




















































UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-WA 

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANTTO SECTION 13 OR 1S(d) 
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the fiscal year ended December 31,2004 

OR 

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) 
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the transition period fFom to 

Commission flle number 1-04721 

SPRINT CORPORATION 
(Exact nsmw d mgluranl as spsclflnd In It. charter) 

KANSAS 

P.O. Box 7997, 
Shawnee Mlsslon, Kansas 

(Address of prlnclpalexecuUvo otffces) 

Reglshnt's talephono numbor, Including area code 

48-0457967 
(IRS Employer 

ldsntlfl~sUon No.) 

Securltles reglstered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: 

Tnla of saeh dm. 

FON Common Stock, Series 1. $2.00 
par value, and Rights 

Gualantees of Sprint Capital CorporaUon 
6.875% Notes due 2028 

Name of each oxchangs on whkh mgistered 

New Yoik Stodc Exchange 

New York Stock Exchange 

Securities reglstered pursuant to Sectlon 12(g) of the Act: None 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has Rled all reports required to be Rled by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934 during the preceding I 2  months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file these reports), and (2) has been subject to 
these filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes _X, No - 
Indicate by check mark if disdosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regubtlon S-K is not wntalned hereln, and will not be contained, 
to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or InfonaUon statements Incorporated by reference In Part Ill of this Form 10-K or any 
amendment to this Form 10-K. 0 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act) Y e s A  No - 
Aggregate market value of voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates at June 30,2004, was $25,093,779,265. 

COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING AT FEBRUARY 20,2005: 

Documents Incorporated by reference. 

None 



Explanatory Note 

Sprint is filing this Form 10-WA to amend Part Ill of Its Annual Report filed on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31.2004, whlch was 
previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March ii, 2005. The Form 10-K Is being amended to Include information that 
was to be Incorporated by reference hum its definitive proxy statement in mnnection with its annual meeting pursuant to Regulation 14A of the 
Securitles Exchange A d  of 1934, as amended ("Exchange Act'). Sprlnt's definlUve Pmxy Statement will not be filed with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission wilhin 120 days of the end of the fiscal year ended December 31,2004, Sprint is therefore amending and restating in their 
entirety Items 10,11,12,13 and 14 of Part IiI of Its Form 10-K. In addition, the cover page of the Form 10-K has been updated and amended. 

In connection with the flllng of this Fonn 10-WA and pursuant to Rules 12b-15,13a-14(a) and 13a-14(b) under the Exchange Act, Sprint is 
indudlng currently dated wrURcaBons. Thls Form 10-WA does not reflect events occurring after the filing of Sprint's Form 10-K on Mardl 11, 
2005 or modify or update the disclosure contained therein in any way other than as required to reflect the amendments discussed above. 

All other items of the Form 10-K have not been amended and are slmply reported herein. 



SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-WA Sprint Corporation 

Part l 

Item I. Business 

The Corporation 

Sprint Corporation, incorpwated in 1938 under the laws of Kansas, Is mainly a holding company, with Its operations primarily conducted in its 
subsidiaries, Unless the context otherwise requires, references to 'Sprlnt," We,' 'us" and -our" mean Sprint Corporatlon and Its subsidiaries. 

Sprint Is a global communications company offering an extensive range of innovative mmunicatlon products and solutions, including wireless, 
long distance voice and data transport, global Internet Protocol (IP), local and multipnxluct bundles. Sprint operates a 100% digital personal 
communications service (PCS) wireless network with licenses to provlde service to the entlre United States population, including Puerto Rim end 
the U.S. Virgin Islands, using a single frequency band and a single technology. Sprint, together wi!h third party affiliates, operates PCS wireless 
systems In over 350 metropolitan markets, including the 100 largest US. metropolitan areas. Sprint's wireless service, Including third party 
affiliates, reaches a quarter billion people. Combined with our wholesale partners and Sprint PCS Affiliates, we served a total of 24.7 million 
wireless subscribers at the end of 2004. Sprint currently serves approximately 7,7 milllon acwss lines in its franchise territories in 18 states. Sprint 
Is selllng into the cable telephony market through arrangements with cable companies that resell Sprint long dlstance servlce andlor use Sprint 

' 
back office systems and network assets in support dtheir local telephone senrice provided over cable facilities. Sprint is one of the largest carriers 
of Internet traffic, and provkles connectivity to any polnt on the Internet elther through its own network or via direct connections wlth other 
backbone providers. 

In the 2002 thlrd quarter, Sprint reached a definillve agreement to sell its directory publishing buslness to R.H. Donnelley for $2.23 billlon in cash. 
The sale dosed on January 3,2003. 

Sprinfs website address is www.sorintcam, Information contained on our website is not part of this annual report. 

Ellmlnatlon of Tacklng Stocks 

On April 23,2004, Sprint recombined its two backing stocks. Each share of PCS common stock autwnalically converted lnto 0.5 shares of FON 
common stock. As of April 23,2004, the FON Group and the PCS Group no longer exist, and FON common stock represents aQ of the operations 
and assets of Sprint, including Wireless, Local and Long dlstance. 

Proposed Merger and Contemplated Spln-off 

In December 2004, h e  boards of directors of Sprint and Nextel Communications. Inc. (Nextel) each unanlrnwsly approved a strategic merger 
comblnlng Sprlnt and Nextel in what we intend to be a 'merger of equals." When the pmposed merger Is completed, Sprint will change its name to 
Sprfnt Nextel Corporation and the Sprint Nextel common stodc wll be quoted on the New York Stock Exchange. Exlsllng shares of Sprint common , 

stodcwill remain outstanding as Sprint Nextel axnmon stock, as Sprint Is the acquiring entity for legal and accounting purposes. Under the terms 
of the merger agreement, at dosing each share of Nextel dass A mrnmon stock and Nextel class B common stock will be converted lnto shares of 
Sprint Nextel common stock and Sprint Nextel non-voting common stock, respectively, as well as a small per share amount of cash, wllh a total 
value expected to equal 1.3 shares of Sprint Nextel common stock. Nextel zero-coupon, convertible, redeemable preferred stock will be converted 
lnto Sprint Nextel zem-coupon, convertible, redeemable preferred stock. 

The proposed merger is subject to shareholder approval, as well as various regulatory approvals. It is subject to other customary dosing 
conditions and is expected to be completed in the second half of 2005. 

Sprint and Nextel intend to spin-off Sprint's local telecommunications business after the proposed merger is completed. In order to facilitate the 
spin-off on a tax-free basis, the exact allocation of cash and shares of Sprint Nextel common stock that Nextel common stockholders will receive 
in the proposed merger will be adjusted at the time the merger Is completed. The aggregate cash portion of the merger consideration Is capped st 
$2.8 billion. 
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Statements contained in this annual report relating to our business strategies, operating plans, planned expenditures, expected capital 
requlrernents, future dividend payments and other forward-looklng statements regarding our business do not take lnto account potenUal fulure 
impacts of our proposed mergerwith Nextel or the contemplated spln-off of our local telecommunications buslness. 

Buslness Environment 

Splint's operations are divlded into three llnes of business: Wireless, Local and Long dlstance operations. In the 2003 fourth quarter. Sprint 
undertook an initlatlve to reallgn internal resources (Organizational Realignment). This effort was *mplemented to enhance our focus on the needs 
and preferences of two distinct consumer types - businesses and h'd~iduals. This effort is enabling Sprint to m e  effectively and efficiently use 
its portfolio of assets to create customer-focused cwnrnunications solulions. Sprint continues to measure ifs results using the cumnt business 
segmentation, taking lnto consideration the re-aligned customerfocused approach in 2004. 

The Organizational Realignment resulted In and could continue to result In decisions requiring reshcturlng charges and asset impairments. See 
Note 7 of Notes to Consolidated Rnanclal Statements for more InformaUon relaUng to these actlviiles. 

Sprint operates In an hdusby that has been and continues to be subject to consolidation and dynamlc change. Therefore, Sprint muUneiy 
reassesses its business strategies. Due to changes in telecommunica!ions, including bankruptcies, over-capacity and the highly competltlve 
priclng environment in all telecommunicaHons sectors, Sprlnt has taken actions to appropriately allocate capital and other resources to enable 
sustaining cash contribution. Sprint rouHnely assesses the implications of these actions on its operations and these assessments may contlnue to 
impact the future valuation of ik long-lked assets. 

As part of its overall business strategy, Sprint regularly evaluates opportunilies lo expand and complement its business and may at any time be 
discussing or negotiating a transaction that, if consummated, muld have a material effect on its buslness, financial condlBon, liquidity or resuits of 
operations. 

In Februaty 2005, Sprint reached a definitive agreementwith Global Signal Inc. (Global Slgnal) under which Global Signal will have exclusive 
rights to lease or operete more than 6,600 cornmunlcation towers owned by Sprint for a nagotiated lease term which is the greater of the 
remaining terms of the underlying ground leases or up to 32 years, assuming successful re-negotiation of the underlying gmund leases at the end 
of their cunent lease terms. Sprint has committed to sublease space on approximately 6,400 ofthe towers from Global Signal for a minimum of ten 
years. Sprint will maintain ownership of the towers, and will continue to refled Ule towers on ih Consolidated Balance Sheet 

Access to Publlc Filings and Board Commlttee Charters 

Sprint provides public access to its annual rep& on Form 10-K, quarterty reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments 
to these reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) underthe Securities Exchange Act d 1934. These documenfs may be 
accessed free of charge on Sprint's website at the following address: These documents are provided as soon as is 
practicable after RIing with the SEC. These documents may also be found at the SEC's website at www.sac.oou. 
Sprint also provides public access to its Code of Ethics, entied The Sprint Prindples of Buslness Conduct, its Corporate Governance Guidelines 
and the charters of the following committees of I$ board of directors: the Audd Committee, the Compensation Commahe and the Nominating and 
Corporate Governance Committee. The ethics code, corporate governance guldalines and committee charters may be vlewed free of charge on 
Sprint's website at the following address: They may also be obtained free of charge by writing to: Sprint Shareholder 
Relations, 6200 Sprint Parkway. MaIlstop%8%%!?3B206. Overlend Park, Kansas 68251, If a provision of the e t h h  code required under 
the New York Stock Exchange corporate governance standards or the Sarbanes-Oxley A d  is materially modified, or if a waiver of the ethics code 
is granted to a director w executive officer, the notice of such amendment or waiver will be posted an Sprint's website. While only the board of 
directors or the Audit Committee may consider a waiver for an executive offlcer or director. Sprint does not expect to grant waivers. 
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The certifications of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Sections 302 and 908 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 
are attached as Exhibits 31(a), 31 (b), 32(a) and 32(b) to this annual report We also filed with the New York Stock Exd-iange in 2004 the required 
certificate of w r  Chief ExewHve Officer certifying that he was not aware of any violation by Sprint of the New York Stock Exchange corporate 
governance llstlng standards. 

General 

Wireless operates a 100% digital PCS wlreless network with licenses to provide senrice to the entire United States population, including Puerto 
Rico and the US. Virgln Islands, using a single frequency band and a single technology. Wireless, together with third party affiliates, operates 
PCS systems in over 350 metropolitan markets, Including the 100 largest US, metmpditan areas, and reaches a quarter billion people. Combined 
with wholesale partners and Sprint PCS Affiliates, Wireless served 24.7 mill in subscribers at the end of 2004. Wireless provides nationwide 
service through a combination of: 

operating its own digital network in major U.S. metmpolitan areas using code divlslon multiple access (CDMA), whlch Is a dialtai 
sp read~pechm wueless technologythat a l m s  a large number of users to access a shgle frequen6 band by assignlng 8-code to all 
voice and data bits, sending a scrambled transmksion of the encoded bits over the alr and reessemblins the voice and data into its 
orlglnai formal, 

- afiiiiating under wmmerclal arrangements with other wmpanles that use CDMA, mainly in and around smaller US. metropolitan areas. 

roaming on other providers' analog cellular networks uslng multi-mode and multi-band handsets, and 

roaming on other providers' digital networks that use CDMA 

Wireless subscribers can use their phones through roaming agreements in countries other than h e  United States, Including areas of: 

- Asia Paciflc, includi i  China, Guam, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Thailand and New Zealand, 

Canada and Mexico, 

Central and South America, including Argentina, Bollvia, Chile. Ecuador, Guatemala, Paraguay, Peru, Uruguay and Venezuela, and 

Most major Caribbean Islands. 

The total number of subscribers at yearend 2004 reflects an appmxlmate 90 thousand redudion from the prevlwsly disclosed number. Thls was 
due to a 67 thousand overstatement of direct subscribers and a 23 thousand overstatement of Sprint PCS Affiliate subscribers. Subscriber counts 
reflect activated wireless handsets and other devices, excluding those activated for demonstratlon or testing purposes. As a result of internal 
analysis, Sprint recently conduded that previously-reported subscriber counts had Inadvertently lnduded a limited number of devices used for 
demonstratlon or testing purposes, and that thls error had occurred over several years. Additional process controls have been establlshed to 
prevent reoccurrence of thls situation and, because the amount OF the error Is not material to any previously-disclosed information, this error has 
been correded by adjusting the number of year-end 2004 subscfibers. 

Sprint's third generation (3G) capability allows more efficient utiilzation of the network wtten volce calls are made using 3G-enabled handsets. It 
also provides enhanced data seMces. The service, marketed as 'Sprint PCS VisionSM: allows consumer and business subscribers to use their 
Vision-enabled PCS devices to exchange instant messages, exchange personal and corporate e-mail, send and receive pictures, play games 
with full-color graphics and polyphonic sounds and browse the Internet wirelessly with speeds up to I44 kbpslwith average speeds of 50 to 70 
kbfJ4. 

Sprint Is continuing to execute Its plans for faster wireless data speeds by deploying Evolution Data Optlmlzed (EV-DO) technology across the 
Sprint Nationwide PCS Network. With average user speeds of 300-500 Wlobits per second and peak rates of up to 2.4 megabits per second for 
downloads, EV-DO will provide mobile-device data speeds up to 10 times faster Ulan on our current network. In addition, thls technology is 
expected to dellver superior application and service performance on EV-DO-capable handsets and laptops equlpped with EV-DO-enabled Sprint 
PCS Connection cards". Sprint is targeting the first commercial roll-out of EV-DO In the 2005 second quarter and subsequent mil-outs 
throughout 2006. Additional traffic volumes related to EV-DO may require future capital expenditures. 



Wireless supplements its own network through commerdal amllatlon arrangements with other companies that use CDMA. Under these 
arrangements, these companies offer wireless services under Sprint's brand on CDMA networks built and operated at their own expense. We call 
these companies Sprint PCS Affillates. Generally, the Sprint PCS Afflllates use specbum owned and controlled by Spn'nt Sprint has amended its 
existing agreements with a malority of the Sprint PCS Affiliates to provide for a s'mplified priclng mechanism, as well as refining and changlng 
various buslness processes. The amended agreements cover approximately 80% d t h e  subscribers served by all Sprint PCS Affiliates. The 
agreements provide slmpllfied and predictable long-term pridng for fees charged to the Sprint PCS AWllates for inter-area service. In addition, the 
agreements settled all slgnlllcant outstanding disputes wlth these affiliates. 

One Sprint PCS Affiliate, which has not agreed b amend its existing agreement wlth us, has filed suit against us. Thls same affiliate and some 
other Sprint PCS Affiliates are disputing and refusing to pay amounts owed to Sprint. Reserves have been established that ere expected to 
provide for the ultimate resolution of these dlsputes. Wireless may imr addlUonal expenses to ensure that service is available to Its subsaiben in 
the areas served by the Sprint PCS Affiliates, If any of the Sprint PCS Affiliates cease operations, Wlreless could incur roaming charges In areas 
where service was previously provlded by the Sprint PCS Affiliates or may be requlred to cover msts associated with Federal Communications 
Commission (FCC) buildout and renewal requlrernenls, as well as experience lower revenues. 

Sprint is subject to exdusivity provisions and other restrictions under Its arrangements with the Sprint PCS Aflilietes. Once the proposed merger Is 
comoleted, continued comolianw with those restrictions may limit the ability to fully integrate the operations of Sprint and Nextel In areas manaaed 
by the sprint PCS Afiiilates, and Sprint or Sprint Nextel could Incur signifidnt cosk lo  resolve issues dated to ihe pmposed merger under the& 
arrangements. We are currently working wlth Sprint PCS Affiliates to modify our arrangements with them such that the proposed merger of Sprint 
and Nextei will be mutually beneficial. 

Wireless also provides servlces to companies that resell wireless services to their subscribers on a retail basis under their own brand using the 
Sprint Nationwide PCS Network. These companies beer the costs of acquisition, billing and customer sewlce. In June 2002, Virgin Mobile USA, 
LLc, a joint venture between Sprint and the 'Virgin Group, launched services targeting youth and pre-pay segments. Sprint also has a multl-year. 
exclusive wholesale agreement with Qwest Cornmunicatlons (Qwest) whereby Qwest wireless subscribers use Sprint's Nationwide PCS Network 
and have access to S~r int  PCS Vislon data services. Qwest began adding new subscribers under this agreement In the 2004 flrst quarter. In the 
2004 second quarter,'exlstlng Qwest subscdben began transitianing lo ~ p r i n h  Nationwide PCS Network and this transi!ion is expected to be 
substantively complete by the 2005 first quarter. 

The financial performance for Wireless for 2004.2003 and 2002 Is summarized as follows: 

111 See Part 11, Item 7 Segmental Results of Opedons - Wireless for mom lnrmaUon reganling finandal performance. 

The market for wireless services is highly axnpetitive. Sprint's wireless operations wmpete against a number of carriers indudlng four other 
national wlreless companies: Cingular Wireless, Verizon Wlreless, Nextel and T-Mobile. Each of the markela In which Wireless wmpetes is 
served by other wireless service providers. A majority of the markets, indudimg each of the top 50 metmpolltan markets, have Rve or more service 
providers including Sprint Competition may continue tolnmase to the extent that licenses are transferred from smaller, stand-alone operatorj to 
larger, more experienced and more finandally stable wireless operaton, or as new firm enter the market as addiional radb spectrum Is made 
available for commercial wkeless services. Consoiidatlon of the Industry Is ongolng and the recent combination of Cingular Wireless and AT&T 
Wireless Setvices has resulted In Cingular Wireless being the largest competitor. 

Strategy 

Wireless Intends to Increase capacity and enhance network coverage, and to increase market penetration by aggressively marketing wmpetltively 
prlced PCS products and s e ~ c e s  under the Sprint brand name, offering 



- - -  - 

enhanced voice and data services and seeking to provide a superfor customer experience. It also expects to increase market penefration through 
its investment in Virgin Moblle USA, which targets the youth and prepay segments, and from Hs other wholesale offerings. The prlnclpal elements 
of Wireless' strategy for echlevlng these goals are: 

using state-of-the-art technology, 

* leveraging the operating scale of Sprint's Nationwide PCS Network to achleve slgnlficant cost advantages in purchasing power, operations, 
and marketing. 

seeking to deliver superior service to ils customers, 

growing its customer base using multiple dlsbibution channels, 

delivering innovative products and services, 

continuing to increase capacity and enhance coverage, and 

offering Sprint's entire product porffollo. 

Local 

General 

Local consists malnly of regulated incumbent local phone companies serving approximately 7.7 minion access lines in 18 stales. Local provides 
local volce and data services, including Digilal Subscriber Line (DSL), for customers within its franchise territorles, access by phone customers 
and other carriers to the local network, nationwide long distance services lo residential customers located withln Its franchise territories, sales of 
telecommunications equipment and other services within specified calling areas to residential and buslness customers. Local provides wireless 
and video services to customers in its franehlse territories through egency relationships. 

Local's financial performance for 2004,2003 and 2002 is summarized as follows: 

($1 See Parf It, Item 7 Segmental ResuHs of OperaUons - Local fw mws fnfomaUPn rogardIng ffnsndelperPomancs. 

Competition 

Local's franchise territorles are principally in suburban and ~ r a l  markets. Competlllon in these markets is occurring more gradualby than for the 
Regional Bell Operating Companies: Verizon, BellSouth, SBC CommunicaUons and Qwest (RBOCs). In urban areas there Is substantial 
competition and there Is increasing competition in less urban areas. Cable companles selling cable modems wntinue to pmvide competition for 
hlgh-speed data services for residential customen and have begun providing volce telephone services to the home In some areas. In addition, 
e-mall and wlreiess service usage has eroded Local's access and long-distance revenues. Mergers or other combinations involving competitors 
may increase competition, Competition in these services Is based on price and priclng plans, the types of se~ l ces  offered, customer servlce, and 
communications qualily, reliability and availablllly. 

Strategy 

Local's strategy Is focused on growing its share of communlcatlons spending within its franchised service areas through broad-based product and 
service differentiation. Local Is bundling Sprint's enlire portfolio of wireline and wireless services, providing video capability with Echostar 
Communications Corp.. and expanding DSL coverage. In addition, Local plans to continue to enhance Its customers' service experience with a 
single, clear invoice and integrated customer care for all bundled services. 







Universal Service Requirements and Access Reform 

The FCC continues to address Issues related to unlversd service and access reform. In 2000, the FCC adopted an access reform plan lhat 
substantially reduced switched sass charges paid by long dlstence carriers to the large ILECs and created a new universal servlce fund that 
offsets a portion of this reduction in access charges. In connection with ils advocacy ofhls plan, Sprint mmi t t ed  tmt  It would flow through the 
redudlons In switched access costs over the five-year life of the plan to both business and residential customers. Sprint also committed to -In 
other prlclng actions, lncludlng eilmlnaUng charges to residential end single-line business customers whlch had been used to pass through certain 
access costs that were ellmlnated by this plan, and mahtaining, for the duration of the plan, at least one prlclng optlon that does not lndude a 
minimum usage charge. The FCC order adopting thls eccess reform plan requires Sprlnt to adhere to these comrnltments. 

The FCC and many states have established "unlvarsal service" programs to ensure affordable, quality local telecommunications services for all 
U.S. residents. Loml currenUy recelves eppmxlmately $200 million mual ly  in support funds. In eddltion, Wireless Is receiving support funds as a 
competlthre 'ellglble telecommuniations carder' in seiected states at a currerd rate of appmxlrnetely $30 million annually. The FCC Is considering 
changes In Its distribution of universal service support that could adversely affect Wireless' eligibility to recelve such support w reduce the amount 
of support i t  receives. Sprint's contributions to fund the federel universal servlce programs are based on a percentage of interstate and 
international end-user revenues from telecommunications services. These conbibutions are generally recovered fmm customers through 
surcharges. The FCC is conslderlng whether to replace thls revenue-based assessment In whole or In part wlth an assessment based on 
telephone numbers or connedions to the publlc network. The lntercarrier Compensation Forum (ICF) Plan, discussed below, proposes federal 
universal service assessments b a s d  cn~ both numbers and connections. Such changes would increase the contributions from Local and Wireless, . 
while deaeasing the contributions from Long distance. 

In 2001, the FCC launched a proceeding to determine whether access charges, as well as reciprocal compensation for local Interconnected calls. 
should be replaced either by a "bill-and-keep' system under which intercarrier compensation would be eliminated and all carrlers would recover 
their costs solely from end-user customers or by a unified intercarrier compensation system in which the same rates would apply to all forms of 
intercarrier compensation, Le., access and reciprocal compensation. This proceeding remains pending with the FCC, and It Is dlfflwlt to predict h e  
changes that mlght result or their Hmimg and Impact. In October 2004, a group of elght companies including Sprint, AT&T, MCI and SBC, known as 
the ICF, filed a detailed proposal for reform of intercarrier wmpensation calllng for phased reductions in intercarrier compensatlon charges to a 
low, uniform level, except in certain rural areas over three years. Further the ICF Plan called for a transition to a zero rate, agaln, except in rural 
areas, by mid-201 I. Under the ICF Plan, ILECs, including Local, would heve en opporlunity to make up for the reduced Intercarrier compensation 
revenues through a combination of increases in end user charges and eddltional federal universal service funds. In February 2005, the FCC 
Issued a notice seeking public comment on the ICF Plan and other reform proposals submitted by other Industry groups. 

In January 2005, the FCC initiated a rulemaking proceeding on whether and how It shoukl revise its regulation of rates for sped& access services 
provMed by incumbent local carriers to long distance and other carriers, typically to wnned large business customen to long dlstance carriers 
networks In addition to seeklng comment on permanent changes In regulation of special access rates, the FCC also asked whether Interim 
charges should be put In place In conJunctlon with a scheduled mld-2005 revlslon of eccess tariffs. This pmceedlng wu!d affect the amount Local 
charges for spedal access and the amount Long distance and Wireless pay for the special access services they use. 

Voice over Internet Protocol 

With the growing use of Voice over Internet Protocol (VolP), the FCC is considering the regulatofy status of various h s  of VolP. The outcome of 
these proceedings will determine whether and how retail VolP offerings should be regulated, as well as whether VolP provfders should pay a m s s  
charges and should contribute to the federal universal service fund. In February 2004, the FCC issued an order finding that one form of VolP, 
involving a speciflc form of computertu-computer services for Wlch no charge Is assessed, Is an unregulated 'information service." rather than e 
telecommunications service, and preempting any attempts by state regulatory authuHles lo regulate this service. In April 2004, the FCC ruled that 
long distance offerings in which calls begin and end on the ordinary public switched telephone network, but are bansmittad In part through the use 
of IP, are '.Yelecommunbtionsservices," thereby rendering the servlces subject to all the regulatory obligations of ordlnary long-distance services, 
Including payment of access charges and contributions to universal service funds. In November 2004, the FCC preempted states from exercising 
enhy and related economic regulation of certain other forms of VdP that orlglnate through the use of broadband connections and specialized 
customer premises equipment Thls ruling, which has been appealed In the courts, did not address other issues regarding VolP, such 



as whether these forms of VoltJ are 'information S~MC~S' Or 'telecomnlcations services: or what regulatory obligations, such as Intercarrier 
campensatlon and universal service conlrlbutions, should apply tothe providers of these semces. These issues remaln pendlng In a rulemaking 
proceedlng the FCC Initiated in March 2004. 

The applicabilHy of the Communications Asdstance for Law Enforcement Act (CALEA) to VolP senrice and other IP-based services is the subject 
of another rulemaking proceeding initlated In August 2004. CALM was enacted In 1994 to preselve electronic su~elllance capabilities authorized 
by federal and state law In light of emerging techndogles that mlght be more difficult for law enforcement officials to monkor. Application of CALEA 
to VolP and other IP-based services could result In additional costs. 

Reallocation of BRS Spectrum 

The FCC has issued orders requiring relocation of licensed BRS operations from the 2150-2162 MHz band to the 2496-2502 MHr and 
2618-2642 MHz as part of Its efforts lo  clear Sp9chIJm throughout the 2.1 GHz band for Advanced Wireless Services. The orders provide that 
Incumbents such as Sprlnt will be reimbursed for their relocaUon costs, and the FCC will establish a medmnism for that process in a future 
proceedlng. 

BRS and Educational Broadband Service (EBS) Bandplan and Service Rule Overhaul 

The FCC has adopted an orderthat significantly reconfigures the BRS and EBS channellzatlon scheme and revises the corresponding service 
rules. Sprint holds BRS licenses and leases EBS spectrum. The changes adopted by the FCC are designed to promote flexlble use of the 
spectrum. The FCC is curmntly developing further revisions to the service rules that affect varlous oprational and administrative aspects of the 
BRS and EBS services. 

BRS Ucense Conditions 

The FCC auctioned certain BUS licenses in 1996 for a term of ten years. The licenses may be renewed by the FCC for additional ten year terms. 
The FCC rules requlred all lcensees of thls audloned BRS spectrum to meet certain buildout requirements in order to retain their licenses, Prlor to 
August 16.2003, Sprint filed certifications for 62 of Its 93 bask trading areas (BTAs) lndlcating that it has met the buildout requlrements then in 
effect However, It has not yet raceived confirmation from the FCC that the requirement has been met in any BTA. Sprint, other BRS licensees and 
the BRS trade association have asked the FCC to delay the buildout deadline and b amend its rules regarding the bulldout oblgdons along with 
other wle changes affecting BRS senrice. The FCC Is currently developing these rules, but has yet to a d  upon Sprint's, and other Ilcensees', 
pendlng mnstruction cerbifications. Under the now-defunct iulas, failure to wmpb J t h  FCC requirements In a g ~ e n  market could have resulted In 
the loss of the license for that part of the setvice area In whlch the bulldout requirements are not met Because the FCC is still developing new 
BRS buildout requirements, it is undear how such fajlures will be addressed golng fomard. 

Sprlnt - Wireless Operations 

The FCC sets rules, regulations and policies to, among other thlngs: 

grant licenses for PCS frequencies and license renewals, 

rule on asslgnmsnts and transfers of conbd of PCS l i i s e s ,  

govern the interconnection of PCS networks with other wireless and wireline carriers, 

establlsh access and universal service funding provisions, 

impose fines and forfeitures for vlolatlons of any of the FCC's rules, 

regulate the technical standards governing wlreless se~vlcas, and 

impose other obligations that It determines to be in the publlc interest. 

In 2004 new FCC rules that allow CMRS licensees to lease specbum to other parties went into effect. Licensees now have more flexibility to use 
spectrum assets. Wireless has entered Into spedrum leases that allow utilization of its spectrum holdlngs for a variety of strategic purposes. 
Wlreless plans to utilize spectrum leasing as a means of obtaining access to additional spectrum In certain markets. On February 15,2005, the 
FCC concluded an auction of 242 personal wmmunications services licenses. Wlrefree Partners Ill, LLC (Wirefree) won licenses In 16 markets, 
subject to FCC approval. Sprint has agreements with Wirefree lo lease certain spectrum In those 16 markets. 



-- 

Since 2003. the FCC has been reallocating additional spectrum for 3 6  purposes. The FCC Mentitied which spectrum bands should be used for 
Advanced Wlreless Services and Is considering the technical parameters and service rules to govern operation in these frequencies. ARer this 
process is complete, the FCC wi l  auction this spectrum. The FCC announced at the end of 2004 its plan to auction 00 MHz of Advanced Mreless 
S e ~ c e s  spectrum in June 2006. In addition, the FCC plans to auction addltlonal spectrum In the 700 MHz band which Is currently used for analog 
broadcasting. Wlth the exception of a few llcenses that went unsold In priw 700 MHz auctions, h e  FCC has not yet scheduled dates to auction the 
rernainlng 700 MHz spectrum. It is not clear If the allocation of additional s p W m  for 3G purposes and the auction of 700 MHz spectmm for 
mobile servlces will Impact the value of Sprint's current spectrum licenses. 

The FCC has lnltiated a number of proceedings to evaluate Its rules and polldes regarding spectrum llcenslng and usage. For example, It is 
wnslderlng new 'harmful Interference' concepts that might permlt unlicensed users to 'share' llcensed spectrum. These new uses could im~act  - .  
Sprint's utilization of its licensed spectrum. 

PCS Ucense Conditions 

All PCS licenses are granted for ten-year terms. The FCC utilizes major trading areas (MTA) and BTAs for the purpose of issuing licenses for 
PCS. Several ETAS make up each MTA. Llcenses may be revoked If the FCC's construction requirements are not met. 

All 30 MHz MTA licensees must bulld PCS networks offering coveraga to 113 of the population within tive years and 2/3 of the population withln 10 
years. In 2000. Sprint met the five-year buildout requlrement in all of ils MTA markets. Sprint has already met the ten-year buildout requlrement in 
the majority of its MTA markets and expects to meet the ten-year buildout requlrement In all of Its MTA markets before the June 2005 deadline. All 
10 MHz and 15 MHz broadband PCS licensees must construct networks offering coverage to at least 114 of the population or make a showing of 
'substantial servlce" within We years of llcense grant. In 2002, Sprint met the 10115 MHz five-year buildout requlrement in all of Its BTA markets. 

If appllcable buildout conditions are met, PCS licenses may be renewed for additional ten-year terms. Renewal applications are not subject to 
auctions. If a renewal application is challenged, the FCC grants a preference commonly referred to as a license renewal expectancy to the 
applicant if it can demonstrate H has provided "substantial servlce' during the past iiwnse t e n  and has substantially complied with applicable 
FCC rules and policies and the Communications Act of 1934. The FCC defines 'substantiaf' servlce as servlce which Is 'sound, favorable and 
substantially above a level of medioae service that might only mlnlmaliy warrant renewal.' 

Other FCC Requirements 

Sprint's wireless operations began providing WLNP in the 100 largest mebopolitan statistical areas (MSAs) in  compliance with the FCC-mandated 
November 24,2003 deadline. WLNP allows customers to retaln exlsting telephona numben when switchlng from one telemmmunlcatlons carrier 
to another, subject to certain Ilmltations. We implemented WLNP beyond the largest 100 MSAs in 2004. The WLNP requirements Impose 
increased operating costs on all CMRS carriers and make it easler for subscribers to change providers. 

Broadband PCS and other CMRS providers must Implement enhanced emergency 91 I capabilities In a two-tlered manner. In the first phase, 
wireless carriers must idenUfy the base stallon from whlch a call originated. In Ihe second phase, wireless carriers must provide location withln a 
radlus as small as fifty meters. Implementation of the second phase location requirements must generally begin within six months of a valid 
request by a public safety organization. Sprint has deployed system elements necessary to support Phase one and Phase two enhanced 
emergency 91 1 throughout its entire network Actual availability of Phase one w Phase two enhanced emergency 91 1 services In any particular 
market is dependent upon receipt of a request for senrlce and completion of necessary upgrades by local governments, and Is not within Sprint's 
control. We file regular reports with the FCC ouUlnlng our compliance with these obligations. Failure to comply with the FCC's rules In this area 
may result in  significant monetary penalties. 

CALEA Requirements 

CALEA requires telecommunications carriers, including Sprint, to modify thdr equipment. facilities and services to allow for authorized electronic 
surveiUanw based on eiUler industry or FCC standards. In December 2004, Sprint deployed packet-mode CALEA eleclronic capabiities in Its 
wireless IP network compliant with industry standards. The FCC has issued a notlce of proposed ruIernaWng to address CALEA packet-mode 
data requirements whkh 



could require Sprint to Implement additional CALEA cepabilitles. Uke other CMRS carriers, Wireless has sought an extension of CALEA deadhes 
lor packet-mode data services and this request remalns pendlng given the FCC proceeding. Law enforcement agencles, led by the Deparbnent of 
Justice (DOJ), Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), and Drug Enforcement AdmltdstraUon (DEA) are actively partidpatlng In a number of FCC 
proceedings relating to packet-mode data services. DOJ, FBI, and DEA are seeking detenninatlons from the FCC that pmvlders of packet-mode 
services - particularly Voice-Over-Packet communlcetions -must pmvlde electronic interception capabilities. Determinations In these FCC 
prowedings muld affect disposition of Sprinls CALEA extension requests for Its wlreless operetions. 

If the extension requests are not granted, Sprint wuld be subject to fines ifn is unable to comply with a suweltlance request from a b w  
enforcement agency. Sprint has also sought clarification from the FCC on the scope of telecommunications canters' obllgatlon to intercept 
packet-mode data se~ces.  

Other Federal Regulations 

Wireless systems must comply with certein FCC and Federal Aviation Adminlsbation (FAA) regulations about the siting, llghting and construction 
of transmitter towers and antennas. In addition. FCC rules subject certaln cell dte IocaUons to National Environmental Pdicy A d  (NEPA) and 
National Historic Preservation A d  (NHPA) regulation. Late in 2004, the FCC adopted slgnMcant modifications to b NHPA rules that will result in 
additional hlstoric preservation review requirements and might impad antenna s l t h  efforts In certain areas with hlsloric pmperlies. The FCC Is 
currently evaluating changes to its NEPA rules that could also impact antenna slting efforts in certain areas. 

Universal Service Requirements and Access Charges 

The FCC and many states have established unlversel SeNh8 programs to ensum affordable telecommunications sewices for all US. residents. In 
2001, the FCC Increased the 'safe harbor" esllmate of the amount of wireless revenues that can be attributed to interstate and international . 
services. Although wireless carriers may still rely on their actual interstate traffic levels to determine universal service fund (USF) contributions, the 
FCC's modification of the "safe harbor' Increased the overall share of federal universal service funding borne by wireless carriers, Including . 
Sprint's wireless operations. 

Telecommunications providers, Including wlreiess mrrlers that meet certain requirements, may be designated as Eligible Telecommunications 
Carriers (ETCs). Wireless ETCs may rece~e universal setvlce support for pmviding service to consumer6 that use wireless services in high ccst 
areas, typically In more rural parts of the U.S. Wireless has obtained ETC status In 18 jurisdictions, thereby making Wireless eligible for universal 
service support paymenfs. Although Sprint is s l l  a net payor Into the USF, these subsidy payments to Wireless are an additional source of 
revenue that reduces Sprint's overall USF obligation. The FCC is currently considering a number of measures that could restrid the abinty of 
wireless providers to serve as ETCs. If the FCC adopts rules that limit the abinty of wlreless pmviders to serve as ETCs, Wireless may seek to 
rescind its ETC status in cerlain jurlsdidions, resulting In an increase in Its net payment into USF. 

State and Local Regulation 

TheTelecom Act generally preempts state and locd regulation of market entry or the rates charged by a CMRS pmvider. Stales may, however, 
regulate %her terms and conditions' dmoblle service, such as billing practices and other consumer-related Issues. Several states have 
commenced proceedings to implement consumer protection and sewice quality regulations that would impose substanUal fncremental costs 
across the Industry. 

The location and construction of radio towers and antennas are also subject to a variety of state and local zoning, land use and regulatory 
requirements. Therefore, the time needed to obtaln zoning approvals for the construction of additional wireless facilities varies from market to 
market and state to stale. The mst of constructing wireless antenna facilities also varies by market and state. 

The potential impact on Sprint and its operations of material regulabrydevelopmenk Is discussed under 'Risk Factors Relating to Sprint' 

Sprint has identified seven former manufactured gas plants where it may have some obligation to contribute to deanup costs. Sprint continues to 
evaluate whether and to what extent it has liability with respect to each site and 



has reserved for cleanup costs. The manufactured gas plents are not mn t l yowned  or operated by Sprint, but may have been owned or 
operated by entities acquired by Sprint's subsidiary, Cental Corporation, before Sprint acquired Centel. Centel and h e  current land owner of the 
stte in Columbus, Nebraska are working with the Envimnmental Protedion Agency pursuant t6 an administrative consent order, Amounts 
expended pursuant to h e  order are not expected to be materki. Othar environmental campliance and remediation expenditures mainly result frM 
the operation of standby power generators for its telecommunicalons equipment. The expenditures arise In connection with standards 
complianca, perrnlts or occasional remediation, which are usually related to generators, batteries or fuel storage. Sprint's environmental 
compliance and remediation expenditures have not been material to its financial statements or to its operatlons and are not expected to have any 
Mure material adverse effects on its financial statements or its operatlons. 

Patents, Trademarks and Llcenses 

Sprint owns numerous patents, patent applications, senrice marks and trademarks in the United States end other countries. Sprint has a program 
to file applications for trademarks, setvice merks and patents where Sprint belleves this protection is appropriate. 'Sprint" and "Sprint PCS' are 
reglstered trademarks of a wholly-owed subsldiaty of Sprint. Sprint setvlces often w e  the inlelledud property of others suh as uslng licensed 
software. Sprint also licenses copyrights, patents end trademarks of others. In Lotal, these licenses and Sprint's copyrights, patents, trademarks 
and setvlce marks are of material Importance lo the buslness. Generally, Sprint's trademarks, trademark licenses and senrice marks have no 
limitation on duration. Sprint's patents and licensed patents have remalnlng terms generally ranging fmm one to 19 years, 

Sprint occasionally licenses its intellectual property to others. SprInt has granted licenses to others to use Its registered trademark 'Sprint" In 
certain situations, inciudi i  to R.H. Donneiley in connection with the provision of telephone directories in Local's franchise territories and to h e  
Sprint PCS Affiliates. 

Sprint has received claims In the past, and may In the future receive daims, that Sprint infringes on the intellectual property of others. These 
claims can be time-consuming and costlyto defend and divert management resources. If these claims are successful, Sprint could be forced to 
pay significant damages or stop selling cerlain products or services. Sprint also could enter lnto llcenses with Unfavorable terms, induding royalty 
payments, which could adversely affect Sprint's business. 

Employee Relatlonr 

At year-end 2004. Sprint had approximately 59,900 acthre employees. Approximately 7,300 employees were represented by unions. 

In the 2003 fourth quarter and throughoot 2004, Sprint recognized charges fmm its Organizational Realignment initiatives. The restructuring was a 
company-wide effort to create a more customer-focused organization. These decisions included work force reductions in each segment and 
corporate functions in both 2004 and 2003. 

In the 2003 second quarter, Sprint announced the winddown of its Web Hosting business. Restructurings of other Long dlstance operations also 
occurred in the wntlnulng effort to create a more efficient cost structure. These decislons included work force reducllons. 

In the 2002 fourth quarter, Sprint announced plans to consolidate Its Network, information Technology, and Billlng and Acanrnts Receivable 
organizations, as well as steps to reduce operating costs. These decislons lnduded work force reductions in each segment and corporate function. 
AddiHonally, in a separate adion, Wireless announced It would reduce operating expenses through a further work force reduction. 

In the 2002 thlrd quarter, Sprint announced a restructuring integrating its EISokrtions' web hostlng sales, moblle computing consulting, marketing, 
and product sales support capabilities into Sprint Business while Integrating its customer setvice operations lnto Network Services. Additionally, 
Sprint announced that Long distance would discontinue offering and supporting facllilies-based DSL sewices to customers. These decisions 
included work force reductions. 

In the 2002 first quarter, Wireless announced plans to duse five customer solution centen, as well as addMona1 steps to reduce operating costs In 
its network, sales end distribution, and customer service buslness units. These decislons included work force redudions. 

See Note 7 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for more InformaUon on the impacts of these decisions. 



Management 

For Information concerning the executive officers d Sprint, see "Executiva Officers of the Reglstranr in lhls document. 

For information required by hls section, refer to Sprint's 'Management's Discussion and Analysls of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations" and also refer to Note 18 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements section of the Flnanclal Statements filed as part of thls 
document. 

Rlsk Factors RelaUng to Sprlnt 

The businesses of Sprint and Sprint Nextel could be adversely Impacted by uncertainty related lo the proposed merger. 

Uncartalnty about whether and when the proposed merger with Nexlel will be completed and how the business of Sprint Neml wlll be operated 
after the proposed merger could adversely affect the businesses of Sprint or Sprint Nextel, lncludlng Increased attempts by other communication 
providers ta persuade Sprint subscribers to change servlce providers. Thls axlld Increase the rate of subscriber churn for Sprint and have a 
negatlve impact on subscriber growth, revenue and the results of operatlons of Sprlnt, as well as Sprint Nextel. 

Failure to complete the merger could negatively impact the stock price and the future buslness and financial results of Sprint. 

Completion of the proposed merger Is subject to the satisfaction or walver of various conditions, including the receipt of approvals from the Sprint 
and Nextel stockholders, receipt of various regulatory approvals and authorizations, and the absence of any order, Injunction or decree preventing 
the completion of h e  proposed merger. There is no assurance that all of the various conditions will be satisfied or walved. If the proposed merger 
Is not wmpleted for any Mason, Sprint will be subject to several risks, lndudlng the following: 

- being required, under cettain circumstances involving a mpeting takeover proposal, to pay Nextel a tennlnation fee of $1 billion; 

havlng incurred certain costs relating to the proposed merger that are payable whether or not the merger Is completed, including legal. 
acwunting, financial advisor and printing fees; and 

having had the focus of management directed toward the prop~sed merger and Integration plann'q instead of on Sprint's cure business 
and other opportunities that muld have been beneficlal to Sprint 

In addition, Sprint would not realie any of the expected benefits of havlng completed the proposed merger. If the proposed merger Is not 
completed, Sprint cannot assure Hs stockholders that these rlsks will not materialize ar materially adversely affed its business, financial results, 
financial condition and stock price. 

The completion of the contemplated spln-off of the Local operations afier the proposed merger cannot be assured. . 
Sprint and Nextel intend to spin off Sprinfs local telecommunications business as a separate entity to Sprint Nextel's stockholders after the 
proposed merger, but the spln-off is not a condition to the completion of the prop& merger. There are significant operational and technical 
challenges to be addressed In order to successfully separate the assets and operatlons of the local telewmmunications business from the rest of 
the resulting company. 

The spln-off will also requlre the creation of a new publidy traded company wlth a capital structure appropriate for that company. the creation and 
staffing of operational and corporate functional groups and the creation of transition services arrangements between the new company and Sprint 
Nextel. The spin-off may result In additional and unforeseen expenses, and completion of the spln-off cannot be assured, 



Completion of the spin-off will be conditlmed, among other thlngs, upon recelpt of requlred consents and approvals from various federal and state 
regulatory agencies, lncludlng state publlc utility or Swb'ice commissions. These consents and approvals, If received, may Impose conditions and 
limitations on the business and operatlons of the company resulting from the spln-off. These conditions and limitations could Jeopardize or delay 
completion of the spln-off and could reduce the antlclpated benefits of the proposed merger and the spin-off, 

Failure to satlsfy our capltcrlrequirements could cause us to delay w abandon our expansion plans. If we incurslgnltlcent additional indebtedness, 
it could cause a decline in our c r e d  rating and could limif our a b i r i  to raise additional capital, 

We continue to have substantial indebtedness and we will continue to require additional capltal to expand our buslnessea. We i n t d  to fund these 
capital requirements with cash flow generated from operatlons. If we do not generate sufiident cash flow from operations, we may need to rely on 
additional financlna to ex~and our buslnesses. In connection with the execution of w r  budness strateoies. we am continuallv evaluatlna 
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acquisition oppo&nities,'and we may elect to finance acqulsitlons by incurring addiional lndebtednesk w e  may notbe able to arrange additlonal 
financing to fund our requirements on tenns acceptable to us. Our ability to anange addiional financlng will depend on, among other factors, our 
financial performance, general economic conditions and prevailing market condltlons. Many of these factors are beyond our control. Failure to 
obtaln sultable tlnanclng could, among other thlngs, result In the inablnty to continue to expand our buslnesses and meet competinve challenges. If 
we incur significant edditlonal indebtedness, our credlt rating could be adversely affected. As a result, our future borrowing costs would llkely 
Increase and our access to capital could be adversely affected. 

If Wireless does not continue to gmw and Improve profitability or if Long dlsfance and Local do not achieve expected revenues, our abilify to 
compete effecfively and our credit ratlng will likely be adversely affected. 

If Wireless does not contlnue to grow and impmve profitablllty, we may be unable to make the capital expenditures necessary to Implement our 
business plan, meet our debt senrice requirements. or otherwise mnduct our business in an effective and competitive manner. This would require 
us to divert cash from other uses, which may not be possible or may detract fmm operations in our other buslnesses. These events could limit our 
ability to increase revenues and net Income or cause these amounts to decline. 

LMlg distance and Local have experienced declining operating revenues. If Long dislance and Local cannot achleve expected revenues, they may 
be unable to make the capital expenditures necessary to implement their business plans or otherwise conductdheir businesses In an effecttve and 
competitive manner. This could further damage our abillty to maintain or increase our revenues as a whole. 

If Wireless does not continue to gmw and improve profitability, or if Long dlstance and Local cannot achieve expected revenues, our credit rating 
will likely be adversely affected If our credit rating Is adversely affected, our Mure bonowlng costs would likely increase end our access to capital 
could be adversely affected. 

We face Intense competition ihat may reduce our market share and harm our financial performance. 

There is intense competition In the telemmunlcalions Industry. The traditional dividing lines between long distance, local, wireless, cable and 
internet services are increasingly becomlng blurred. Thnxlgh mergers, joint ventures and various service bundllng strategies, major providers, 
lncluding Sprint, are striving to pmvlde Integrated solutions both wilhin and across all geographical markets. 

We expect competition to Intensify as a result of the entrance of new competitors and the rapld development of new technologles, products, and 
services. We cannot predict which of many posslble fub~re technologles, products, or services will be ImpMtant to maintain our competitive 
position orwhat expenditures will be required to develop and provlde these technologies, products or services. Our ability to compete successfully 
will depend on marketing and sales and service delivery, and on ow  ability to anticipate and respond to various competitive factors affecting the 
Industry, induding new services that may be Introduced, changes in consumer preferences, demographic trends, economlc conditions, and 
discount priclng and other strategies by competitors To the extent we do not keep pace with technological advances or fail to timely respond to 
changes in competitive factors In our industry, we could lose market share or experience a decline in revenue and net income. 

Wireless Operations. Wireless competes in markets served by other wireless service provlders. A majority of the markets, Including each of the 
top 50 mebupolitan markets, have fve or more wireless servlce pmvlders. Including 



Sprint. Competition may continue to Increase to the extent that there are mergers or other comblnaUons Involving our competitws or licenses are 
transferred from smaller stand-alone operators to larger, more experienced and more Rnandally stable wlreless operators. These wireless 
operators may be able lo offer subscribers network feahrres or products not offered by us. The acHons of these wireless operators cwld 
negatfvely affed our subscriber chum, aMlity to attract new subscribers, average revenue per user and operating costs. 

We rely on agreements with competitors to provide automatic mamlng capability to wlretess subscrlbers h many of the areas of the United States 
not mvered by our wireless network, whlch primarily Serves metropolitan areas. Certaln competitor6 may be able lo offer coverage In areas not 
served by our wireless network or may be able to offer roamlng rates that are lower than those offered by us. 

Beginning in November 2003, all wireless service providers were required to offer a database sdub'on for WLNP in the 100 largest metropolitan 
statistical areas. WLNP allows subscribers to retain, subject to certaln geographical limitations, their exlsUng telephone numbers when swltchlng 
from one carrier to another. In addltion to lmposlng lnaeased costs on our wireless PCS operations, this enables our subscribers to move to other 
caniers without los'mg established telephone numbers. 

Many wireless providers have been upgrading their sydems and provide advanced and digital swvices whlch compete with our wireless services. 
Many of these wireless providers require thelr suhsa-bers to enter Into long t e n  contracts, M c h  may make It more dHflcult for us to attract 
subscribers away from these wlreless providers. 

We antidpate that market prices for wlreless voioe s ~ c e s  and products generally wlll continue to decrease in the future as a result of continued 
mpetitlon. All of these developments may lead to greater cholces for subscribers, possible consumer confusion, and increased industry chum. 

Wlrellne OperaUons. Long distance competes with ATBT, MCI, Lev& 3, the RBOCs and cable operators, as well as a host of smaller competitors 
In the pmvislon of long distance and local services. Some of these companies have built high-capacity, IP-based fiber-optic netwrks capable of 
supporting large amounts of bandwidth. These mrnpanies daim certain cost stmclure advantages which, among other factors, may position them 
well for the Mure. Increased competition and the significant inaease in capacity resulting ham new networks may drive already low prices down 
further. Both AT&T, whlch has agreed to be acquired by SBC Communications, and MCI, which may be acqulred by Verlzon, contlnue to be h e  
two largest wmpetitors In the domestic long-distance mmunlcations market. Sprint and other long distance carriers depend heavily on local 
access fadlities obtalned from RBOCs to serve their long distance customers. The proposed acquisitions of AT&T and MCI by two RBOCs, If 
appmved, mid give those caniers' long dlstance operations cost and operational advantages With respect to these access facilities. Further, 
these acquisitions, if approved, could result in the loss of revenues currently received from these RBOCs and related controlled entities for Sprint 
long distance services. Such revenues represent about 1% of SprinYs annual revenues. 

The T e l e m  Act allowed the RBOCs to provlda long dlstance services in thek respective regions after they met certain conditions. The RBOCs 
have proven to be formidable long distank competi~ws. In addition, long distance services prwided by wireless and IP-based operators are 
exoeded to continue to edverselv affect sales of Long distance. Inter-exchange and other carriers are allowed to compete for local services by .- - .  

Asale, by using unbundled netwbrk elements, or through their own facilities. - 

Local operates principally in suburban and rural markets. As a result, competition In Local markets is occurring more gradually than for the 
RBOCs. In urban areas where Local operates there is substantial cornpetion by CLECs and there is increasing competition in less urban areas. 
Cable companies selling cable modems continue to provide competition for high-speed data servlces for residential customers and are beginning 
to offer volce telephone service using thelr cable fadlkles. E-mail and wireless services will continue lo grow as an alternative to wireline services. 

A high rate of subscriber churn would likely fmpalr our financial performance. 

A key element in the economic success of telecommunications caniers Is the rate of subscriber chum. Current strategies to reduce subscriber 
chum may not be successful. A high rate of subscriber chum would Impair our ability to increase the revenues of, or cause a deterloration in the 
operating margin of, our operating u n k  or Sprint as a whole. 



Any fa1um by Wireless to Improve subscr iberse~~w and continue to enhance h e  guam of our network and meet capadty requirements of our 
subsuiber ~JUW#I will likely impalr our f ianch l  pefirmence and advsrsely effect o w  resulls of operations. 

Wlreless Is worklng to Improve subscriber service. Although improving subsaiber service may increase the cost of suppwting our subscribws, if 
we are unable to improve subscriber service, our subscriben may switch to other wireless providers. 

Wlreless must continue to enhance the quality of the wireless netwcfk. As we continue thls enhancement, we must: 

obtaln rights to a large number of cell sites, 

* obtain zonlng variances or other approvals or permits for network consbuction and expansion, and 

* build and maintain additional network capacity to satisfy subscriir growth. 

Network enhancements may not occur as sdleduled or at the cost that we have estimated. Delays w failure tdadd network capadty, or increased 
costs of addlng capacity, could Ilm% our ability to satlsfy our subscribers and retaln or increase the revenues and operating margin of Wireless or 
Sprint as a whole. 

If some of our Sprint PCS AKIiates experience Anancial difficulties we could be forced to incur additional ewenses which could adversely affect 
our financial performance. 

We supplement our wlrelass network buildout through commercial affiliation arrangements wlth other wrnpanles that use CDMA. Under these 
arrangements, these wmpanles offer wireless s d c e s  under Sprlnt's brand on CDMA networks built and operated at thelr own expense. We call 
these companies Sprint PCS Affiliates. Generally, the Sprint PCS Affiliates use specbum owned and controlled by Sprint We pay these 
cornpanles a fee based on billed or collected revenues for operating the network on our behalf. Sprint has amended Its &sting agreements with a 
majority of the Sprint PCS Affillates to provide for a simplified pridng mechanism, as well as refining and changing varlous business processes. 
The amended agreements cover nearly 80% of the subscribers sewed by all Sprint PCS Affillates. If any of the Sprlnt PCS Affiliates cease 
operations in  all or part of theirsewice area. we may incur roaming charges in areas where sewice was previously provided by the Sprint PCS 
Affiliates, We may also incur costs to meet FCC buildout and renewal requirements, as well as experience lower revenues. Fallure to meet FCC 
buiidout and renewal requirements could result In the loss o fa  PCS license or llcenses depending on We service area. 

Signitcant changes In the industry could cause a decline in demand for o w  services, 

The wireless telecommun~mtions industry Is experlendng significant technologicd change, Including Improvements In the capacity and quality of 
digital technology such as the move to 3 0  wlreless technology. This causes uncertainty about f u h  subscriber darnand for our wireless services 
and the prices that we wli be able to charge for these services. The rapid change in technology may lead to the development of wireless 
telecomrnunlcations services or alternative services that consumers prefer over our services. For example, the demands for our wireless data 
services may be affected by the pmliferatlon of wireless local area networks using new technologies, mesh networks using unr insed spectrum or 
the enactment of new laws or regulaUons restricting use of wireless handsets. There Is also uncerlainty as to the extent to which airtlme charges 
and monthly recurring charges may mnUnue to decline. 

The wireline industry is also exparlenclng significant technological change. Cable cornpanles are providing telecommunlcatlons services to the 
home. Some carriers are provldlng local and long distance voice services over Internet Protocd (VdP), in the process avoiding access charges on 
long distance calls. 

As a result of these changes, the future prospeds Of the wireless and wireline industry and the success of our se~ ices  remain uncertain. 

Government regulation could adversely affect our pmspecls and results of operations. 

Wireless Operations. The licensing, construction, operation, sale, and interconnectlon arrangements of wireless telecomrnunlcations systems are 
regulated by the FCC and, depending on the jurisdiction, state and local regulatory agencies. The Comrnunicatlons Act of 1934 preempts state 
and local regulation of market entry by, and 
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the rates charged by, CMRS provlders, except In limited circumstances. States may regulate such thlngs as bllllng practices and 
consumer-related Issues. Califomla Imposed, then suspended, rules deslgned to Impose consumer protections. Several other states are 
wnslderlng slmllar Initiatives. If imposed, these regulations could increase the costs of our wireless operations. The Federd Trade Commlsslon 
also regulates how wireless sewlces are marketed. 

The FCC, together with the FAA, also regulates tower marking arid lighting, In addition, tower construction Is affected by federal, state and local 
statutes addressing zoning, environmental protection and historic preservation. The FCC recently adopted significant changes to its rules 
governing historic preservation review of projects whlch could make it mom difficult to deploy antenna faclllties. The FCC is also considering 
changes to its rules regarding snvlronmental protection as related to towerconstmtion, which, if adopted, wuld make it more difficult to deploy 
facilities. The FCC, the FAA, or other governmental authorities having jurisdiction over our business could adopt regulations or take other actions 
thet would adversely affect our buslness prospects or result6 of operations. 

The FCC grants PCS Ucenses for terms of 10 years that are subject to renewal and revocation. Our MTA licen'ses expire in 2004 and 2005, and 
our BTA licenses expire in 2007. We successfully renewed the two MTA licenses that expired at the end of 2004 for an additional ten year term. 
The remaining MTA licenses expire in June 2005. FCC NIBS require all PCS licensees to meet certain bulldout requirements and substantially 
comply with applicable FCC rules and @ides and the Communications A d  of 1934 In order to retain their licenses. Failure to comply with FCC 
requirements in a given license area could result in revocation of the PCS license for that license area. Althwgh we believe we will meet the 
FCC's buildout requirements In a timely fashion, there is no guarantee that our licenses will be renewed. 

We have agreements with Wirefree to lease certain spectrum it won in Audlon 60, subject to FCC approval. If the FCC falls to grant approval, our 
operatlons In areas covered by the potential leased spectrum could be adversely Impacted due to spectrum constrainls. 

The FCC has initiated a number of proceedings to evaluate Its rules and poildes regarding specbum licensing and usage. It Is considering new 
"harmful interference' concepts that might permit unlicensed users to 'share' llcensed spedrum. These new uses could impact Sprintls utilization 
of its licensed spectrum. I 

CMRS providers must Implement enhanced 911 capabililes in accordance with FCC rules. Failure to deploy 911 service consistent with FCC 
requirements couid subject us to significant fines. 

Failure by various regulatory bodles to make telephone numbers available in a timely fashion couid result in our wireless operations not havlng 
enough local numb= to asslgn to new subscribers In certaln markets. The FCC has adopted rules to promote the efficient use of numbering 
resources, indudmg restrlctlons on the assignment of lelephone numbers to carriers, induding wireless carriers. The FCC has delegated to states 
Ule authorityto assign, admlnlster, and conserve telephone numbers. The FCC l ied its prohibition on area codes designated only for customers 
using a spednc technology, such as an area code for only those using wlreless technology, and now considers proposals submitted by state 
comnrdsslons seeking to implement thls change on a case-by-case basis. Depending on the rules adopted by the stetes, the supply of wallable 
numbers could be adversely As a rasult, we: 

may be required to asslgn subsabers non-local telephone numbers, whi& may be a disincentive for potential subscribers to use our 
wireless senrice, 

may incur significant costs to either acquire new nurnbers or reassign subscribers to new numbers, and 

may be unable to enroll new subsaibeffi at pmjected rates. 

Wlrellne OperaUons. The FCC and state regulatory commissions may adopt new regulations or take other actlons that could edversely affect our 
business prospects or results of operatlons. 

FCC llcenses associated with BRS speclwm are subject to renewal and revocation. In 1986, the FCC auctioned certain licenses -those licensed 
on a BTA geographic basis - for terms of ten years. Those licenses expire in 2006. The licenses may be renewed by the FCC for additional 
ten-year terms. The FCC mles require ail licensees of auctioned BRS spectrum to meet certaln buiidout requirements In order to retain their 
licenses for this spectrum. Although we have met these requlrements In a number of our markets, there is no guaantee that cur licenses will be 
renewed. Failure to comply with FCC requirements In a given market could result In the loss of the BRS license for that part of the service area in 
which the buildout requirements are not met. 



The FCC order adopted In December 2004 on unbundled network elements will eliminate the abilitv of our wireline weraUons ta uwn the - - - - - - -. . - . - - - - - . - 
unbundled element'platform to offer mmpeting local services to small business and residential cusiomers In areas wtslde the local dlvislon's 
franchlse territories, and the FCC's pending reexamhation of pricing guklelines for unbundled network elements could limlt our Mure ablllty to use 
high-capacity loop and transport UNEs to offer competing local servlces to medlum and large buslness customers. 

The regulatory uncertainty surrounding VolP and the apparent use of VolP by some long distance carriers as a strategy to minimize access 
charges may adversely affect both Local's access revenues and the mmpetitlve poslUon of Long dlstance to the extent it makes less use of VolP 
than competitors. Adoption by the FCC of Intercarrler cornpensallon reform could reduce or eliminate other oppwtunlles for access charge 
arbllrage, but could also reduce Local's revenues unless the plan provides a mechanism to replace those revenues with revenues from other 
sources. 

Depending upon its outwme, the FCC's recently instituted proceeding regarding regulation of special access rates could affect Local's charges for 
that service in the future. 

Failure to wmpkte development, tesfing and mllout o f  new technology could affect our abnliy to compete in the industry and the fechnology we 
use wuld place us at a competitive disadvantage. 

On an ongoing basls, Sprint develops, tests and rolls out various new technologies and support systems Intended to help us wmpete In the 
industry. Successful Implementation of technology upgrades depends on the success of contract negotiations and vendors meeting their 
obligations In a timely manner. We may not successfully complete the development and rollout of new technology in a timely manner, and any new 
technology may not be widely accepted by customers. In either case, we may not be able to compete effectively in the industry. 

We use CDMA 2000 technology as ourwireless alr Interface standard for our wireless PCS operations because we believe the technology is 
superlor to the GSM family of air Interface technologies. CDMA 2000 has a smaller market share of global wireless subscribers compared to GSM. 
As a result, we have a risk of higher costs for handsels and network infrastructure than competitors who use GSM. 

We have entered into outsourdng agreements related lo buslness operations. Any difflculfles experienced In these arrangements could result in 
additional expense, loss of customers and revenue, intemption of our services or a delay In the rdl-out of new technology. 

We have entered lnto outsourcing agreements for the development and maintenance of certain sofhvare systems necessary for the opetation of 
our buslness. We have also entered lnto agreements with thlrd parties to provide sewice support to direct wireless eubsaibers. Finally, we have 
entered into an agreement whereby a third party wll lease or operate a slgnlficant number of Sprint's communications towers, and Sprint will 
sublease space on these towers. As a result, we must rely on third partles to execute our operational priorities and interface with our customers. In 
some cases, the polides of the United States, individual states and foreign countries muM affect the pmvlsion of these services. If these third 
patties are unable to perform to our requirements, we wwld have to pursue alternathre strategies to provide thflse s e ~ w s  and that could result in 
delays, interruptions, additional expenses and loss of customers. 

Item 2 Properties 

Sprint's gross property, plant and equipment at yearend 2004 totaled $43.6 bllllon, distributed ammg the business segments as follows: 

Wireless' propeNes wnslst of base transceiver stations, switching equipment and towers, as well as leased and owned general office facilities 
and retail stores. Wireless leases space for base station towers and switch sltes for its network. At year-end 2004, Wireless had approximately 
24,700 call sites under lease (or options to lease). 
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In Feb~ary 2005, Sprint reached a deflnklve agreement wlth Global Slgnd Inc. (Global Signal) under whlch Global Signal wlll have exclusive 
rights to lease or operate more than 6,600 cornmunlcatlon towers owned by Sprint for a negotiated lease term whlch Is the greater of the 
remalnlng terns of the underlylng ground leases or up to 32 years, assuming successful nt-negotiation af the underlying grwnd leases at the end 
of their current lease ferrns. Sprint has mml l ted to sublease space on appmxlmately 6,400 of h e  towers h m  Global Signal for a minimum of ten 
years. Sprint will maintain ownership of the towers, and wiU continue to reflect the towers on its Consolldated Balance Sheet. 

Local's pmperties malnly conslst of land, bulldlngs, metallic cable and wire facllities, fiberoptlc cable faciliies: switching equipment and other 
electronics. Local has been granted easements, rights-of-way and rights-of-occupancy, malnly by municipalities and private landowners. Most 
cable facillties are burled, but some metallic and fiber cable is above-ground on telephone poles. In addition to owning its own poles, Loml atso 
contracts with other utilltles, mainly electric companies, to connect cable and wire to their owned poles. 

Long distance's properties mainly consist of land, buildings, switching equipment, digital fiber-optic network, and other transport facilities. Long 
distance has been granted easements, rlghts-of-way and rights-of-occupancy, mainly by railroads end other private landowners, fw its 
fibe~optio network. Under various long-term lease and services agreements, MCI provMes Sprint access to network facilities that compose 
appmxlmately 12% of Sprint's long distance fiber network and a larger percentage of network traffic. These network facilities are also shared or 
utillzed by MCI, 

Sprint's corporate campus Is located in the greater Kansas City metropolitan area..These assets are carried on Sprint's Consolldated Balance 
Sheets. 

At December 31,2004, $796 million of Sprint's debt outstanding represents first mortgage debt and other capital lease obngations and Is secured 
by $15.3 billion of gross properly, plant and equipment, 

Fw inbrmation about commitments related to operating leases, see Note 17 of Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements. 

Item 3. Legal Proceedings 

In March 2004, eight purported class action lawsub relating to the recombination of the tracking stocks were flied against Sprlnt and Its directors 
by holders of PCS common stock Seven of the lawsuits were wnsolidated in the DIsMct Court of Johnson Cwnty. Kansas. The eighth, pending 
In New York, has been voluntarily stayed. The consolidated Lawsuit alleges breach of flduaary duty in connection with allocations between the 
FON Group and the PCS Group before the rewmblnation of the bcklng stocks and breach of fiduciary duty in the recombination. The lawsuit 
seeks to rescind the recombinaUon and monetary damages. In February 2005, the court denled defendants' motion to dismiss the complaint All 
defendants have denied plaintiffs' allegations and Intend to vlgwously defend this matter. 

In 2003, participants in the Sprint Retirement Savings Plan, the Sprint Retirement Savings Plan for Bargaining Unlt Employees and the Centel 
Retirement Savlngs Plan for Bargaining Unit Employees filed suit In the U.S. District Court for the Dlsbict of Kansas against Sprint, the committees 
that administer Ih plans, the plan trustee, and varlous current and former directors and officers. The consolidated lawauit alleges that defendants 
breached their fiduciary duties to the plans and violated the ERISA statutes by making the armpany conbibution In FON common stock and PCS 
common stock and Including FON common stock and PCS common stock among the more than thirty Investment options offered to plan 
paadpants. The lawsuit seeks to recover any dedine in the value of FON common stock and PCS common stock during the dass period. All 
defendants have denied plaintiffs' alegations and lnlend to vigorously defend thls matter. 

In September 2004, the US. Dishid Court for the Dlstrict of Kansas denied a motion to dismiss a shareholder lawsuit alleging that Sprint's 2001 
and 2002 proxy statements were false and misleading In M'olaticm of federal smritles laws to the extent they described new employment 
agreements with senlor executives without disclosing that, according to the allegations, replacement of those executives was Inevitable. These 
allegations, made in an amended complaint In a lawsuit MiginaUy filed in 2003, are asserted against Sprint and certaln current and former officers 
and directors. The lawsuit seeks to recover any decline in the value of FON common stock and PCS 
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common stock during the class period. Following denlal of the dlsmlssal motion, the parties stipulated that the case can proceed as a dass action. 
All defendants have denied plaintiffs' allegations and intend to vlgmusly defend this matter. The allegations in the orlglnal complaint, which 
asserted claims agalnst Sprint, certaln current and former officers and directors, and Sprint's former independent auditor, were dismissed by the 
court In Aprll2004. 

We have been Involved In legal proceedings In various states concerning the suspension of the processing or approval of permits for wireless 
telecommunications towers, the denlal of applications for permlts and other issues arising in connection with tower siting. There can be no 
assurance ihal such litigation and slmilar actions taken by others seeking to block the construction of lndlvldual cell sltes of our Wlreless network 
will not, In the aggregate, significanlly delay further expandon of our network coverage. 

Various other suits, proceedings and daims, including purported class actions, typical for a business enterprise, are pending agalnst Sprint. 

While it Is not posslbie to determine the ultlmate disposition of each of these proceedings and whether they will be resolved consistent with 
Sprint's beliefs, Sprint expects that the outcome of these proceedings, lndlvldually or In the aggregate, will not have a material adverse effect on 
the financial wndltion or resuils of operations of Sprint or Its business segments. 

- - 

Item 4. Submisalon of Mattem to  a Vote of Security Holders 

No matter was submitted to a vote of security holders durlng the fourth quarter of 2004. 
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Item 10(b). Executive Offleers of the Registrant 

(1) Mr. Forsee was eledad C h I e f E x ~ l v a  Officer h March 2003 and C h e l m  in May 2003 B e k m ~ n l n g  SPr,nt, he had served as YIca Chelmarr-Domestlc O p e r a w  
of BoNSouth CorporeUon slnm Januw 2002. Chalnnan dCingu1.w Wireless s ~ n m  2001 and President of BeUSoulh ln lemahal slnoe 2000. He had served eh Exetuflve 
Vice Pmsldent aid Chief Sleff of BeUSoulh CwpomUon dnce 1999. 

(3) Mr. Leuer was eleded Presldenl and Chlef Opedng lng ln September 2003. He also served so Presided--Spn'nf PCS Imm October2002 untir Odober 2004. He had 
served as Presldenl-long Distance ( h e r l y  celled Global MerkoLc Omup) since September 20W. He hadbeen eleded Presldenl4p1fnt Buslness In June 2000. Mr. 
Lauer served as PresidenCConsumor SOM'WS Gmup of SprlnUUniled Management Company, a subsMary dSprlnl hum I999 lo 2004. 

13) Mr. Fuller was aleded Presldenl--Local Te1scommunbtian.s W I M  In 1996. 

4 Mr. Jamen was &clad Preslderd-Sorlnt Busmess Sdutlons in And 2601. He hiid served as PmEMenl--Low Distance slnca May 2003. Belore Idnina S h t .  he served 
i s ~ ~ h a ~ a n ~ ~ ~ d & l  andchkt & c u ~  OORcar of Wllams Cdmmunlcellons Gmup, lna, a hlgh ledrndogi company, fmm ZOiN unUl ~ b e i  2 0 0 f d e n  il emerged 
horn bankruptcy as WTe1 CommunicaUons Gmup, Inc. Wnaems CMxnunlmlions Gmup, Inc.. fled a w l u n l a y p d h n  krnorganfzafbn under Chepfer 11 d t t m  Unrfed 
Slales Bankruplcy Code h Apd 2002. He became Presidant and CNelEwwutive O k ? r  d Wisms Communlcattons Gmup, Inc In 1995. 

Is) Mr. Kelly was eledod Pmsfdant-Sprint Consumer Sdullons in October 2004. He had sawed as Sen& Vk% PresMenl-Conwmer S o l u U ~ s  Marketing, sinm Odober 
2wa B e h  lhet he sowad as Preddenl--S~rinl Business. Ha had been elodedPresideni-hfass Markeh In 2002 and Preslden!-NaUonsl Consumer Organization, in 
%I. Fmm 1999lo 2m1, he served as ~rsdden l  of~icksfs.oom, an Inlemot-based W e t  so!hvam and dlddbutlon l7m 

16) Mr. Dellinpx was eleded EmcuHm Vlcs PresldonI--ChId Flnendal ORIcvr In June 2002 Ha had sDNed as Ex- Vka PresIdeHlnancs slnm Apr# 2002 Boloro 
joining Sprinl, he had somd as Pmsldent and Chlef Exearlive ORcsrof GE FrenkoM Rs based in Munich. G m a n y  vfth responslbilily for Ute European operaUonc of 
General Eleclric's Employen Relnsumnce C w p o n t i ~ .  a glabal rolnsvrer. horn 2000 lo 2002. Fmm 2001 b 2002, he also servad 8s Pmsldenl and Chlel ErnvUva 
ORicar of General Eledrlc's Employers Reinsurance CorparaUm h +dj'end Cawany R e l n w m m  Buslnesa in Eumpe e n d m a  From 1997 lo 2000, he served as 
Execulivo Vice Presldenl and Chief Finandel Oflicer o( Gone& Nedric's Employers Reinsurance CorporsUon. 

Vl Mr. Gerke was eledad Executive Vlcs Pmaldenf-General Coonsel and Exlemal Affairs in May 2003. He had semd as Mce Presldenl-GME-Buslness Developmnl in 
Long distance since June 2002. From Sepfember 2000 lo June 2002, he stvved as Vlce Pmsidenl--Ccnpofate Seorehry end Associate General Counsel of Sprlnl. He 
was elecled Vice President-Law, General Buslness and Technology in 1B9B. Belwe lhal he held various olhsrpasfHons ln Sprint's legal departmen/. 

1s) Mr. Slout was elected Erewlhg Vice Presldent-Chieflnfwmati~ ORcerin Mey 2W3. Belonlolnlng Splint, he sanredss Vica President and Chief Technology and 
Inlmetlon O f F i r  Ibr GE Capnal, a global finandal sem'ms company, since 1998. 

19) Ms Walker was eleded Ewecutlve V i e  President--Ne!work Servkes In Oclober 2003. She had sewad as Senlw Vim Presldenf-ff etwork Operations for Spflnt 
~chnunlcations Company LP.. Sprint's long dlslanca suhsldlery, slnce 2002 She hadsewedes a Wce Presldenl In Ute Long dislance dlvisIon slnca 1998. 

11W Mr. Bens wes eleded Senior Vlce Pmsldent in 1990. He was eleded Tmssurer in 1998. 

(71) Mr. Blessing was elected Senlor Vim PmsidenCSlmtegic Planning end Carpoiale Development In Ocfober 2003. He had sewed as Vice Presidenl-Slralegic Planning 
and Buslness Development--Sprint PCS lor Sprinl Speclum LP., a Sprint subddlary, slnce 2000. He hed been eleded Ylcs Pms~ent -Shfsg io  Planning--Sprinl PCS 
lor SprinUUniled Menagemenl Company In 1999. 



(12) Mr. KIsslnger was elecled Senbr Vice Presldenl--Humen Resources In April 2003. He hed serued a8 Vm PresMenl-4fR Operations for Sp~UUnitad ManagammI 
Company slnce 1996. 

(13) Mr. Mayer was elected SenJw VIce Presldanl--ConfmfIer b 1993. 

There are no known family relationships between any of the persons named above or between any of these persons and any oulslde diredors of 
Sprint. Officers are elected annually. 
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Part II 

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters 

Common Stock Data 

2M)4 Market Price 

End 
nl 

Hlah Low ~ & d  

2003 Market PrIw 

End 

(3) On April 23,2W4, Sprlnt rocomblned Its hw trecklng do&. Each sham dPCS mmmon stock aufomaflmlly conwrled info 0.5 shares of FON common slack As d A p d  
Z3,2W4, the H ) N  Group and the PCS Gmup no longer edst, and FON common dock represenfs all of ffie qmmbbns and ass~lr of Sprint, lncludlng Wireless, L a d  and 
Long distance. 

As of February 28,2005, Sprint had approximately 62,700 FON wmmon stock, Serles 1 record holders, and thirteen FON common stock, Series 
2 record holders. The principal trading market for Sprint's FON m n  stock, Series 1 is the New York Stock Exchange. The FON common 
stock, Series 2 is not publicly traded. Sprint paid a dividend of $0.125 per share on FON common stock, Series 1 in each of the quarters of 2004 
and 2003 and a dividend of $0.125 per share on FON common stock, Series 2 In each of the last three quarters of 2004. 

Sale of Unregistered Equity Securities 

In December 2004, Sprint issued to certaln of its directors and cumnt and former executive officers an aggregate of 4,439 unregistered restricted 
stock unlts relating to shares of FON common stock. These restricted stock units were the result of dividend equivalent rights attached to restricted 
stock units granted to these directors and officers in 2003. Each resbicted stock unll represents the right to one share of FON common stock once 
the unit vests. The restricted stodc unlts am scheduled to vest beginning In 2005 and ending In 2007. Delivery of the shares may be delayed under 
certain circumstances. 

Neither these restricted stock unlts nor the common stock issuable once the units vest were registered under the Securities A d  of 1933.The 
Issuance of the restricted stock units was exempt from registration under the Securities A d  in reliance on the exemption provided by Section 4(2) 
of the Securities Ad because the restricted stock units were issued in transactions not involving a public offerlng. 





Item 6. Selected Financlal Data 

Consolidated Selected Financial Data 

Flow D 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l M P ' i M u l i I e w t i U n O , h w ; ~ i i i t i ~ d ~ k Y  zi!, ?W2&k!&%SGr, , ~m7Lm-Luvl s .. &&~3&@~&+ " r 9 ~ 9 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ $ ~ ~ ~ 5 1 ~ ~ ~ 1 % \ ~ ! ~ f l ~ ~ & $ ~ ? ~ ~ 4 ~ ~  k & @ % ~ ! ~ ~  
Capilal expenditures 3.980 3,797 4.821 8.98ZL 7,084 

Cwialn prlor-year amounfs have beon rsclassified lo conform to the urmnt-ysarpnrsmta#m. These mI~1aslfications had no effect on the msuk oloperaUons 
or  sh~1rsholden' equity as pmvlously reporled 

Sea footnoles Ibllowinp ConsolMatod Solectod FlnancklDafa. 



In 2002, Sprinl rocunfed charges rsducing Sprlnt's opemlina i n m e  by $402 mIlon and reducing lnaune hnn wnlinufng opemiions by $253 million. rhe &ergas r&ted 
primenly to restnrcturlngs, assst hnpainnenb and expeded loss on WotldCom (now MCI) recehablss 

In 200$ Sprlnf recorded charges mdudng Spintk operaflng Income by $1.84 M I m  to en opratlng loss and lncreaslng the !ass from mnunufng operatloris by $1.15 
billion. The charges related prknarlly to msfrududng and asset Impalnnertts. 

In 2000, Sprlnf recorded chargas reducing Spnnlk opHallng lflcome by $425 &ion and lncmoshg the loss fmm oontinulng operaUons by $273 mllllon. The chargar 
mlatod to the tennlnafed WorldCom [now MCIJ merger and essel Impalnnents. 

f In 2004, Sprint moorded charges of $72 mlII/on, net, hrpremlums peld on the earlyreHmmen1 of dabl end the recognillon of defertad debt &% These charges Inmasad 
loss fmm mntinulng operalions by $44 mUlion. 

In 2003, Sprlnl recwdod chergos olS.36 nullion, b r p m i u m s  paM M the early m t k m n t  of debt end for tho soltkvnenl M a  securibbs d a m  ecllon IewsuR mleUng lo the 
hlled memw wlth WddCom (now MCIJ. Addillonetly, Sprinl m r d e d  a $48 m l l l h  fax h o R  fa the recugnltlon of certain Income lax mdUs and ad]usbnenls for slate 
fax appor&menk. In totsl, Uiesa itwnE mduced loss fmm conflnulng operations by $27 million. 

A 2002 Sprlnt recwdad c h a w  of Sf34 m7Uon. dated  lo e wrils-down of an bvostmont due h decllnhg market value oRsat by gafns on the sales of customer mnlracls 
and Sdnl 's lnveshnant h Penam. AddiUonally, Sprhimcognbed a fex banofif related to capitsllofses nu1 previouslymwprJzsMs ofS292 mr7Iion. In tofa!. these items 

In 2001. Sprint ntmrded charger dS48 n!lNlon which hcmasad fhe lOSS hum conlinulng operations by $81 million. The- amounts primarilyindudsd e write-down of an 
equity lnveslmenl offset by a cwfallment gah on fhe modmcatlon of cerfain mffrement plan ban& and a gdn on lnvssbnenl adlviles. 

In Z W ,  Sprint m d a d  charges dS8 m!3Jiorz, wMch hcmasad the loss fmm continuing operations by f 74 million. The charges relafadprimarily lo writedowns d 
mrteln eqoify Inwsbnonts, offsol by a gain fmm lha sale of subscribers and nehwrk hmtsfrudure to a PCS lhhdparty eRVlete. 

(3) Sprint edopled Slelemenl of flnandal Accounting Slonderds No. 142, GoodwlH and Ofhwlnleng~e Assets. M January 1,2002. Acewdlngly, amofljzaUm ofgoodwiU, 
specttrum licenses and trademarks ceased es of that dele krcsusa they am lndalinh lUe Intangibles. 

M As the effeds of including he lnwomentet shams assw'ated Iviih options, msMciod stock urdts and employms stoch pumhase plan shares are antidIutivs. both basic 
losx per share and dNufad loss par *am raflad the same calculalion bryeers ended Decamber 31,2004, 2WJ. 2001 and 2000. 

(5) An per sham amounts have been restalad, for all periods bohwe 2004, to mflocl tho mcomblnallwr d t h a  FON mmmon dock and PCS common dock as of lho earliest 
poriodpmsenled at en Mentlcel m n m l o n  ntio (0.50). The conversion ralio was also appfiad h d17ufive PCS socuriHo6 (malnly stock oplions, employees dock purchase 
plan shams. converlible prebnwd sfodf, and msbidad stock unlls) to dalermlne dlluled welghled average shares on a consolldsfed basis. 

10) Eehre the rec~mMnation ofSpr(nf3 hvo fraddngslocks, shams ofPCS common stock did not mwhg dlvldsnds. Fweach oflhs five years ended DecemborJf, shams 
d F O N  common stock (&tom the wnvarslon olshsms of PCS common stock) r a m W  divldands of$0.50 per sham. In the 2004 k t  quarter, shams'of FON common 
stock (Imfcm the amversion ofshems ofPCS common stock) recalved a dlvldend of$O.i25pershare. In h e  semnd, third and fwdh quarlers d2004, shams of M N  
common sf& which Included shams resuHlng fmm the mnvarslwr ofshares of PCS wmmon stock, recalved quarterly dlvldends of $a125 parsham. 

Item 6. Selected Financlal Data (continued) 



Item 7. Management's Dlscusslon and Analysis of Financial Condltion and Result. of Operatlono 

Sprint Includes certain estimates, projections and other forward-lwklng statements In Its reports and in other publicly available material. 
Statements regarding expedations, lndudlng performance assurnpth and estimales relating to capital requirements, as well as other 
staternents that are not historical facts, are forward-looklng statements. 

These statements reflect management's judgements based on currently available Information and Involve a number of risks and uncertainties that 
could cause actual results to differ materially from those in the forward-looking statements. With resped to these forward-looking statements, 
management has made assumptions regarding, among otherthings, customer and network usage, customer growth and retention, pricing, 
operating costs and the aconornlc environment. 

Future performance cannot be ensured. Actual results may differ materially from lhose in the forward-looking statements. Some factors that could 
cause actual resulfs to differ include: 

the uncerlalnties related to, and the impact of, our proposed merger with Nextel and the contemplated spin-off of our local 
telewmmunicaUons buslness: 

the effects of vigorous cornpetitlon and the overall demand for Sprint's service offerings in the markets In which Sprint operates; 

the costs and buslness risks associated with providing new services and entering new markets; - 

adverse change In the ratings afforded our debt securities by ratings agenaes: 

the ability of Wireless to continue to grow and improve pmfitabillty; 

the ability of Local and Long distance to achieve expected revenues; 

the effects of mergers and consdidations in the telecommunications industry and unexpected announcements or developments fmm 
others In the telemmunications industry: 

the uncertainties related to bankruptcies affeding the telecomm~nlcatlons indusby; 

. the uncertainties related to Sprint's invesfments In networks, systems, and other businesses; 

the uncertainties related to the implementation of Sprint's business strategies, including our Initiative to reallgn services to enhance the 
focus on business and individual consumers; 

the Impact of new, emerging and competing technologies on Sprint's buslness; 

unexpected results of litigation nied against Sprint; 

the risk of equipment failure, natural disasters, terrorist acts, or other breaches of network or information technology security; 



the rldc that third parties are unable to perlon to our requlremenls under agreements related to our buslness operations; 

the possibility of one or more of the markets in which Sprlnt competes belng Impacted by changes in polilcal or other factors such as 
monetary policy, legal and regulatory changes or other external factors over which Sprint has no control; and 

other risks referenced from time lo time in Sprint's filings with the Securities and Exdiange Commission (SEC). 

The words "estimate," 'project," "forecast," 'Intend," 'expect," "believe: 'target,' 'providing guldance," and similar expressions are intended to 
MenHfy forward-looking statements. Fwward-looking statements are found throughout Management's Dlscusslon and Analysis. The reader 
should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of thls report. Sprint is not obligated to publicly 
release any revlslons to forward-looking statements to refledevents after the date of this report or unforeseen evenls. Sprint povldes a detailed 
dlscusslon of risk fadors In various SEC filings, and you are enmuraged to review these filings. 



Sprint Is a global communications company ofertng an extensive range of Innovative cwmmunlcalion products and solutions, including wireless, 
long distance voice and data transport, global lntemet Protocol (IP), local and multiproduct bundles. Sprint is a Fortune 100 company widely 
recognized for developing, engineering and deploying state-of-the-art technologies, 

Sprint operates a 100% dlgltal personal communlcstlons service (PCS) wireless network with llcenses to provide service to the entire United 
States population, lncludlng Puerto Rlco and the U.S. Vlrgh Islands, uslng 8 single frequency band and a single technology. Sprint, togetherwith 
thlrd party affiliates, operates PCS wireless systems in over 350 metmpoliten markets, Including the 100 largest US. mekopditan areas. Sprint's 
wlreless servlce, including thlrd party affiliates, reaches a quarter billion people. ComMned with our Molesale partners and Sprint PCS ARliates, 
we sewed a total of 24.7 rnilllon wireless subscribers at the end of 2004. Sprint currently serves approximately 7.7 million access lines In its 
franchise territories in 18 states. Sprlnt Is seifing into the cable telephony market through arrangements with cable companies that resell Sprint 
long distance servlce andlor use Sprint back offlce systems and network assets in support of their local telephone servlce provided over cable 
faciliffles. Sprint Is one of the largest carrlers of Internet traftlc, and provides connectivity to any point on the Internet either through its own network 
or vla direct connections with other backbone providers. 

In 2003, Sprint sdd L diredory publishing business to R.H. Donnelley for $2.23 blUlon in cash. 

EllmlnaUon of Tracklng Stocks 

On April 23,2004, Sprint recombined Its two lrackhg stocks. Each share of PCS common stock automatically converted lnto 0.5 shares of FON 
common stock. As of April 23,2004, tfie FON Group and the PCS Group no longer &st, and FON common stock represents all of the operations 
and assets of Sprlnt. including Wireless, Local and Long distance. 

Pmposed Merger and Contemplated Spln-off 

In December 2004, the boards of directors of Sprint Corporation and Nextel Cornmunlcetions, Inc. (Nextel) each unanimously approved a strategic 
merger wmblnlng Sprlnt and Nextel in what we Intend to be a 'merger of equals." When the proposed merger Is completed, Sprint will change its 
name to Sprint Nextel Corporation and the Sprint Nextel common stock will be quoted on the New York Stock Exchange. Ustlng shares of Sprlnt 
common stock will remaln cutstanding as Sprlnt Nextel common stock, as Sprint Is the acquiring e n f i  for legal and accounlng purposes. Under 
the terms of the merger agreement, at closing each share of Nextel class A common stock and Nextei class B common stock will be converted 
lnto shares of Sprint Nextel common stock and Sprint Nextel non-voting common dad(, respectively, as well as a small per share amount of cash, 
with a total value expeded to equel 1.3 shares of Sprint Nextel common stock. Nextel zem-coupon, convertible, redeemable preferred stock will 
be converted into Sprint Nextel zem-coupon, convertible, redeemable preferred stock. 

The proposed merger Is subjed to shareholder approval. as well as various regulatory approvals. It is subject to other customary closing 
conditions and Is expected to be completed in the second haw of2005. 

Sprlnt and Nextel intend to spln-off Sprint's local telecommunications business aiter b e  proposed merger Is completed. In order to facilitate the 
spin-off on a tax-free basls, the exad allocation of cash and shares of Sprint Nextel common stodc that Nextei common stockholders will receive 
in the proposed merger will be adjusted at the time the merger is completed. The aggregate cash portlon of the merger comlderation is capped at 
$2.8 billin. 

Statements contained in this annual report dating to our business strategies, operating plans, planned expenditures, expected capital 
requirements, future dhrldend payments and other forward-locking statements regarding our business do not take into account potentlal future 
impacts of our proposed merger with Nextel or the contemplated spin-off of ow local telecommunications business. 
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Business Envlronmenl 

Sprint's operations are dlvlded Into threa lines of business: Wireless, Local and Long dlstance operatlons. In the 2003 fourth quarter, Sprint 
undertook an lnltiatlve to realign Internal resources (OrganizaUonal Reallgnment). Thls effort was Implemented to enhance our focus on the needs 
and preferences of two dlstinct consumer types-- businesses and IndhrMuals. This effort Is enabling Sprlnt to more effectively and effidentiy use 
its portfolio of assets to create customer-focused communlcetlons solutions. Sprint continues to measure Its d~sults using the current business 
segmentation, taking lnto consideration the re-aligned customer-focused approach in 2004. 

The Organizational Realignment resulted in and could continue to result in decisions requiring restructuring charges and asset Impairments. See 
Note 7 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for more Information relating to these activities. 

Sprlnt operates In an Industry that has been and continues to be subject to consolidation and dynamic change. Therefwe, Sprint routinely 
reassesses its business strategies. Due to changes In telecommunlcatlons, Indudlng bankruptcies, wer-capadty and h e  hlghly mpet l t l ve  
pricing environment in all telecommunications sectors, Sprint has taken actions to appropriately allocate capital and other resources to enable 
sustaining cash contribullon. Sprint routinely assesses the Implications of these actions on its operations and these assessments may continue to 
impact the future valuation of Its long-lived assets. 

As part of its overall businass strategy, Sprint regularly evaluates opportunities to expand and complement its business and may at any time be 
discussing or negotiatlng a transaction that, if consummated, could have a material effect on its business, financial condition, liquidity or results of 
operatlons. 

In February 2005, Sprint reached a deflnltive agreement with Global Signal Inc. (Global Signal) under which Global Signal will have exduslve 
rlghts to lease or operate more than 6,600 communication towers owned by Sprint for a negotiated lease term which la the greater of the 
remalnlng t e n s  of the underlying ground leases or up to 32 years, assuming successM rrbnegotiatlon of the underlying ground leases at the end 
of their current lease tams. Sprint has committed to sublease space on approxlmately 6,400 of the towars from Global Signal for a minimum of ten 
years. Sprint will maintaln ownership of the towers, and will cantinue to reflect the towers on its Consolidated Balance Sheet. 

Results of Operatlons 

Management Overvlew 

In 2004, Sprint executed agalnst its plan and created poslHve momentum moving into 2005, a period of continuing dynamic change In the 
telecommunications industry. Highlights of the key successas and themes which shaped the year indude: 

* At the beginning of the year, we re-organized our marketing, sales and support teams to focus on the specific needs of hrvo types of 
consumeWuslnasses and indWuals 

We rewmblned w r  tracking stocks in the 2004 second quarter. Thls aligned our capital structure wilh our integrated asset podfolio and 
reflects our transition from a product focused organization to a structure driven by customer needs. 

We increased revenues 5% compared to 2003, primarily through growth In Wlreless revenues and steady performance in Local offset by 
a dedine in Long distance. By year-end 2004, approxlmately 65 percent of our revenue came from wkeless, Internet and other data 
swvices, such as DSL. This underscores the impwtance of our balanced mlx of assets. Even as Long dlstance and Local continued to 
feel the pressure from technology substitution, usage trends and competition, w r  results In growth sectors like wireless data and DSL 
helped offset the impacts to our bottom line. 

We improved the customer experience. In Wlreless, we instituted "Sprint PCS Fdr & ~ l e x i b l e ~ ~ "  pricing and the Better Wireless 
Guarantee. Subscribers are enjoying more of our advanced features and options, as was shown In the growth of data. In Local, we have 
been very successful wilh our bundled offerings, and by year-end, 70 percent of households subscribed to at least one strategic 
product 

. We exceeded our debt reduction targets for 2004. We reduced debt by $2.0 blllion and ended the year with more than $2.1 billion of 
additional cash and cash equivalents. 
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In December, we announced our proposed 'merger of equals'wlth Nextel and contemplated spin-off of the low1 telemmunications 
business. 

During the year, we faced challenges as well. In those slluauons, we made cliffiwtt decisions and took action to sustain momentum. 

We spent significant resources restoring se~ lce  and normalcy to those areas Impacted by the hurricanes In the Southeast region of the 
United States. 

* Indushy-wide business conditions In the long distance industry, including hlghlylxwnpetltlve market prlclng and a negative regulatory 
climate, triggered a re-evaluation of our strategy and finandal forecasts, and determined that a wrlte-down of the Long distance 
nehnork of $3.52 billlon was requlred. We recorded that impairment in value in the 2004 third quarter. 

The phrase we believe describes Sprint in 2004 Is 'focused execution.' 

ConsolIdaled 

Net operaHng revenues increased 4.7% in 2004 reflecting growth in Wlreiess revenues partially offset by declining Long dlstance and Local 
revenues. 

Sprint's Income (loss) from wntlnuing operalons in 2004,2003 and 2002 Includes the after-tax Impads of the items discussed below. 

In 2004, Sprint recorded net restructuring and ass& impairment charges of $2.3 billion related to the impairment of Sprint's Long distance 
property, plant and equipment and severance costs associated with Sprints Organizational Realignment and Web Hosting wind-down activities. 
Also included in 2004 was a $44 million charge related to the early retirement of senior notes and equity unit notes. These charges consist of 
premiums paid and the recognition of deferred debt costs. These charges were partialy offset by a benefit of $9 million resulting from the receipt 
of the final payments of a bankruptcy settlement with MCI. 

In 2003, Sprint remrded net restructuring charges and asset impairments of $1.2 billion. These charges were associated with the wrihdown due 
to the decllne in fair value of Multipoint Multichannel DIstn'bution Services spectrum, now called Broadband Radio Services (BRS), othar asset 
impairment charges, facilities and severance charges assodated with the termlnation of the web hosting business, impairment charges associated 
with the termination of development of a new billing platform, impairment charges essociated with the termlnation of sohare development 
projects, and severance costs assodeted with Sprint's trensformatic~n to a customerfocusad orgenhelonal design, offset by the finaliition of ell 
2001 and 2002 restructuring Iiablllties. Also induded in 2003 was a $22 million charge in connection with separation agreements with three former 
executive officers, a $13 million charge mainly reflecUng the premiums paid on a debt tender offer and the early retirement of Local debt, and a $9 
milllon charge to settle a securilles class adon and derivative lawsuit relaUng to the failed merger with WorldCom (now MCI). These charges were 
partially offset by a $49 mllllon tax benefit for recognition of certaln lnwme tax credits relating to various faxing jurisdictions and adjustments for 
state tax apportionments and a $31 rnllllon settlement of accounts receivable claims wlth MCI that had previously been fully reserved. 

In 2002, Sprint recorded restructuring charges and asset impairments of $154 million representing consolidations in Sprint's Network, Information 
Technology, and Billing and Acwunts Receivable organizations, impairment of a network asset, abandoned network project wsls and addltlonal 
steps to reduce overall operating costs. Also induded In 2002 were the expected loss on receivables due to the bankruptcy declaration of 
WorldCom (now MCI) of $23 million, a net restruchrring and asset impairment charge of $76 mllllon, a gain on the sale of Wireless' investment In 
Pegaso Telecomunicadones, S.A. de C.V. (Pegaso) of $67 million, a galn from the sale of custwner contracts of $25 million, the wrile-down of an 
lnveslment due to declining market value of $241 million, and a tax benefit related to capital losses not previously recognizable of $292 million. 
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-- 

CrlUcal AccounUng Pollcles 

The fundamental objective of finandal reporting is to provide useful Information that allows a reader to comprehend h e  business activities of 
Sprint. To ald In that understanding, management has identified Sprint's 'critical accounting policies". These policies are considered ncrit l~i* 
because they have the potential to have a material Impact On Sprint's financial statements, and because they require judgements and estimation 
due to the uncertainty Involved In measuring, at a specific point In time, events which are continuous in nature. 

* Long-lived As@ Rocov~ry-A significant portlon of Sprinl's total assets are long-lived assets, consisting primarily of property, plant and 
equipment (PP&E") and datlnlte life Intangibles, as well as goodwill and Indefinite life lntanglbles. Changes in technology or In Sprinh 
intended use of these assets, as well as changes In broad economlc w industry factors, may cause h e  estimated period of use orthe value of 
these assats to change. 

Depreciable Lives of Assets 

Sprlnt performs annual lntemal studies to conRrm the appropriateness of depreciable lives for each category of PP&E. These studles utilize 
models, which take into account actual usage, physical wear and tear, replacement history, and assumptions about technology evolution, and 
use In certain instances actuatially-determined probabilHies lo calculate remaining life of our asset base. 

Sprint believes that the accounting estimate related to the establishment of asset depreciable lives Is a 'critical accounting estimate' because: 
(1) i t requires Sprint management to make assumptions about technology evolution and competltlve uses of assets, and (2) the Impact of 
changes in these assumptions muld be material to our financial position, as well as our results of operations. Management's assumplions 
about technology and .ts future development require significant judgement because the Uming and Impacts of technology advances are difflwlt 
to predict, and actual experience has varied from previous assumptions and could continue to do so. 

If SprinYs studies had resulted In a depreciable rete that was 5% higher or lower than those used in the preparation of Sprint's consolidated 
finandal statements, rewded depredation expense would have been impacted by approximately $249 million. 

Pmperfy, Plant and Equipment end Deffnlte Ufe lntanglbles lmpalrment 

PP&E and definite life intangibles are evaluated for impairment whenever lndlcators of Impairment exlst Acwuntlng standards requlre that if 
an impairment indicator is present, Sprint must assess whether the carrying amount of the asset is unrecoverable by estimating the sum of the 
Mure cash flows expected to result from the asset, undiscoonted and without interest &arges. if the canying amount Is mom than the 
recoverable arnouni, an impairment charge must be recognized, based on the falr value of the asset 
Spdnt believes that the accounllng estimate related to asset impairment Is a "critical accounting estimate" because: (1) It requires Sprint 
management to make assumptions about future revenues end costs of sales over the l ie  of the asset, (2) judgement is involved in determining 
the o&urrence of a 'triggering event,' and (3) the impact that recognizing an lmpairment would have on our financial position, as well as our 
results of aerations, could be material. Managemen1"s assumptions abwt Mure revenues require significant judgement because actual 
revenues have fluctuated in the past and may continue to do so. 
In estimating future revenues, we use our Internal business forecasts. We develop our forecasts based on recant revenue data for existlng 
products and services, planned timing of new products and servicas, and other Industry and economic factors. 
When indicators are present, Sprint tests for lmpairment. This resulted In total PPLE impairments of $3.54 blllion, $652 million, and $198 
million in 2004,2003, and 2002, respectively. In 2004, Sprint recorded $3.52 bililon related to an lmpairment of the Long distance network 
assets and $21 million related to the write-down of the wholesale DM IP assets prior to the sale of that buslness in October, 2004. These 
impairments repwent 54% of Long distance's net PPLE and 13% of the consolidated net PP&E at December 31,2003. In 2003, Sprint 
recorded $303 million associated with the termination of its Web Hosting business and $349 mlllion associated wlth the terminated 
development of a new billing platform and a soflware development pmject These Impairments represent two percent of the December 31, 
2002 consoildated net PP&€ in 2002, Sprint recorded $156 milllon for network asset lmpalrments and $42 mlliion for abandoned network 
projects. These impairments represent less than one percent of the December 31,2001 consolidated net PPLE 
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GoohYlll and Indefinite We Intangibles 

Goodwill and indefinite hfe intangibles are reviewed at least annually for impairment, w more frequently if Indicators of impairment exist 
Goodwill Is tested by comparing net bwk value of the reportlng unit (Identified as Sprint's operating segments) to falr value of the reportlng 
unit. Indefinite life intangibles are tested by comparing book value to esUmated fair value of the asset. 
Sprint believes that the accounting estimate related to goodwlll and lndeflnlle llfe Intangibles Is a "critlcal accauntlng estimate' because (1) it 
requlres Sprint management to make assumptions about fair values, (2) judgement is involved In determining the occurrence of a 'biggering 
event," and (3) the impact of recognizing an Impairment could be material to our finanolal position, as well as cur results of operations. 
Management's assumptions about fair values require significant judgement because bmad economlo factors, industry factors and technology 
conslderations can result In variable and volatile falrvalues. 
Management completed impairment analyses on both goodwill and indefinite life lntanglbles in the 2004 fourth quarter. These tests were 
performed internally. As of December 31,2004, no impairments existed. 
In the 2003 third quarter, Sprint dedded to end pursult of a residential flxed wireless strategy uslng Its BRS spectrum. This decision required 
an Impairment analysls of the asset. A dedine In the fair value of BRS drove Long distance to record a pre-tax, non-cash charge of $1.2 
bllllon, whlch reduced the canylng value to $300 million. Sprint continues to focus Its efforts on a broad range of alternative strategies. Sprint Is 
continuing to invest in the specbum, is monitoring technology and Industry developments, and is Involved in efforts to achieve favorable 
regulatory ndlngs with respect to this spectrum. 

Employes Beneflt Plan Assumptions-Retirement benefits are a significant cost of doing business for Spht and yet represent obllgaUons 
that will be settled far in the future. Retirement benefit aaountlng is Intended to reflect the recognition of the future benefit costs over the 
employee's expected tenure with Sprint based on the terms of the plans and the investment and funding decisions made by Sprint. The 
accounting requires that management make assumpUons regarding such variables as the return on assets, the discount rate and future health 
care costs. Changes in these key assumptions can have a significant Impad on the pmjeded benefit obligation and periodlc benefit cost 
incurred by Sprint 

Sprint believes that the accounting estimate related to retirement benefit accounting is a 'critical amounting estimate' because: (1) it requires 
Sprint management to make assumptions about discount rates, future health care costs, and future return on assets fundlng the obligation; 
and (2) the Impact that changes in actual performance versus these estimates would have on the projected benefit obligation reported on our 
balance sheet and the benefit cost cwld be material. 

In determining pension obligations, assumptions are required concerning market performance. Market perbnnance has fluctuated in the 
recant past and could have continued volatillly In the future. In selecting ils assumptions, Sprint uses historical experience, as well as objective 
Indices, as benchmarks, and tests the benchmarks against historical industry data on these assumptions provided by an independent actuary. 
An increase in the discount rate would reduce the reported projected benefit obligation. In contrast, if the discount rate in 2004 used in 
determining the projected benefit obligation was 25 basis points lower, it would generate a $176 million Increase In the projected benefit 
obligation reported on the balance sheet, and a $39 mlllion increase in the benefit costs. Similarly. if the expeckd return on assets assumption 
was 25 basis points lower, It would generate a $9 million increase in current year benefit costs. This assumption is not used in calarlatbn of 
the pension projected benefit obligatlon. 

In determining post-retirement medical and life insurance benefit oMlgaUons, assumptions are made ammming the cost of health care. A 
one-percenlage point increase in the assumed medical inflation rate would generate an $84 million Increase in the accumulated 
postretlrernent beneft obligation reported on the balance sheet, and a $5 million Increase in benefit costs. An increase h the discount rate 
would reduce the reported accumulated posbetirement benefit obligatlon. In contrast, if the discount rate in 2004 used In determining the 
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was 25 basis points lower, it would generate a $13 million in,uease in the reported year-end 
2004 obligation and an immaterial impact on benefit cosb. 

Tax Valuation Allowances--Sprint Is requlred to estimate the amount of tax payable or refundable for the current year and the deferred 
income tax liabilities and assets for the future tax consequences of events that have been reflected In its financial statements or tax returns for 
each taxing jurisdiction in which it operates. This process requires Sprint's management to make assessments regarding the tlmlng and 
probablllty of the ultimate tax impact. Sprlnt records valuation allowances on deferred tax assets to reflect the expected realizable Mure tax 
benefits, Actual lncome taxes could vary from these estimates due to future changes In lncome tax law, the proposed spln-off of Local, 
slgnificant changes in the jurisdictions in wNch Sprint operates, Sprint's inablllty to generate sufficient Mure taxable lncome or unpredlcted 
results fFom the final 



determination of each year's liability by taxing authoritles. These changes can have a significant impact on tho financial position of Sprint 

Sprint btrlieves that ths accounting estimate related to establlshlng taxvaluation allowances is a 'critical accounting estimate' because: (1) it 
requlres Sprint management to make assessmenls about the tlmlng of fulure events, including the pro bllity of expected future taxable 
Income and avallabla lax plannlng o p p o " o M ~  and (2) the Impact changes In actual perfomn&us there estimates could have on the 
realiatlon of tax benefit as reported in our resulk of operations could be material. Management's assumptions require significant judgement 
because actual performance has fluctuated in the past and may continue to do so. 

Sprint currently carrles an Income tax valuation allowance of $670 million on lls books. Thls amount Indudes a valuation allowance for the total 
tax benefits related to net operating loss carryforwards, subject to utiliition restrictions, acquired in C O ~ e d i ~ l  with certain aqulsitlons. The 
remainder of the valuation allowance relates primarily to state net operating loss end tax credit carryfwwards. Assumption changes which 
result In a redudon of exqected benefits from realiratlon of state net operating loss and tax credit camforwards bv 10% would increase our 
valuation allowance by $36 million. 

- 

Revenus Recognltlon Pollcles-Sprint recognizes operating revenues as servlces are rendered or as products are delivered to customers 
in accordance with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104, Revenue Recognillon. In wnnectlon with recording revenue, estimates and 
assumptions are requlred In detemlning the expected mnverslon of Ihe revenue streams to cash collected. The revenue estimation process 
requires management to make assumptions basad on historical results, future expectations, the economic and competitive environment, 
changes In the credit wortfiiness of our customers, and other relevant factors. Changes in these key assumptions can have a slgnMcant 
impact on the projection of cash collected and the periodlc revenue stream recognized by Sprint. 

Sprint believes that the acwunting estimates related lo the establlshment of revenue and receivable reserves and the associated provisions In 
the results of operations Is a 'aitlcal accounting estlmate' because: (1) it requires Sprint management to make assumptions about future 
billing adjustments for disputes with cuslomers, unauthorized usage, future returns on asset sales and future access adjustments for disputes 
with mmpetithre local exchange cam'ers and inter-exchange carriers, as well as the future economic vlablllty of our customer base; and (2) the 
impact of changes in actual performance versus these estimates wwld have on the accounts receivable reported on our balance sheet and 
the results reported in our statements of operations could be material. In selecting these assumptions, Sprint uses histdcal trandlng of 
write-offs, industry norms, regulatory decisions and recognition of current market indicators about general ewnomlc conditions which might 
impact the collectlbllity of accounts. 

If the 2004 revenue reserve estimates were to be increased by 100 basis points (bps), it would represent a reduction of net operating 
revenues of approximately $1 1 mllllon for Wlreless, less than $1 mllllon for Local and approxlmalely $10 million for Long distance. If the 2004 
accounts recelvable reserve estimates were to be increased by 100 bps, It would represent an Increase in bad debt expense of appmximately 
$1 5 million for Wireless, $4 million for Local and $10 million for Long distance. 

Management believes the reserve estimate selected, in each instance, represents Its best estimate of future outcomes, but lh actual 
outcomes could differ from the estlmate selected. 

-- 

Segmental Results of Operatlonr 

Wlreless 

Wireless operates a 100% digltal PCS wlreless network with licenses to pmvide servke to the entire United States population, indudhg Puerto 
Rlco and the U.S. Vlrgln Islands, uslng a single frequency band and a slngle technology. Wlreless, together wlth third party affiliates, operates 
PCS systems In over 350 metropolitan markets, including the 100 largest US. metropolltan areas, and reaches a quarter bllllon people. Comblned 
with ourwholesala partners and Sprint PCS Affiliates, Wnsless served 24.7 mliilon subscdbers at the end of 2004. Wksless provldes nationwide 
seivice through a combination of: 

operating its own dlgital netwolk in major US. metropolitan areas uslng code dlvislon multiple access (CDMA), which Is a dlgltal 
spread-spectrum wlreless technol~gy that allows a large number of users to 



access a single frequency band by asslgnlng a code to ell voice and data blts, sending a scrambled transmlsslon of the encoded bib 
over h e  air and reassembling the voice and data Into its original format, 

affiliating under commercial arrangements with other wmpanles that use CDMA, mainly In and around smaller U S  metropolitan areas, 

roaming on other providers' analog cellular nehrvorks uslng multlmode and multi-band handsets, and 

roaming on other providers' digital networks that use CDMA. 

Wireless subxribers can use their phones through roaming agreements In countries other than the United States, lncludlng areas of: 

Asia Pacific, lncludlng Chlna, Guam, Hong Kong, Taiwen, Thailand and New Zealand, 

Canada and Mexlco, 

Central and South America, lndudlng Argentina, Bolivia, Chile, Ecuador, Guatemala, Paraguay, Peru, Uruguay and Venezuela, and 

Mmt major Caribbean Islands, 

Sprint's third generation (3G) capability allows mom efflclent utilization of the network when voice calls are made uslng 30-enabled handsets. H 
also provides enhanced data se~ices.  The service, marketed as 'Sprint PCS ~islon'~.' allows consumer and business wstwners to use their 
Vision-enabled PCS devices to exchange Instant messages, exchange perma1 and corporate e-maU, send and recelve pictures, play games 
with full-color graphics and polyphonic sounds and bmwse the Internet wirelesslywith speeds up to 144 kbps (with average speeds of 50 to 70 
kbps). 

Sprint Is continuing to execute its pbns for faderwireless data speeds by deploying Evdutlon Data Optimized (EV-DO) technology across the 
Sprint NationwMe PCS NeWrk. With average users speed of 300-500 kilobib per second and peak rates of up to 2.4 megabits per second for 
downloads, EV-DO will provMe mobile-device data speeds up to 10 times faster than on our current network. In addition, this technology is 
expacted to deilver superior application and service performance on EV-DO-capable handsets and laptops equipped with EV-DO-anabled Sprint 
PCS Connection Cardsm. Sprint Is targeting the first commercial dl-out of EV-DO In the 2005 second quarter and subsequent dl-outs 
throughout 2006. Additional traffic volumes relaled to EV-DO may require Mum cepitai expenditures. 

Wireless supplements its own network thrwgh wmmerclal affiliation arrangements with other companies that use CDMA. Under these 
arrangements, these companles offer wlreless services under Sprint's brand on CDMA networks built and operated at their own expense. We call 
these companles Sprint PCS Affiliates. Generally, the Sprint PCS Affiliates use spectrum owned and controlled by Sprint. 

Sprint has amended its exlsting agreements with a majority of the Sprint PCS Affiliates lo provide for a simplified pricing mechanism, as well as 
refinlng and changing various business processes. The amended agreements w v w  approximately 80% of the subscriben served by all Sprint 
PCS Affiliates. The agreements provide simplified and predictable long-term pricing for fees charged to the Sprint PCS Affiliates for inter-area 
service. In addition, the agreements settled all significant cutstanding disputes with these affiliates. 

One Sprint PCS Affillate, whlch has not agreed to amend its existing agreement with us, has filed suit against us. This same affiliate and some 
other Sprlnt PCS Affiilates are dlsputing and refusing to pay amounts owed to Sprint Reserves have been established that are expected to 
provide for the ultimate resolution of these disputes. Wlreless may lncur additional expenses to ensure that service Is available to its subscribers In 
the areas served by the Sprint PCS AfRllates. If any of the Sprint PCS Affiliates cease operations, Wireless may lncur mamlng charges In areas 
where se~vlce was previously provided by the Sprint PCS Affillates and costs to meet FCC bulldout and renewal requirements, as well as 
experience lower revenues. 

Sprint is subject to exclusivity pmvlslons and other restrictions under its arrangements with the Sprint PCS Afflllates. Once the proposed merger is 
completed, continued wmpllance with those resbictions may Iimlt the ability to fully integrate the operations of Sprint and Nextel in areas managed 
by the Sprint PCS Affiliales, and Sprint or Sprint Nextel could incur significant costs to resolve issues related to the proposed merger under these 
arrangements. We are currently working with Sprint PCS Affiliates to modify our arrangements with them such that the proposed merger of Sprint 
and Nextel will be mutually beneflclal, 



Wireless also provides wireless services to companies Ulat resell wireless senrlces to thelr customers on a retail basis under thekown brand using 
the Sprint Natlonwlde PCS Nehvork These companies bear the costs of acqulsltion, billing and customer senrice. In 2002, Virgln Mobile USA 
LLC, a joint venture between Sprint and the Vlrgln Group. launched senrlces largetlng youth and pre-pay segrnenb. Sprint also has a multi-year, 
exclusive wholesale agreernenl with Qwest Communications (Qwest) whereby Qwest wireless subscribers use Sprint's nalonal PCS network and 
have access to Sprint PCS Vision data services. West began adding new subsaibers under thls agreement In the 2004 first quarter. In the 2004 
second quarter, existing Qwest subscnien began transltioning to Sprint's Natiwlwlde PCS Network end this transition is expected to be 
substantively complete by the 2005 first quarter. 

The wireless industry typically generates a higher number of subscriber additions and handset sales In the fwtth q u a m  of each year compared 
to h e  other quarters. This is due to the use of retail dlsbibution, which Is Impacted by the holiday shopping season; the liming of new products and 
service introductions; and aggressive marketing and sales promotions. 

In 2005, Sprint expeds to continue to grow its wireless subsaiber base by enhancing the subscriber experience through simplified offerings, 
improved accessibility, enhanced nehvork clarity, and quality subsaiber care. CompeUtlve pressure on ptice Is expected to continue, but Is 
expected to be partially offset by Increased revenues from services hat subscribers can eled lo add to thdr base plan, kidudlng Sprint PCS 
Vision services. 

Sprfnt Is a leader In wireless data, with more than 40% of the direct Wireless base subsaibing to data services. We continue to evaluate next 
generation wireless high speed data network options to ensure we maintain a leadership position, as well as to support our integration strategies. 

Net Operating Revenues 

Wireless had 1.9 rnlllion direct net subsaiber additions in 2004 including 91,000 subsuibers acquired from a Sprint PCS Affiliate. Wireless ended 
the year with 17.8 million dlrect subscribers. Wholesale partners added 2.1 million subscribers in 2004, increasing their subsaiber base to 3.7 
million from 1.6 million in 2003, principally driven by Virgin Mobile USA and Qwest The Sprint PCS Affiliates added 374,000 subscribers in 2004 
ending the period with 3 2  million subsaibers. This brings the total number of subscribers served on the Wireless and Sprint PCS Aflillale 
networks, lndudbg direct, Sprint PCS Affiliates and wholesale subsaibers, to 24.7 million at 2004 year-end. 



The total number of subsaibers at yearend 2004 ref led an appmxJmate 90 thousand reduction from the previously disclosed number. This was 
due to a 67 thousand overstatement of dlred subscrlben and a 23 thousand werstatement of Sprint PCS Affiliate subscribers. Subscriber counts 
reflect activated wireless handsets and other devices, excluding those aclivated tbr demonstration or testing purposes. Ae a result of internal 
analysis, Sprint recently concluded that previously-reported subscriber counls had inadvertently included a limited number ofdevlces used for 
demonsIration or testing purposes, and that thls e m  had acwrred over several years. Addltional process contmls have been estabilshed to 
prevent reoccurrence of this situation and, because the amount of the error Is not material to any previously-disclosed information, this error has 
been corrected by adjusting the number of year-end 2004 subscribers. 

Wireless had 1.1 million dlrect net addltlons in 2003. Wholesale partners added 1.2 million subscribers In 2003, which increased their subscriber 
base to 1.6 million from 415,000 at the end of 2002, principally driven by Virgin Mobile USA. The Sprint PCS AffiUates added 297,000 subscribers 
In 2003 endlng the period with 2.9 million subscribers, bringing the total number of subsaibers served on the Wireless and Sprint PCS Affiliate 
networks, including direct, affiliate and wholesale subscribers, to 20,4 million at the end of 2003. 

Subscriber chum, whlch Is calculated on our direct subsuiber base, is computed by dlvMlng the direct subscribers who discontinued PCS service 
by the weighted average dlrect subscribers for the period. Thls is an operational measure Which Is used by most wireless companies as a method 
of estimating the life d the direct subscriber. Analysts and investors prlmarily use chum to compare relative value amss the wireless indusby. 

In 2004, the subscriber chum rate decreased to 2.6% from 2.7% in 2003. The slight decrease In 2004 was primarily due to improved involuntary 
chum resulting from improved subsuiber payments and collection a d i v i  Subscriber chum rate decreased from 3.3% to 2.7% in 2003. The 2003 
Improvement was prlmarlly due to a reduction in the involuntary chum rate as Wireless benefited from credlt management policles initiated In the 
2002 fourth quarter, This improvement was partially offset by a slight lnaease In voluntary chum due in part to the institution of WLNP In the fourlh 
quarter of 2003. 

Average monthly service revenue per user (ARPU), calculated on our direct subscn i  base, is computed by dividing direct wireless servlce 
revenues by weighted average monthly direct wireless subscribers to measure revenue on a per user bask Thls is a measure which uses GAAP 
as the basis for the calculation. ARPU, which is used by mostwireless companies, is a method of valuing recurring subscriber revenue and is 
used by analysts and investors to compare relative value across the wireless industry. 

Net operating revenues Include direct wireless service revenues fmm the direct subscriber base, revenues tom sales of hendsets and accessory 
equipment, and revenues from ourwholesale partners and Sprlnt PCS Affiliates. Service revenues consist of monthly recurring charges, usage 
charges, and miscellaneous fees such as diredory assistance, operatorassisted calling, handset Insurance and late payment charges. In 2004, 
Sprint saw increased priang pressures and lower overage charges fmm usage-based plans, which were more than offset by an increase in the 
number of subscribers, increased revenues from data s e ~ c e s  and subscriber elections to add servicw to their base plans. Average monthly 
usage in 2004 was I6  hours compared to 13 h o w  In 2003. At the end of 2004,43% of the direct Wireless base was subscriblng to data s e ~ c e s  
compared to 35% at the end of 2003. 

Service revenues increased 12% In 2004 mainly rellectlng an lnmase in the number of direct subscribers, increased revenue frwn data services 
and subscriber elections to add senrices to thelr base plans. These increases were partlally offset by lower overage charges from usage-based 
plans. Service revenues increased 5% in 2003 mainly reflecting an increase In the m b e r  of subscribers, increased revenues from data services 
and Increased fees. These inaeases were partially offset by lower werage charges from higher usage service plans. 

Revenues from sales of handsets and accessories, including new subscribers and upgrades, were approximately 10.3% of net operating revenues 
in 2004,9.0% In 2003, and 10.0% in 2002. The 2004 inaease was mainly due to higher subscriber additions and higher retail prices. which were 
partlally offset by higher rebates. The 2003 declines were mainly due to higher rebates and lower gross additions. As part of the Wireless 
marketing plans, handsets, net of rebates, are usually sold at prices below cost. 

Wholesale, affiliate and other service revenues consist primarily of net revenues retained from Wireless subsalbers residing in Sprint PCS ARillate 
territories, and revenues from the sale of our wireless services by companies that resell those services to thelr subscribers on a retail basis. These 
revenues rapresanted 4.2% of net operating revenues in 2004,2.6% In 2003, and 1.8% in 2002. The 2004 and 2003 increases mainly reflect the 
net additions from the wholesale and Sprint PCS Affiliate bases. 



Cost of Servlces and Products 

Costs of services and pmducts malnly Include handset and accessory'costs, switch and cell slte expenses, customer service costs and other 
network-related msts. These costs increased 15% In 2004 and 6% In 2003, The increases were primarily due to network support of a larger 
subscriber base, hlgher minutes of use, expanded market wverage and Increased handset costs. These Increases were somewhat offset by 
decreases in information technology expense. Handset and equipment costs were 39% of total costs of s e ~ c e s  and products in each of 2004, 
2003 and 2002. Costs of servlces end products were 48.4% of net operating revenue In 2004,48.5% In 2003, and 47.9% In 2002. 

Selling, General and Admlnlsfrallve Expense 

Selling, General and Administrative (SG&A) expense malnly Indudes sales, dlsbibution and marketing costs to promote pmduds and services, as 
well as salary, benefit and other administrative costs. SG&A expense increased 10% h 2004 compared to a decrease of 9% in 2003. The 2004 
increase reflects an incraase In sales and distribution costs primarily driven by higher gross additions and an Increase in the number of direct retall 
stores. Marketing costs also contributed to Ihe Increase as a significant campaign was launched to reposltlon the Sprint PCS brand. The 2003 
decrease was primarily due to a decline In bad debt expense due to an impmved d ~ t  class mix, leading to lower write-offs and hlghw recovery. 
This decrease was partially ofbet by imxeases In other sales and marketing costs due to more competitive market conditions and expanded dire& 
sales presence and the executive separation agreements. expense was 23.3% of net operating revenues In 2004,24,3% in 2003, and 
28.0% In 2002. The reserve for bad debt requires management's judgement and is based on historicel trending, lndusby norms and recognition of 
current market indicators about general economlc conditions. Bad debt expense as a percentage of net operating revenues was 1.4% in 2004, 
2.3% in 2003, and 5.1% in 2002. Reserve for bad debt as a percent of ouktandlng accounts receivable was 6.8% In 20M,7.3% In 2003, and 
9.4% in 2002. The 2004 improvements malnly reflect sales of previously written-off subsuibw receivables end reductlons in reserves because 
number portabmty chum did not occur as anticipated. The 2003 Improvements were malnly driven by credit management policies initiated In the 
2002 fourth quarter resulting in lower involuntary churn and improved receivables aglng. 

Depreciation and AmorfizaUon Expense 

Estimates and assumptions are used both In setting depreciable llves and testlng for rewvembillty. Assumptions are based on internal studies of 
use, industry data on Ilves, recognltlon of techndoglcal advancements and understanding of buslness stretegy. Depreciation expnse consists 
mainly of depreclatlon of network assets. 

Depredation and amortization expense Increased 4% in 2004 and 9% in 2003 mainly retleding depreciation of the network assets placed in 
service during 2003 end 2004. Depredation and amortization expense was 17.5% of net operating revenues in 2004,19.3% In 2003, and 18.6% in 
2002. 

Restructuring and Asset Impairment 

In 2004, Wlreless recorded a $30 million restructuring charge related to severance costs associated WiVl Sprint's Organlzational Realignment 

In 2003, Wireless recorded asset impairments of $349 million primarily related to the termination of development of a new billing platform. Wireless 
also recorded resbucturing charges d $13 million for severance wsts associated with Sprint's Organlzational Realignment, and contractual 
obligations related to the termination of the development of the bllling plaifonn, partially offset by the lnallzatlon of all 2001 and 2002 resbucturing 
activities. 

In 2002, Wlreless recorded restructuring charges of $96 mnllon related to the consolidations in Sprint's Network, Information Technology, and 
Billlng and Accounts Receivable organizations, as well as Other reductions to aeate a more C~tnpetithre cost sbucture by reducing opemting 
expenses. Additionally, Wireless recorded an asset Impairment of$42 mlllion repentkrg abandoned network projects. 

For additional Informalion, see Note 7 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Local 

Local conslsts mainly of regulated Incumbent local phone companies serving approximately 7.7 minion access lines In 18 states. Local provides 
local voice and data services, including digital subsdber llne (DSL), for 
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Costs o f  Servlces and Products 

Costs of servlces and products Include costs to operate and maintain the local network end costs of equlpment sales. These costs decreased 3% 
in 2004 and were flat in 2003. In 2004, general expense controls and lower costs assodated with equlpment sales were partlalty offset by hlgher 
penslon costs and $30 mllllon of hurricane-related expenses. In 2003, general expense controls and lower costs associated with long distance 
revenues were offset by hlgher penslon costs. Costs of services end products were 31.2% of net operating revenues In 2004,31.7% In 2003, end 
31 .I % in 2002. 

Selling, General and Admlnlstrathm Expense 

S G M  expense Increased 3% In 2004 and decreased 5% In 2003. The 2004 increase was primarily drlven by higher penslon costs and 
stock-based wmpensatlon, somewhet offset by general cost controls. The 2003 decreasa was ddven by general cost controls and lower bad deM 
expense partially offset by the executive separation agreements end hlgher pension msts. The reserve for bad debt requlres management's 
judgement and is based on historical trandlng, industry norms and recognition of current merket Indicators about general m o m l c  conditions. 
Bad debt expense as a percentage of net revenues was 1.4% In 2004,0.9% in 2003, and 2.6% In 2002. Resenre for bad debt expense as a 
percent of outstanding accounts receivable was 9.4% In 2004,8.5% in 2003, and 13.9% In 2002 In 2003, Local experienced continued 
Improvement In its bad debt experience wlth end user customers as well as recoverlas from previously written off accounts, principally MCI. 

S G M  expense was 20.8% of net operating revenues in 2004,19.9% in 2003, and 20.5% in 2002. 

DeprecJaUon and ArnortizaUon Expense 

Estimates and assumptions are used both in setting depreciable lives and testing for recoverablllty. Assumptions are based on internal studies of 
use, industry data on lives, recognition of technological advancements and undentanding of business strategy. Depreciation and amortization 
expense was flat in 2004 and decreased 6% in 2003. The 2003 deaease was driven by the implementation of SFAS No. 143, Accounting for 
Asset Retirement Obllgstions, whlch eliminated the acuual for removal cost from the depreciable rate, as well as declines in circuit swltchlng 
depreciation rates due to a revised schedule for converting from a digllal to a packet network. For further information on the implementation of 
SFAS No. 143, see Note 6 of Notes to CMlsolldated Financial Statements. Depredation and amortization expense was 18.0% of net operating 
revenues in 2004,17.6% in 2003, end 18.5% in 2002. 

Restructuring and Asset lrnpalment 

In 2004, Local recorded a $40 million restructuring charge related to severance costs assac1aled wlth Sprint's Organizational Realignment. 

In 2003,~ocal recorded restructuring charges of $24 million related to severance costs associated with Sprint's OrganlzaUonal Realignment, offset 
by the finatization of all 2001 and 2002 restructuring liabilities. 

In 2002, Local recorded restructuring charges of $56 mllllon primarily related to the consdidations In Sprint's Network, Information Technology, 
and Billing and Accounts Receivable organlzatlons, as well as additional steps to reduce w e d  operating costs. 

For additional lnformatlon, see Note 7 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

long dlstance 

Long dlstance provides a broad suite of communlcations services targeted to domestic budness end residential customers, multinational 
corporations and other communications companies. These servlces include domestic and International voice, data communlcations using various 
protowls such as IP and frame relay end managed network services. Long distance is selling into the cable telephony market through 
arrangements with cable com~anles that resell Sprint lone distance servlce endlor use Sprint back office systems and network assets in suuwrt of . . 
thelr focal telephone service provided over cab leka i i t ie~  
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Sprint determined that business conditions and events o~xlrrlng in 2004 and impacting lls Long distance operations constituted a Wggerlng 
evenr requiring an evaluation of the recoverability ofthe Long distance long-lked assets pursuant to SFAS No. 144, AccounUng fix the 
Impairment or D/sposal ofLong-Lived Assets. Sptint reevaluated its strategy and financial forecasts In the 2004 thlrd quarter resulthg In a $3.62 
billion pre-tax non-cash impairment charge OF the Long distance long-lived assets. For additional Information see Note 7 of Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Long distence continued to face significant challenges in 2004. The 8% decline in net operatkrg revenues was primarily driven by a decline in 
volce revenues. This, along with the pre-tax, noncash Long dlstance netwark asset impaiment charge of $3.52 Mlllon, resulted in an operating 
loss for the year. Thrwghwt 2004, Long distance focused on providing solutions, driving network convergence and targeting growth opportunities. 
In 2004, Long distance achleved a double-dlgit reduction in selling, general and administrative expenses with a mlnimal increase in costs of 
servlces and products. In 2004, Sprint undertook Initiatives to expand its offering through cable network operatow. 

Sprint expects revenues to decline in 2005 as Long distance continues to be impacted by intense competitive pressures. These dedines are 
expected to be partielly offset by growing wnbibutions from wholesale business. In addition, Sprint expttcts our transformation to a 
customercentric organization to allow us to realize our competitive differentiation, and further increase our ~ to rners '  loyally. 

Net Operating Revenues 

Net operating revenues decreased 8% in 2004 and 11% In 2003. Continuing pricing pressure, termination of a large Dial IP mtract and the sale 
of our Dial IP business were the primary reasons for the revenue deaease in 2004. Loss of a major wholesale customer and a large prepaid 
customer drove a minute vdume decline of 3% in 2003. 

Voice Revenues 

Volce revenues decreased 9% h 2004 and 13% in 2003. The decreases are the result of a decline In consumer volce revenue resulting horn 
wireless, e-mail end instant messaging substitution, aggressive competition f m  RBOCs for consumer and d l  business customers and bwer 
business volca pricing. Results In 2003 were also impacted by the loss of a single major wholesale customer. Voice revenues generated from the 

' 

provision of services to Wireless and Lacal represented 13% of total voice revenues in 2004 compared to 12% in 2003. 

Data Revenues 

Data revenues reflect sales of cumnt-generatlon data servlces lndudlng asynchronous transfer mode (ATM), managed network services, private 
line, and fiame relay servlces. Data revenues decreased 7% In 2004 after being flat In 2003. In 2004. the decrease In frame relay and private line 
services was partially o*et by an increase in ATM and managed network services. in 2003, Increases In frame relay were offset by a decline In 
both ATM and private line. 



Internet Revenues 

Internet revenues decreased 19% In 2004 and 4% In 2003. The dedlne In 2004 was the result of a decrease in Dial IP and Web Hosting sewices, 
partially offset by an increase In dedicated IP. In the 2004 thkd quarter, a large Dial IP contract expired. In October 2004, Sprint completed the 
sale of its wholesale Dlal IP buslness for $34 minion. These assets were classified as held for sale on September 30,2004, and an associated 
pre-tax non-cash charge of $21 million was Included in the 2004 thlrd quarter Impairment charge. The 2003 decrease was primarily the result ofa 
decline In Dial IP due to the final contractually-scheduled repridng of the America Online, Inc., Dlal IP agreement, partlally offset by revenues from 
a fourth quarter partlal buyout of a portion of a Dlal IP contract. Whlle Spdnt made the declslon to exit the Web Hosting business, the 2003 perfod 
reflects Web Hosting revenue In the 2003 first and second quarters. 

Other Revenues 

Other revenues Increased 40% In 2004 after deueaslng 44% In 2003. The 2004 Increase was primarily due to higher equlpment sales. The 2003 
decrease was primarily due to the sale of ourconsulthg services business, Paranet, in the third quarter of 2002 and declines in miscellaneous 
equlpment sales. 

Casts of Services and Products 

Costs of services and products include lntercunnectlon costs paid to l a d  phone companies, other domestic service providers and foreign phone 
companies to complete calls made by Long dlstance's domestic customers, costs to operete and maintain the long distance networks, and msh 
of equipment. Costs of services and produds Increased 2% In 2004 and decreased 15% in 2003. The 2004 increase was primarily attributable to 
hlgher call volumes somewhat offset by renegotiated access rate agreements and initiatives to reduce access unit costs. The 2003 decrease was 
due to volume declines, en improving product mix, initiatives to reduce access unlt costs. favorable carrler access settlements and 
FCC-mandated access rate reductions. 

Total costs of servicas and products for Long distance were 59.0% of net operating revenues In 2004,53.1% in 2003, and 56.0% in 2002. 

SslIing, General and AdmInlstraHve Expense 

SG8A expense decreased 15% In 2004 and 11% in 2003. The 2004 decline was due to restnrduring efforts and general cost controls. The 2003 
dedlne was due to reduced bad debt expense indudlng the MCI accounts receivable settlement, restructuring efforts, and general cost controls 
partlally offset by the cosb of the executive separation agreements recorded in the second quarter of 2003. 

SG&A includes charges for estimated bad debt expense. The reserve for bad debts requires management's judgement and is based on customer 
specific indicators, as well as historical trending, Industry norms and remgnlion of current market indicators about general economic conditions. 
Bad debt expense as a percentage of net revenues was 2.0% in 2004.1.4% in 2003, and 3.5% In 2002 Reseye for bad debt as a percentage of 
outstanding amunts receivable was 12.3% In 2004,11.1% In 2003, and 14.9% In 2002. 

Total SG&A expense for Long distance was 25.4% of net operating revenues In 2004,27.5% In 2003, and 27.6% In 2002 

Deprecialion and Amortization Expense 

Estimates and assumptions am used both In sefflng depreciable lives and testing for recoverabaity. Assumptions are based on internal studies of 
use, industry data on Ilves, recognition of technological advancements and understanding of business strategy, Depreciation and amortization 
expense decreased 25% in 2004 and 3% In 2003. The 2004 decrease was primarily driven by the impairment of Long distance's property, plant 
and equipment, as well as a decreased asset base due to the wind-down of the Web Hosting business in 2003. Additionally, In 2004 Sprint 
extended the depreciable life of certaln high-capacity transmlsslon equipment from eight years to hnrelve years due to slower anticipated evolution 
of technology. This extension in liie decreased the 2004 yeartodate depredation expense in Long diitance by approximateiy $74 mllllon. The 
2003 decrease was due to asset impairments assodated with the wind-down of the Web Hosting buslness and lower capital spending. 
Depreclation and amortization expense was 14.5% of net operating revenues in 2004,17,9% in 2003, and 16.6% In 2002. 
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In 2005, Long distance expects depredation and amwtizaUon expense to decline by appmxlmately $600 minion due to the 2004 impairment of Its 
asset base. 

Resfrucfuring and Asset Impairments 

In 2004. Long dlstance recorded asset lmpalrments of $3.54 bllllon related to its property, plant and equipment. Long distance also recorded 
charges of $121 million related to severance costs and termination of facility leasea associated with Sprint's transfoimation initiatives and Web 
Hosting wind-down. 

In 2003, Long dlstance recorded asset impairments of $1.2 billlon related to a dedlne in the fair value of its BRS specirum. The declslon to wind 
down the Web Hostina business resulted in a $316 rnllllon asset Impairment chame, and associated restrudurinn chames of $60 million related to . .- - 
severance and facilw-lease terminations. Long distance also recorded restructuriig charges related lo Sprint's drganiiat~onai Realignment which 
were more than offset by the finalization of all 2002 and 2001 restructuring liabilities. 

In 2002, Long distance recorded asset lmpalrments of $156 million primarily related to the termination d hlgh speed data services. Long distance 
also recurded restructuring charges of $1 17 million related to the termination of high speed data services, consolidations In Sprint's Nelwork, 
Informalion Technology, and Billing and Accounts Receivable organizations, and additional steps to reduce operating costs. These charges were 
partially offset by a $79 million adjustment to finalize certain 2001 restructuring Uabllltles. 

For additional lnformatlon, see Note 7 of Notes to Financial Statements. 

Other 

Other businesses consist prlmadiy of wholesale sales of telecommunications equipment Net operating revenues were $850 milllon In 2004. $840 
million in 2003, and $863 mllllon In 2002. Non-affiliated revenues, which amounted for 40% of revenues In 2004, Increased 18% due to inueases 
in capital spending in the telecommunlcaUons Industry. Operaling expenses were flat in 2004 and decreased 2% in 2003. Operating loss was $21 
milllon, $31 million and $24 mllnon In 2004,2003 and 2002, respecthrely. In 2005. Sprlnt plans lo continue to leverage ifs web-enabled capabilities 
to improve revenues and expand value-added servkes. 

Nonoperatlng Items 

Interest Erpense 

The effective Interest rates in the following table reflect interest expense on long-term debt only. Interest costs on short-term borrowings and 
interest costs on deferred compensation plans have been excluded so as not to distort the effective lnterest rates on long-term debt. See 
'Liquidity and Capital ~eswrces" for more information on Sprint's financing activities. 

The effective interest rate Includes the effect of interest rate swap agreements. See Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated Rnandal Statements for 
more details regarding interest rate swaps. Sprint's effectbe lnterest rate on long-term debt decreased In 2004 primarily due to fair value interest 
rate swaps on $1 billlon of long-term debt that were entered Into during We thlrd quarter of 2003. At December 31,2004, the average iloatiig a te  
of interest on the swapped debt was 5.0%, while the weighted average coupon on the underlying debt was 7.2%. The effective interest rate 
increased in 2003 due to the retirement of fixed-rate debt with,lower Interest rates. 

Discount (Premium) on Early ReUrement of Debt 

Sprint recorded premlums of $60 mlllion and $21 million due to the early retirement of debt in 2004 and 2003. Sprint recorded a discount of $4 
million due to the early retirement of debt In 2002 See Note 9 of Notes to Consolidated Flnancld Statements for more Information. 
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The Sprint debt-to-total-capital ratio was 55.5% at year-end 2004 vems 58.9% at year-end 2003. Thls improvement at year-end 2004 primarily 
reflects the conversion of the equlty unlt notes and additional debt redudions, partially offset by the 2004 net loss and increased dlvldends. 

Llquldlty and Capital Resources 

Sprint exercises discretion regarding the liquidity and capital resource needs of its buslness segments. This includes the ability to prioritize the use 
of capital and debt capacity, to determine cash management policles and to make declsions regarding the timing and amount of capltal 
expendiiures. 

Sprint's operatlng cash flows Increased $110 million in 2004 and $337 million in 2003. The 2004 growth was driven by hlgher Wlreless revenues, 
various company-wide cost containment InlHatIves and lower interest costs somewhat offset by dedinlng wirellne revenues and hlgher 
consolidated workhg capltal requirements. The 2003 lncrease was mainly due to growth in Wireless, partially offset by higher worWng capital 
requirements. 

Investing AcUvHIes 

SprinYs cash flows used by Investing activitiestotaled $3.8 billlon in 2004 compared to $4.0 billion in 2003 and $4.8 billion in 2002. Capital 
expenditures account for the majority of Sprint's investing activities. Wireless capital expenditures were incurred malnly to maintain and enhance 
network reliabliity and upgrade capabllitles for providing new pmducts and services including EV-DO. Local Incurred capital expenditures to 
acwrnmodate volce-grade equivalent growth, expand oapablllties for pmvidlng enhanced services, convert our network from clrcuit to packet 
swltchlng, continue the bulid-out of high-speed DSL services, meet regulatory requirements, and replace network and support assets. Long 
dlstance capltal expenditures were Incurred mainly to malntaln network reliability and upgrade capabilities for providing new products and 
services. The overall lncrease in capital expenditures in 2004 was driven by higher Wireless spending, somewhat offset by Local and Long 
distance spending reductions. The overall decllne in capltai expenditures In 2003 was driven by spending redudions acmss all divisions. 

Investing activities also include contributions of $20 million and $32 million to Virgin Mobile USA In 2004 and 2003, respectively, and proceeds of 
$116 mlilion due to sales and dlssoiuticns of invesbnents in 2002. See Note 4 of Noles to Consolidated Financial Statements for more Information 
on investments. 

Other investing activities include proceeds from sales of other assets totaling $77 million In 2004, $101 milnon In 2003, and $138 million In 2002. In 
2004, these pmweds were fmm the sale of Dial IP assets, Earlhunk shares and certain network and administrative assets. In 2003, proceeds 
were from the sale of EarlhLink shares and certaln nehvork and administrative assets. In 2002, proceeds were from the sale of certain customer 
contracts, investment securities and other administrative assets. 

In 2004, Sprint acqulred a portion of Horizon Cellulde subscriber base for $35 million. The majority of this purchase is dassifi ed as an intangible 
asset, amortized over a three-year period, and reflected as Wther, ner under lnvesling adivlties In the Consc?lidaied Statement of Cash Flows. 

Flnanclng AcUvltles 

Sorint's cash flows used bvfinanclna activities totaled $680 mflllon In 2004. $3.3 billlon in 2003 and $1.0 billlon In 2002. In 2004, financing 
abtiv~ties included $1.9 billion of prokeds from the issuance of common stock mainly from the settlement of equity unit forward purchase 
contracts. Financino activities also included a $1.9 billion reduction In debt In 2004 compared With a net reduction of $2.9 blllim In 2003 and $642 
Gllionk 2002. T 'hede~ reduction in 2004 was due to the prepayment of senior notes and a portion of the equity unit notes. as well as payment of 
scheduled maturities of senior notes. The debt reduction In 2003 was due to the tender br the 2003 and 2004 senior notes, the prepayment of 
b o M n g s  under the Long distance accounts receivable securitization facility and the payment of scheduled maturities of senior notes. Sprint paid 
cash dividends of $670 million in 2004, $457 mllilon In 2003 and $454 million in 2002. The 2004 divldend Increase compared to 2003 and 2002 
was due primarily to additional shares of FON common stock resulting from the conversion of PCS common stock In the April backing stock 
recornblnation. 
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Capital Requirements 

Sprint's 2005 investing actlvitles, malnly conslsting of capltal expenditures, are expected to total approximately $4.0 to $4.2 blilion. These 
expenditures are targeted primarily towards Increased network capacity and coverage. They are expected to also indude Investments for growth 
in demand for enterprise services, broadband Initiatives in Wireless and Local and the phased transition from drcuit to packet switching in Local. 
Sprint continues to revlew capital expenditure requirements dosdy and will adjust spending and capitel investment in concert with customer 
demand. Diddend payments are expected to appmxirnate $750 million In 2005. 

Llquldity 

In the past, Sprint has used the long-term bond market as well as other financial markets to fund its needs. As a result of its Improved liquidity 
position, Sprint has not recently accessed the capital markets and does not cumtly expect to do so in 2005 to fund either capital expcpendltures or 
operatlng requirements. 

In June 2004, Sprint entered into a new revolving credit faclllty with a syndicate of banks. The $1.0 billion facility is unsecured, with no springlng 
liens, and is shctured as a 364-day credlt line wW\ a subsequent me-year, $1.0 Mll iontemut optlon. Sprint does not intend to draw against 
this facility. Sprint had letters of credit serving as a backup to various obligations of appmximately $123 mlllion et year-end 2004. 

Sprint has a Wireless accounts receivable asset sewritizatlon facility that provides Sprint with up to $500 million of addilionai liquidity. The facility, 
which expires In June 2005, does not include any ratings Mggen that would allow the lenders involved to terminate the fadlity In the event of a 
credit rating downgrade. The maximum amount of funding available Is based on numerous factors and fluctuates each month. Sprint has not 
drawn against the facility and slightly more than $332 million was available a3 of yearend 2004. 

Sprint also has a Long dlstance accounts receivable asset seaJritization facility that provides Sprint with up to $700 mlllion of additional Iiquldity. 
The facility, which explres In August 2005, does not include any ratings triggers that would allow the lenders involved to terminate the facility in the 
event of a credlt rating downgrade. The maximum amount of funding available Is based on nurnmus factors and fluctuates each month. In 
February 2003, Sprint prepald all outstanding borrowings under this facllty. As of December 31,2004, Sprint had more than $380 million total 
funding available under the facility. 

The undrawn loan faclllties desaibed above have interest rates equal to LIBOR or Prime Rate plus a spread that varies depending on Sprint's 
credit ratings. 

Debt maturities, induding capital lease obligations, during 2005 total $1.3 bllllon. Sprint's $4.6 billion cash balance at December 31,2004, and 
expected 2005 cash flow from operations should be more than adequate to fund these requirements. 

Any borrowings Sprint may incur are ultimately limited by certain debt covenants. At December 31.2004, Sprint's most resbidive debt covenant 
would allow an additional $10.7 billion of debt Sprint is currently In cornpilance with all debt covenants associated with its borrowings. 

In May 2004, Sprint repurchased $750 milllon of senlor notes related to the equity units. Sprint repurchased $516 million of its senior notes In 
August 2004 and another $95 million of senior notes In November 2004. 

Sprint mmplsted its tender oRws lo repurchase senlor notes in March 2003 in the amount d $1.1 binion and repald, before scheduled maturities, 
$1 18 million of debt primarily consisting of Local's first mortgage bonds In the 2003 thM quarter. In September 2003, Sprint repald the $300 
million Export Development Canada loan. Sprint continually evaluates M~~OUS factors and, as a result, may repurchase additional debt in the 
Mure. 

In January 2003, Sprint closed on the $2.23 bllllon cash sale of its diractory publishing business to R.H. Donnelley. 

Fich Rating (Fitch) wrrentiy rates Sprint's long-term senior unsecured debt at BBB. On December 15,2004. Fitch placed Sprint's rating on 
Rating Watch Posltlve. Standard and Poor's Corpwate Ratings currently rates Sprint's long-term senior unsecured debt at BBB-. On October 8, 
2004, Standard and Poor's placed Sprinfs raling on Creditwatch with posmve hpncatlons, Moody's investors Service currenUy rates Sprint's 
long-term senior unsecured debt at Baa3 and on December 15,2004, changed the outlook to Developing. 
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Sprint's ability to fund its capital needs Is ulUmately impacted by the overall capacity and terms of the bank, term-debt and equity markets. Ghren 
the volatility in the markets, Sprint continues to monitor the markets closely end b take steps to rnalntam financial f lexlbll i  and a reasonable 
capital sbucture cost Sprint currently plans to access the markets only for extension, replacement or renewal of cul~ent credit arrangements. 

As of December 31,2004, Sprint's conhadual obligatkms are summarized below and are fully disclosed In Notes 1,8,B, 10,11, and 17 of Notes 
to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

UncondMonal Purchase Obllgalions 

Sprint has mlnlmum purchase commlbnents wlth various vendon through 2009. Outstanding commitments at year-end 2004 were approximately 
$1.4 billion. The outstanding commltments represent non-cancelable commitments to purchase goods and services, and consist primarily of 
network equipment and maintenance, access commltments, advertlslng and marketing, Information technolqy services and customer support 
provided by third parties, handset purchases and other expenses related to normal buslness operations. 

Expected pension contributions are disclosed in Note 14 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements and have not been induded in 
unconditional purchase obligations. 

ORBalance Sheet Flnanclng 

Sprint does not parlidpate in, or secure, financings for any unconsolidated, spedal purpose entitles Sprint does have bankruptcy-remote entities 
which are included in Sprint's Consolldated Flnanclal Statements. 

Regulatory Developments 

See Legislative and Regulatory Developments in Part I of this filing. 

Financial Stratenles 

Geneal Risk Management Pollcles 

Sprint selectively enters into interest rate swap agreements to manage its exposure to interest rate changes on Its debt. Sprint also enters into 
forward contracts and options in foreign currencies to reduce the impact of changes In foralgn exchange rates. Sprint seeks to minimize 
wunterparty credit risk through stfingent credit epproval and review processes, the selection of only the most creditworthy counterparties, 
continual review and monitoring of aii counterparties, end thorough legal review of contracts. Sprint elso controls exposure to market risk by 
regularly monitoring changes in foreign exchange and interest rate positions under normal and stress conditions to ensure they do not exceed 
established limits. 

Spdnt's derivative transactions are used prlndpally for hedging purposes. The Board has authorized Sprlnt to enter Into derivative transactions, 
and all transactions comply with Sprlnt's risk management policies. 



Interest Rate Rlsk Management 

Falr Value Hedges 

Sprint entws into interest rate swap agreements to manege exposure to interest rate movements and achieve an optlmal mlxture of floaUng and 
fixed-rate debt while minlmirlng liquidity risk. The interest mte swap agreements designated as fair value hedges effectively convert Sprint's 
fixed-rate debt to a floating rate by receiving fixed rate amounts in exchange for floating rate interest payments over the life of the agreement 
without an exchange of the underlying principal amount. During2003, Sprint entered into interest rate swap agreements, which were deslgnated 
as fair value hedges. 

Cash flow Hedges 

Sprint enters into interest rate swap agreements designated as cash flow hedges to reduce the impact of interest rate movements on Mure 
interest expense by effectively conveNng a portion of its floating-rate debt to a flxed-rate. As of December 31,2004, Sprlnt had no outstandlng 
interesl rate cash Row hedges. 

Other Derhratlves 

in certaln commercial transadions, Sprlnt Is granted warrants lo purchase the securities of other companles at flxed rates. These warrants are 
supplemental to the terms of the wmmerclal transaction and are not designated as hedglng instruments. 

During 2002 end 2003, Sprint entered lnto variable prepaid forward contracts to monetize equily securities held as available for sale. The 
derivatives have been designated as cash flow hedges to reduce the variability in expected cash flows related to the forecasted sale of the 
underlying equity securities. In the 2004 fourth quarter certain of the prepaid forward contracts settled. The remalnlng contracts will settle in 2005. 

Forrrlgn Exchange Rlsk Management 

Sprint's foreign exchange rlsk management program focuses on reducing transaction exposure to optimize consolidated cash flow. Sprint's 
primary transaction exposure results from payments made to and received from overseas telecommunications companles for completing 
International calls made by SprinYs domesllc customers and from the operaflon of Its international subsldlaries. These lntematlonal operations 
were not material to the consolidated frtancial position, results of operations or cash flows at yearend 2004. Sprint has not entered lnto any 
significant forelgn currency forward mntrads or other derivative Instruments to reduce the effects of adverse fluctuations in foreign exchange 
rates. As a result, Sprint was not subject to material foreign exchange risk. 

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncornento 

In March 2004, the EITF of the Financial Accwnting Standards Board reached a consensus on EITF No. 03-6. Pam'cipating Secorilies and the 
Two-Class Method under SFAS No. 128, Earnings Per Share (HTF No. 03-6). This guidanca requires that the rights of sewrities to participate in 
the earnings of an enterprise must be reflected In the reporting of earnings per share. Sprint's equlty unk purchase contracts met the 'participating 
security" qualifications outlined in the guidance, because the purchase contracts Included a provlslon permitting the equity unit holders to benefit 
from or 'participate" in any dividends dedared on the common stock during the contract period. 

Sprint adopted EITF No. 03-6 In the 2004 second quarter. Pdorto April 23,2004, the equlty unlt forward purchase contracts were tied only to the 
PCS common stock which had no earnlngs upon wl-11191 to declare dlvldends. Upon recomblnatlon and until settlement in August 2004, the equity 
unit purchase contracts partldpated in the earnings of FON common stock. The proportionate share of earnings attributable to these securities 
was $9 million In the yaarto-date period. This atribtilion was reflected as 'Earnings allocated to participating securities" on the face ofthe 
ConsoSdated Statements of Operations. Sprint has no outstandlng partidpating sacurWes at December 31,2004. 

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123R, Share-Based Payment. This statement requires an entity ID recognize the a& of employee 
services received In share-based payment transactions, through the use of fair-value-based methods of recognizing cost. This statement Is 
effective for Sprint as of July 1,2005. 



Sprint voluntarily adopted fair value acmuntlng for sham-based payments effective January I, 2003, under SFAS No. 123 as emended by SFAS 
No. 148, using the pmspecthre method. Upon adoption Sprint began expensing h e  fair value of stock-based compensation for all grants, 
modifimtlons or settlements made on or after January 1,2003. Further, in connection with the tracking stock recombination, as required by SFAS 
No. 123, Sprint accounted for the conversion of PCS stock options to FON slock options as a modification and eccordlngly applied stock option 
expensing to FON stodc options resulting from the conversion of PCS stock options granted befcm January 1,2003. 

The revised standard will requlre Sprint to begln to remgnlze compensation cost for unvested FON stock options granted before January 1, 2003, 
whlch are outstanding as of July 1,2005. This requirement to recognize expense on additional unvested grants Is not expected to be significant to 
Sprint. 
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Dlsclosures about Market Risk I 

Sprint is suswptible to certain risks related to changes In lnterest rates and foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations. The risk inherent in 
Sprint's market risk sensitive Instruments and positions Is the potential loss erising from adverse changes in thosa fadors. Sprint does not 
purchase or hold any derivative financial instruments for bading purposes. 

lnterest Rate Risk 

The comrnunlcatims Industry is a capital Intensive, te&nology driven business. Sprint Is subject to interest rate risk primarily aeiwiated with its 
borrowings. Sprint selectively enten lnto interest rate swap and cap agreements to manage its exposure to lnterest rate changes on its debt. 

Approximately 93% of Sprint's debt at December 31.2004 was fixed-rate debt excluding lnterest rate swaps. While chengea in interest rates 
Impact the fair value of his debt, there is no impact to earnings and cash flows bemuse Sprint intends to holdthese obligations to maturity unless 
market and other conditions are favorable. 

As of December 31,2004, Sprint held falr value lnterest rate swaps with a notional value of $1 billion. These swaps were entered into as hedges 
of the fair value of a portion of our senior notes. These interest rate swaps have maturities ranging fmm 2008 to 2012. On a semiannual basis, 
Sprint pays a floating rate of lnterest equal to the six-month LIBOR plus a fixed spread end receives an average interest rate equal to the coupon 
rates stated on the underlying senlor notes. On December 31,2004, the rate Sprint would pay averaged 5.0% and the rate Sprint would receive 
was 7.2%. Assuming a one percentage point inaease in the prevailing forward yield curve, the falr value of the iderest rate swaps and the 
underlylng senior notes would change by $48 mllllon. These lnterest rate swaps met all the requirements for perfect effectiveness under derivattve 
accounting rules as all of the uitical terms of the swaps perfectly matched lhe corresponding terms of the hedged debt; therefore, there Is no 
impact lo earnings and cash flows for any fair value fluctuations. 

Sprint performs lnterest rate sensitivlly analyses on Its variable rate debt including interest rate swaps. These analyses indicate that a one 
percentage point change In interest rates would have an annual pre-tax impact of $18 mllilon on the statements of operations and cash flows at 
December 31,2004. While Sprinh variable-rete debt may bnpad earnings and cash flows as Interest rates change, It is not subject to changes in 
falr values. 

Sprint also performs a sensitivity analysis on the fair market value of its outstanding debt A 10% decllne In market lnterest rates would cause a 
$579 million increase in falr market value of its debt to $20.1 billion. This analysis Includes the hedged debt. 

Foreign Currency Risk 

Sprint also enters lnto forward contracts and optlons In foreign currencies to reduce the impact of changes In foreign exchange rates. Sprint uses 
forelgn currency derivatives lo hedge its foreign currency exposure related to settlement of international telecommunications access charges and 
the operation of its InternaUonal subsidiaries. The dollar equhralent of Spn'nb net foreign currency payables from International settlements was 
$55 million and net foreign currency receivables fmm international operations was $26 mlllion at December 31,2004. The potential immediate 
pre-tax loss to Sprint that would result from a hypothetical 10% change In foreign currency exchange rates based on these positions would be 
approximately $3 million. 
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ltem 8. Flnanclal Statements and Supplementary Data 

The information required by Item 8 is incorporated by reference to the section beglnnlng on page F-1. 

ltem 9. Changes In and Dlsagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Flnanclal Dlsclosura 

There are no reportable events. 

ltem 9A. Controls and Procedures I 

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

Disclosure controls are procedures that are designed with the objective of ensuring that Information required to be disclosed In Sprint's reports 
under the Securities Exchange A d  d 1934. such as thls Form 10-WA, Is reported in accordance with the SEC's rules. Disclosure controls are 
also deslgned wllh the objective of ensuring that such information Is accumulated and communicated to management, including the Chlef 
Executive Officer and Chlef Rnandal Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions reganling required disclosure. 

In connection with the preparation of the Form 10-K and as of December 31,2004, under the supervision and with the participation of Sprint's 
management, including Sprint's Chlef Executive Officer and Chief Financlal Offlcer, Sprint carried out an evaluatlon of the effecttveness of the 
design and operation of Sprint's disclosure wntmls and procedures. Based on thls evaluatlon, the Chief Executive ORlcer and Chlef Financial 
Oflicer each conduded that the design and operation of the disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of December 31,2004 in 
providing reasonable assurance that InformaHon required to be disclosed In reports Sprint files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934 Is accumulated and communicated to management, Including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Mflcer, as appropriate, to allow 
timely dedsions regarding requlred disdosure and In pmvldhg reasonable assurance that the infmatlon Is recorded, processed, summarized 
and reported within the time periods specified In the SEC's rules and forms. 

No changes were made In Sprint's internal wntrd over Rnenclal reporting during the quarter ended December 31,2004 that have materially 
affected, or are reasonably likely to materially effect, Sprint's Internal control wer finendal reporting. 

Management's Repori on Internal ConM over Flnanclal Reporting 

Sprlnt's management Is responsible for establishing and malntalning adequate Internal mbul werflnancial reporting. Sprinrs Internal control 
system was designed to provlde teasonable assmnce to Sprlnl's management and board of directors regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external plrrposes. 

Sprint's management conducted an assessment of the effectiveness of Sprint's internal controi wer financial repofling as of December 31.2004. 
This assessment was based on the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in 
Internal ControHntegrated Framework. Based on this assessment, management believes that, as of December 31,2004, Sprint's internal contml 
over financial reporting is effective. 

Sprint's independent registered public acwunting firm has issued an audii report on management's assessment of Sprint's internal control over 
financial reporting. This report appears on page F-4. 

Part Ill 

ltem 10. Dlredws and Executfve Offlcem of the Registrant 

Board of Dlredors 

DuBose Ausley, age 67. Attorney, Ausley & McMullen, a law firm, Tallahassee, Florida, where he was Chalrman from 1982 to June 1, 2002. He is 
a director and chairman of the Executive Committee of Capital City Bank Group, Inc. (1982-2003), Tampa Electric Co,, Inc., TECO Energy, Inc,, 
and Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida, Inc. Mr. Ausley has been a Dlrector of Sprint dnce 1993 and will not stand for re-election at the annual 
meeting. 
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Gordon M. Bethune, age 133. Retired Chalrman and Chief Exeartlve Oflicer of Continental Airllnee, Ina, an international wrnmerclal airline 
wmpany, Hwston, Texas. He served es Chlef Executive Officer of Continental Airllnee fmm 1994 and as Chalrman and Chief Execotive Officer 
from 1996 unta December 31,2004. He is a director of Honeywell IntemaUonal Inc., Willis Group HoMlngs, Llmlted and Prudential Anancial, Inc. 
He has been a dlrector of Sprint slnce March 2004. 

Dr. E. Llnn Draper, Jr., age 63. Retired Chalrman of American Electric Power Co. Inc., a publlc utility holding company, Columbus. Ohlo. He has 
also served as President of Ohio Valley Electric Carporation, en electric utility company, Piketon, Ohio, and Its subsldlary, Indlana-Kentucky 
Electric Corporation, slnce 1992. He setved as Chalrman, Presldent and Chlef Executive Oflicer of American Electrlc Power Co. Inc, and all of its 
major subsldieries from 1993 unUl December 31,2003 and as Chairman untll February 24,2004. He Is a dlrector of Temple-Inland inc., 
Northwestern CorporaUon, Alliance Data Systems CorporaUon and Alpha Natural Resources. He has been a director of Sprint slnce December 
2003. 

O w  D. Forsee, age 55. Chairman and Chief Executive Ofncer of Sprint, Overland Park, Kansas. He is a dlrector of Goodyear Tire B Rubber Co. 
Before bewmlng the Chlef Executive OfbX of Sprint in March 2003, Mr. Forsea served as Vice Chairman - Domestic Operatloris of BellSouth 
Colporatlon slnce January 2002, Chairman of Cingular Wireless since late 2001 and President of BellSouth lnternationd since 2000, before which 
he served as Executive Vice Presldent and Chlef Staff ORlcer beglnnlng in 1999. He has been a director of Sprint since 2003. 

James H. Hance, Jr., age 60. Retired Vice C h a i m  of Bank of Amerlca Corporation, a finencia! sewices hokflng company, Charlotte, North 
Carolina. He sewed as the Vlce Chairman of Bank of America Corporation from 1993 unlli January 31,2005 and as the Chief Flnanclai Officer of 
Bank of America Corporation from 1988 until April 2004. He Is a director of Cousins Properties Incorporated, EnPm Industries, Inc. and Rayonler 
Corporation. He has been a director of Sprint slna February 8,2005. 

Deborah A. Henreffa, age 43. ~resldent of Global BabyKddler &Adult carifor Pmcter & Gamble, a producer of personal and household 
products, Clndnnati, Ohio, slnce 2001. Before becoming Presldent d Global BabyIToddler Wdult Care, she SO NO^ as Vice Presldent, North 
America Baby Care slnce 1999 and General Manager, Global Fabric Conditioners since 1996. She is on the Board of Trustees at St. Bonavenhrre 
Unlversity and Chlidren's HospitaVMedlcal Center In ClndnnaU, Ohio. She has been a di ictw of Sprlnt slnce March 2004. 

lrvine 0 .Hockaday, Jr., age 68. Retired Presldent and Chlef ExecuHve Officer of Halmark Cards, Inc., a manufacturer of greeting cards. Kansas 
City, Missouri. He is a director of Aquila, Inc., Crown Media Holdings, Ino., Dow Jones, inc., Ford Motor Company, and Estee Leuder, lnc. Mr. 
Hockaday served as President and Chief Executive Officer of Hallmark Cards, Inc. from 1985 to 2001. He has been a dlrector of Sprint since 
1997, and Is Spdnh Lead Independent Director. 

Linda Koch Lorimer, age 53. Vlce President end Secretary of the University, Yale University, New Haven, Connecticut She is the Lead Dlrector of 
McGraw-Hill, Inc., and a dlrector of Yale-New Haven HospDM and a trustee of Hollins Unlversily. Before becoming Vice PresMent and Secretary 
of Yale University in 1993, Ms. Lorimer was Presldent of Randolph-Macon Woman's College for mom than six years. She has served as the 
PresMent of the Board of the American Assodatiin of Colleges and Universities and as Vice Chair of The Center for Creative Leadership. She has 
been a director of Sprint since 1993. 

Charles E. Rice, age 69. Chairman of Mayport Venture Partners, UC, and former Vice Chalrman of Corpwate Dewkpment, Bank of America 
Cocpwatim, a bank h d d ' i  company hnm 1998 to 2001. He is a director of CSX Cwporation, Bessemer Trust Company, and Post Properties, 
Inc. Before becomlng Vlce Chalnnan of Corporate Development of Bank of America Corporation, Mr. Rice was Chairman of NationsBank, lnc. 
from May 1998 to October 1998 and Chairmen and Chlef Executive Officer of Bamett Banks, Inc from 1984 to 1998. He has been e Dlreclor of 
Sprint since 1975 and will retire at the Sprint annual meeting. 

Louis W. Smith, age 62. Retired President and CNef Executhre Officer of h e  Ewlng Marlon Kauffman Foundation. Kansas City. Mlssouti. He IS a 
director of H BR Block, Inc. BeWe serving as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Ewing Madon KaufhTlan Foundation from 1997 until 
April 2002, he was President and Chlef Operating Ofllcer of the foundation beglnnlng in 1995. He was President of Allled Signal Inc., Kansas City 
Divlslon, from 1990 to 1995. He has been a dlrectw of Sprint since 1999. 

Gemld L. Sorch, age 48. Vice Chelrmen of Target CorporaUon, a general Merchendlse reteiler, Mimeapolls, ~lnnesota. Before becoming Vice 
Chalrman of Target In 2001, he was President of Target's Financial Services and New Businesses from 1998 to 2001. He has been a director of 
Sprint since December 2003. 
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Wlllarn H. Swanson, age 56. Chalrman and Chief Executive Officer of Raythaon Company, an Indu* leader in defense and government 
electronics, space, information tedmology, technical services, and business and special mlsslon aircraft, Wakham, Massachusetts. prior to 
January 2004, he was CEO and president of Raytheon. Prior to that, he was president of Raytheon, responsible for Raytheon's government and 
defense opmtlons. Mr. Swanson joined Raytheon in  1972 and has held awlde range of leadership posltfons a m s s  a bmad spectrum of 
Raytheon's business units. He has been a dlrector of Sprint since September 2004. 

For inbrmatlon pertaining to Executive Officers of Sprint, as required by Instruction 3 of Paragraph (b) of Item 401 of RegulaUon S-K, refer to the 
Executive Ofticen of the Registrant section of Part I of this doarment. 

The Audlt Comrnltlee 

The board of directors has an Audit Committee. The primary fundon of the Audit Cornmiltea is lo advise and assist the board in fulfinlng Its 
oversight responsibilities to the investment mrnmunlty, lndudlng current and potenHal stockholders. The Audit Committee's purpose Includes 
assisting board overslght of the integrity of Sprint's financial statements, Sprint's mpl lence with leg& end regulatory requirements, and the 
performance of Sprint's internal audit functlon and ethics and compliance function. The Audit Committee also has sole responsiblllty for the 
appointment, compensation and overslght of the independent auditors. The mmmlttee's principal responslbllities In senring these functions are 
described In the Audit CommHtee charter that was adopted by Sprinrs board of directors. 

Current copies of the Audlt Committee charter and Sprinrs code of elhics, The Sprint Pn'nciples ofBusiness Conduct, both of whlch comply with 
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) mrpmte governance standerds, are available at 
www.sarinl.comlaovemance. Coples of the Audit Committee charter and The Sprint Princlples of Business Conduct may also be obtained by 
writing to Sprint Shareholder Relations, 6200 Sprint Parkway, Mailstop KSOPHF0302-38206, Overland Park, Kansas 66251. 

The Sprint Principles ofBusiness Conduct describes the ethical and legal responsibilities oldlrectors and employees of Sprint and its subsldleries, 
indudlng senlor financial officers and executive officers. All directors and Sprint employees (including all senior finandal officers and executive 
officers) are required to mrnply with The Sprint Princlples of Buslness Conduct. In support of h e  ethics mde, Sprint has provided employees with 
a number of avenues for the reporkg of potential ethics vlolatlons or slmiar mcerns or to seek guidance on ethics matters, induding a 24/1 
telephone helpline. Concerns abwt Sprint's accounting, auditing matters or internal controls can be submitted on a confidential and anonymous 
basis by telephone to the Ethics Helpline at 1-800-788-7844, by mail to the Audit Committee, d o  Sprint Corporation, Mailstop 
KSOPHF0302-3B679,6200 Sprint Parkway, Overland Park, Kansas 66251 or by eman t o p  Sprinrs Chief Ethlcs 
OfRcer reports regularly to the Audit Committee on the Ethics and Compliance Program. 

On April 19,2005, Sprint's board appointed Mr. Hance to the AudL Committee as Chalr of the Audit Committee. Mr. Hance replaces as Chalr Mr. 
Rice, who will be retiring from Sprlnt's board in mnnectlon wlth the Sprint annual meeting. In addition to Messrs. Hance and Rlce, the other 
members are Ms. Lorimer, Mr. Bethune, Dr. Draper end Mr. Smith. Each of the members Is financially Ilterate, independent and able to devote 
suffiaent time to serving on the Audit Committes. The board has d&rmined that Mr. Rlce possesses h e  qualifications of an audit committee 
financial expert as defined in the Sarbanes-Oxby Ad. The Independence determination has been made by the board under the NYSE mrporate 
governance standards and the Sarbanes-Oxiey Act applicable to Audil Commlttee members. The Audl Committee met twelve times in 2004. 

Sedlon 16(4 Beneficla1 Ownership Reporting Complhnee 

Seddon 16(a) of the Exchange Ad requires Sprint's directurs and executlve officers to file with the SEC and the NYSE initial reports of ownership 
and reports of changes In awnershlp of Sprint mmmon stock and other equity securities of Sprint. Direc4ors and executive officers are requlred by 
SEC regulations to furnish Sprint with copies of a l  Section 16(a) reports they file, and Sprint makes these reports available at 
www.sprlntcarnlsprintlirlsed. 

To Sprint's knowledge, based solely on a review of the mples of these reports furnished to Sprint and written representations that no other reports 
were required, during 2004 all Seclion 16(a) filing requirements applicable to its directors and executive oficers were complled with, except for 
Sprint's failure to report timely on one Form 4 filed on behalf of Gene M. Bet$, Senior Vice President and Treasurer, a disposition of PCS common 
stock representing shares withheld by Sprint to satisfy Sprint's tax withholding obligation in connection with the vesting of restricted stock units. 
This failure was inadvertent and, as soon as the ovenlght was discovered, the form was promptly filed. 
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ltem 11. Executive Cornpensatlon 

Compensation Commlffes Report on E x s ~ l l i v e  Cornpensallon 

The Compensation Committee, among Its various functions contained In the Commlttee Charter, establishes andlor reviews the salaries and other 
compensation paid to Sprint's executive officers. The Committee's Charter is reviewed annually by the committee and the board. The board has 
the responsibility for determining membership of the Compensation Commitlee and has appointed only independent directors to the committee. 
The committee has the authority to engaga !he services of outside advisers, experts and others to asslst the mmmlttee. The committee consulted 
with Deloltte Consulting and Walson Wyett, independent compensatlon consultan$ to the commlltee, in 2004 to design the 2005 executive 
cornpensailon plan that Is described below. The committee Is also advised by Davis Polk & Wardwell, Independent munsel to the board. 

This report summarizes the policies followed in setting compensation for Sprinls executive officers in 2004, as well as changes that wlll be made 
to the 2005 compensation program. 

Sprint's ExecuUve CornpensaUon Phbsophy 

The fundamental objedives of Sprint's executive compensation policies are to ensure that executives ere provided incentives and compensated in 
a way that advances both the short-and long-term interests of stockholders while also ensuring that Sprint Is able to attract and retain executive 
management talent. 

Sprint approaches thls objective through three key components: 

an annual base salary: 

performance-based annual shott-term Incenf~e compensation (pald In cash); and 

periodic (generally annual) grants of long-term stock-based compensation. such as stock options and restricted stock units (RSUs). 

To develoo a comoetitive com~ensation package, each of these components of compensation as we1 as total compemation (the sum of all three 
elements)'are compared to co;npensati& data-of similady sized companies in the teiewmmunlcatIons and high technology Indusfdes as well as in 
other Industries based on survevs conducted bv inde~endent com~ensatlon consultants and pmw data. At the end of 2002, the committee - - . -. . . - -. .. . . - - - - - - 

re-examlned and revised the cdmpensation s k c t u i  and set so that all h e  compeniatlon components were based on the market 
median for similar wsitions within the amoarison amuo. These widelines are scheduled to be updated in late 2005 based on a review of --- - - 
available compen&ti& data. Based on the most Gcen avallath compensafwn data, these guidelines continue to reAed the market median for t annual base salary and short-term incentive compensa on and are above the median for long-term Incentive compensation. For each executive 
officer, the actual long-term InwnUve opportunity granted k adjusted from the guidelines to reflect IndMdual pwfwmance. The actual 
compensation earned by executive officers as a result of their short-term and their long-term incentive compensation opportunities is primarily 
dependent on Sprint's performance. As a result of all of these factors, the long-term opportunities and t ~ t a l  actual compensation fix the Named 
Officen were generally at the 75th percentile level relative to the most recently available data. 

The committee belleves that Sprint's comparison group, whlch Is reviewed and adjusted If needed on an ennual basis, accurately reflects the 
market in which Sprint competes for executive telent Six of the 22 companies in the Dow Jones US Telecommunications Index (*I& Is used in 
the stock performance graphs in this ltem 11) are Included in the comparison group. In 2005, the two independent compensation consultants 
reviewed Sprint's comparison group and expressed their views that the gmup generally accurately reflects the market h which Sprint competes for 
executive talent, For 2005, the two independent mmpensation consultants recommended minor revisions to Sprint's comparison gmup to indude 
two new telecommunication companies and to remove one company that Is no longer viewed as a high tedmology company. 

In December 2004, the committee reviewed the total remuneration that the Named ORicers potentially could receive, under We termination 
scenarios: (I) normal retirement. (2) voluntary, (3) Involuntary for cause, (4) Involuntary not for cause and (5) involuntary not fw cause or for good 
reason after a change in control. The total remuneration review Included all aspeds of the executive officers' pay including annual base salary plus 
short-term and long-term IncenUve compensation, the cash value of future benefits, perquisites, deferred mmpensaUon and the potential Impact 
of accelerated vestlng of equlty. The oplnlon of the two lndependent compensation consultants was that Sprint's total remuneration for its Named 
Officers was within competitive practice. The committee intends to review thls total remuneration analysis annually. 

Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (Code) denies a tax deduction to any publicly held corporation, such as Sprint, 
for compensation In excess of $1 mlllion paid to any individual who, on the last 
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day ofthe year, is the CEO or among the four hlghest mmpensated oficers other than the CEO, whom we refer to as the Named Officers, unless 
such compensation quallfles as performance-based under Section 162(m). It is Sprint's policy to design its short-term incentive compensation 
plan for the Named Officers so that such incentive compensation would be deductible under Section 162(m), although Individual excepUons may 
occur. Wlth respect to long-term incanthre mmpensadon, mmpensatlon from stodc options, but not RSUs, is deductible under Sectlon 162(m). 
The committee belleves that the Interests of the stockholders are best served by not restricting the mmmlttee's discretion In developing 
compensatlon programs, even though such programs may result in certain non-dedudlble compensation expenses. 

CompensaUon Declslons for 2001 

Base Salary 

As in the past, 2004 base salaries for executive officers took into considerallon a varlely offactors, including: 

the nature end resp~lsiMlHy of the posltion and, to the exlent available, salary norms for persons in mmparaMe posltlons at mparab le  
companies (primarily similarly sized companies In the telemmmunications and hlgh technology industries); 

h e  experlenw and tenure of the lndlvfdual executlve; and 

the performance fl the IndMdual executive. 

Short-term Incentive CampensaUon 

Sprint's annual short-term lncenthre compensatlon plan, or STIC, Is deslgned to motivate and reward eligible employees for their contributions to 
Sprint's pwfwmance by making a large portion of thelr cash compensa~on variable and dependent upon Sprint 's performance. 

In 2004. the STlC formula had three wiables all of which are described below (1) the executlve officer's annual incentive target; (2) achievement 
of six objectives, three for the mmblned results of the local telemmmunications and long dlstanw operations (FON) and three for the wireless 
operations (PCS division): and (3) weighUngs for the objectives. At the end of the year, the IndividUarS incentive target was multiplied by the 
waigMlngs and the payout results ti# each objective to calculate the actual incentive amount forthe year. The payouts for each objective could 
rancte from 0 - 200%. For executive officers above SeniorVlce President, or SVP, h e  individual's incentive payout was calculated based only . - . . - . . - . . . - - . - . . . . . 
upon Sprint's performance measured by the objectives and welghtings describedbabw. The committee (which has lhe discretion to reduce these 
executive officers' incentive payments) then reviewed and euthorized h e  actual imentive payouts for h s e  officers. For SVPs, the individual 
incentive payoutwas calculated based upon Sprint's performance measured by the objectives and weightings and then adjusted for lndlvidual 
performance (from 0 - 120%). This individual performance factor did not apply to executive officers above SVP. 

For executive officers. the following objedves and welghtings were used for the 2004 STIC. A brief description of the objective and the result is 
also shown. 

FON Net Revenue Growth - 15%: the inuease or decrease In current year net revenue, over net revenue for the prior year, expressed as 
a percentage. Adual results were below target. 

FON EVA-25%: calculated as net operating profits after taxes less a charge for the canying cost of all capital invested in the enterprise 
(average invested capltal multiplied by welghted average cost of capital (X)). Actual results were below target. 

* FON Operating Cash Flow - 10%: calculated as operating income before depreclaUon and amortization expense less funds used to 
acquire or upgrade long-term assets such as property, buildings w equipment Actual results were below target. 

PCS Net Sewiw Revenue Growth Relative to Industry Growth - 15%: the Increase or decrease in current period net service revenue (total 
revenue sxclusive of handset sales) over net service revenue for a corresponding pen'od, expressed as a percentage, relative to the . - - -. . . . - 
change in indusby net service reveke growth for the same time perlod. Actual rkulls were at target 

PCS EVA - 25%: calculated as net operating profits affer taxes less a charge for the canying cost of all capital Invested in an enterprise 
(average Invested capital multiplied by welghted average cost of capital (2)). Actual results exceeded target. 

PCS Operating Cash Flow - 10%: calculated as operating Income before depreciation and amortization expense less funds used to 
acqulre or upgrade long-term assets such as properly, buildings or equipment. Actual results exceeded target 





Stock Options 

The 2005 stock option awards for Sprint'e SVPs through the CEO have a strike price equal to 110% of the maiket value of the underiying stock on 
the grant date. This approach ensures stockholders benefit from stock appreciation before the senlor leadership of Sprint All other executives 
receive stock oplions with a strike price equal to 100% of fair market velue on the grant date. The stodc option award for all participanb will 
continue to vest 25% per year from the date of grant. 

RSUs 

Beglnnlng with the 2005 awards, the number of RSUs granted Is based on boih'indlvidual performance and the achlevement of enterprise-level 
financial performance criteria. Flnanclal targets, using Sprint EVA (described above), are set during the Rrst quarter of the measurement year and 
Sprint's SVPs through the CEO receive contingent awards of RSUs based on the guldellne ewerd, adjusted for each executive 's individual 
performance rating. A performance matrix was created to allow for a range of awards under or over targeted levels based on adual resuns. In 
2006, the contingent 2005 RSU award will be adjusted based on adual2005 Sprint EVA performance results (calculated with reference to 
performance before the proposed merger with Nextel if the merger is completed before the end of 2005). The 2005 award vests 100% three years 
from the date of grant. In addlUon to being granted on a performance basis, RSUs have a retenUon aspect, vesting only if the exearlive remains 
employed by Sprint three years from the grant date, which Is two years after Uw performance period. 

For executives below the SVP level, the 2005 RSU target value was adjusted at the time of grant in 2005 based on ln t i~dua l  performance and 
2004 EVA performance (capped at 100%) and converted to RSUs, in whole shares. The RSUs vest 100% three years from b e  date of grant. 

Olher Actions h 2005 

In January 2005, the commlttee, wlth the advice of Independent outside counsel and an Independent compensation consultant, approved a 
retention program to retain Sprint executives through the completion of the proposed merger with Nextel and the contemplated spin-off of the local 
telecommunications business and for the one-year transition period after the eppllcable Iransaction. Messrs. Forsee and Lauer were exduded 
hum partidpating in the program. The program provides for up to 100% of the executive officers' annual base salary and short-term lncenthre 
target opportunity and acceleration of urnrested equity if held at least one year upon the date of the executive's Involuntary, not for cause 
termination. 

In February 2005, the committee approved the promotion of Len Lauer In recognition of his edded responsibilities for the lnformatlon Technology 
Services end Nelwork Services organizations, effective January 1,2005. Based on Mr. Lauer's 2004 performance and his promotion in 2W5, his 
compensation components ere $933,000 base salary, $1,120,000 short-term incentive compensation opportunity and 420.000 stock options and 
160,000 RSUs. 

Amendments to Sprint's aircraft usage policy were made, with guidance and oversight by the commlttee. The amendments provide for limited use 
by certain exmutlve officers (those who hold the position of executive vice president or above) of corporate aircraft fw personal reasons subject to 
pre-approval by the Chairman and CEO. The limited use of the aircraft cannot exceed $75,000 in value each year tbr any of these executive 
officers, with a cap of $150,000 for all of these executive offlcen. The Chalrman and CEO is requlred by Sprint's security policy to use Sprint 
aircraft in lieu of commercial aucraft for all travel, induding personal travel. 

On March 15,2005, the committee granted new performance based equity awards to Messrs. Forsee and Lauer. A combination of performance 
based RSUs and premlum p r l d  stock options were granted. The number of RSUs subjed to the awards: (1) is based upon targeted financial 
performance that must be achieved, irrespective of the intervention of the proposed merger with Nextel, (2) will be adjusted based on actual 
achievement of 2005 EVA performance measures (calculated with reference to performance before the proposed merger with Nextel If the merger 
is completed before the end of 2005), (3) could vary between 0 -200% of the number of units granted, (4) will vest 100% on the third anniversary 
of the grant date, and (5) Is subject to discretionary review by the committee to assure appropriate performance and has been k~itially set at 
62,000 RSUs for Mr. Forsee and 21,000 RSUs for Mr. Lauer. Additionally, the performance-based RSU awards will be forfeited If the Sprint Nextel 
merger is not completed. 

The number of options granted was 165,000 for Mr, Forsee and 55,000 for Mr. Lauer, The exerclse price for the stock options was equal to 110% 
of the market value ofthe underlying stock on the grant date. The premlum pn'ced options will vest 25% per year on each of.the first through fourth 
anniversaries of the grant date end wlU be forfeited If the Sprint Nextel merger is not completed. 



At the same time, the mmmlttee also approved an amendment to Mr. Forsee's employment agreement of March 19,2003, which Is effective and 
conditioned on the completion of the merger wlth Nextel. The amendment pmvldes foc (I) an annual base salary of $l,4W,OOO, subject to annual 
review for possible Increase (but not decrease). (2) an ennual shorl-tern Incentive target opportunity of not less than 170% of base salary, fw an 
lnltlal target opportunity of $Z,38O,OOO, wilh a maximum payout of 200% d the short-term incentive opporlwlty (the actual payout can range fmm 
0 - 200% of the target opportunity), end (3) an annual bng-term performance-based incentive opportunity hajng a $10 mllllon mlnimum target 
value for the first year following completion of the merger and a $10 million guideline target value for the secorid year. If the merger Is completed in 
2005, the short-term Incentive target opportunity for 2005 will be the sum of $2,040,000 prorated for the portion of the year before the wmpletion 
of the merger and $2,380,000 promled fwthe portion of the year after the completion of the merger. The new performance-based equity awards 
and the amendment to Mr. Forsee's employment agreement were made with the advlw of Independent outslde counsel and the independent 
compensation consultants. 

Stock Ownership Guldellnes 

The Sprint board also believes executive ownership of a meaningful financial stake In Sprint serves to align executives' interests with stockholders' 
interests. In 2003, the Sprint board established executive stock ownership guidelines that require certain execullves to hold shares or share 
equivalents of Sprint stock equal to five times base salary for the CEO and one to four 8mes base salary for executives at the Vice President level 
and above. Each executive is expected to meet this ownership level by the later of December 31,2008 or the fifth anniversary of becomlng en 
executive. In addition, these exeattlves are expected to meet yearly Interim stock ownership requirements, AW 144 covered executives have met 
these interim requirements. 

Gerald L Storch. Chalrman 
Gordon M. Bethune 
lrvine 0. Hockaday, Jr. 
Charles E. Rice 

The information In thls report shall not be deemed to be soliciting material or lo be filed wlth the SEC under the Exchange Act or incorporated by 
reference in any document so filed, and Is not subject to the proxy rules under, or to the antlhaud liabilities of Sectlon 18 of, the Exchange Act. 



Summary Compensation Table 

The following table reflects the cash and non-cash compensation for seMws In all capaciUes to Sprint by those persons who were, as of 
December 31,2004, the Named Officers. Ali quantities of Sprint securities below are stated after gMng effed to the recombination of Sprint FON 
common stock and PCS common stock on April 23,2004. 

Long-term CompensaHan 
Annual Cornpensallon Awards 

Robert Delllnger (7) Executive Vice 2004 551.082 574,376 5,867 1,795,200 194,700 1,621 
President--Chief Financial Offlcer 2003 511,343 603,503 2,968 2,656,875 322,500 9,411 

2002 272,988 375,789 16,837 0 195,975 32,030 

Howard E. Janzen (8) President-Sprlnt 2004 555,044 549,376 4,911 1,795,200 194,700 26,196 
Buslness Solutions 2003 308,813 642,580 29,072 449.873 241.875 56,430(9) 

( I )  Includes aH amounts earned for the respective years, even if deferred under Sprint's Executive Defened CompensaHon Plsn. All bonuses 
were paid under Sprint's short-term i n w n h  wmpensatim plans or as one-time awards for work performed in connection with the proposed 
merger wilh Nextel. 

(2) The Compensation Committee of Sprint's board established an overall securffy program for Mr. Forsee In May of 2003. Sprint established the 
securifypmgram for its benefit rather than as a personal benefit orperquisite for Mr. Forsee. Nevertheless, the amount shown in the table 
indudes Spht's costs to provide Mr. Fmee  with resldentialsecurffy systems and equipment. Under the security program, Mr. Forsee is 
required io use Sprint aircrafi for non-business as well as business trawl. The inmmental costs associated with the non-business use by 
Mr. Forsee of Sprint a i rmft  are also induded in the table and totaled $138,680 for 2004. 

(3) As of December 31.2004, the Named Officers held restricted stock or RSUs as set forih in the following tabla. The market value of the shams 
Is based on a value of $24.85pershan, for Sprint common stock (the dosing price on Ule NYSE on December31,2004) muItipGed by the 
number of shares of restricted stock or RSUs. The quantities of Sprint securities below am stated alter giving effect to the recombination of 
Sprint FON common stock end Sprint PCS common stock on April 23,2004. 

ResMdsd 
RSUs Slodc Value -- 
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Each of the Named Officers has the right to receive dividends on the reshicted stock and the RSUs at the same rate as on unrestrW shares and 
to vote the restricted stock. 

The awards In 2004 were all RSUs granted on February 10,2004 that vest 25% on the second anniversary of the gmnt date, and 75% on the third 
anniversary of the grant date. 

The awards in 2003 were all RSUs. For those grants that vest, In whole or in part, withln three years of the grant date, the vesting schedule is 
described below. When Mr. Forsee jolned Sprint, under his employment contract, he received Initial grants equal to 195,750 RSUs, which we refer 
to es lnltial RSUs; and sign-on awards of 71 1,600 RSUs, which we referto as Sign-on RSUs. In remgnltlon that Mr. Forsee forfeited certain 
compensation and opportunities with his former employer, Sprint granted to Mr. Forsee 291,600 'tnake-whole" RSUs. The Initial RSUs will vest 
100% on March 19,2006; the Slgn-on RSUs will vest 100% on December 31,2007: and the urn&-whole" RSUs will vest and, unless deferred, 
will be paid in 20% increments on each of the first four anniversaries of Merch 19,2003 and on December 31,2007. in each case subject to Mr. 
Forsee's continued employment with Sprint. The award to Mr. Fuller was made on Merch 27,2003 and vests one-third on each of the first, second 
and third anniversaries of the grant date. The award to Mr. Janzen was made on May 13,2003 and vests one-third on each of h e  flrst, second 
and thlrd annlversades of h e  grant date. The award to Mr. Deillngerwas made on March 27,2003, end 57,750 of the RSUs vest one-thlrd on 
each of the fust, second and third anniversaries of the grant date, and 187,500 vest one-third on each of the thlrd, fourth and ffth anniversaries of 
the grant date, The award to Mr. Lauer was made on March 27,2003, and 69,300 of the RSUs vest one-third on each dthe first, second and 
third anniversaries of the grant date, and 262,500 vest one-third on each of the third, fourth and fifth annlversarles of the grant date. 

The awards in 2002 were restricted stock granted on April 4,2002 that vest 50% on each of February 28,2005 and February 28,2006. 

(4) Conslsts of amounts for 2004: (a) contributed by Sprint under the Sprint Retirement Savings Plan, (b) represenUng the portion of interest 
credits on defemd compensation acwunis under Sprint's Executive Defemd Compensabon Plan that are at above-market rates and (c) 
relocation expenses, as follows: 

Saving8 
Plan Above-- market 

Conlribution Earnings Relocallon 
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Relocation expenses indude $1,765 of interest paid by Sprint in 2004 on an equily advance In connection with Mr. Janzen's relocation to 
Kansas City. 

(5) Mr. Forsee became CEO on March f 9,2003 and Chairman on May 13,2003. 

When Mr. Fwsee joined Sprint, under his employment contra& ha received Initial grants of options to purchase 1,252,500 shares of Sprint 
common stock at an exerdse prlm equal to the fair market value on the grant date, which we refer to as the Initiel Options, In recogniticn that 
Mr. Forsee forfeited certah compensation and oppwiuniiies wlth hls former employer, Sprint granted to Mr. Forsee 'make-whole' options to 
purchase 895,800 shares of Sprint common stock, at an exerclse price equal to the l$k market value on the gmnt date. The InlUal Options wlll 
vest In 25% trandres on h e  first four annhrerseries of the grant date, end the "mak~ole'options will become fully exerciseble on 
December 31,2007, in each case subject to Mr. Forsee's continued employment with Sprint, and they wlU not be subled to accelerated 
vesting upon a change in control under the provisions of Sprint's equity plan. 

(7) Mr. Dellinger became employed by Sprint on March 25,2002. 

(8) Mr. Janzen became employed by Sprint on May 12.2003. 

(9) Includes $1,972 of interest pald by Sprint in connedlon with Mr. Janzen's relocation to Kansas CHy. 



Optlon Grants 

The following table summarizes options granted to the Named Offlcers under Sprlnt's stock optlon plans during 2004. The optlons shown are 
options to purchase Sprint series 1 common stock. 

The amounts shown as potential realizable values on these options are based on arbitrarily assumed annualized rates of appreclatlon in the price 
of Spn'nt's common stock of 5% and 10% over the term of the options, as set forth In SEC rules. The Named Officers will realize no gain on these 
options without an Increase in h e  price of Sprint common stock that will benefit all stockholders proportionately. 

Unless otherwise Indicated, each option Ilsted below has the following terms. Vesting Is accelerated in the event of an employee's death or 
permanent disability. In addition, If an option has been outslandlng for at least one year, vestlng is accelerated upon a change in wnhnl or an 
employee's normal retirement at age 65 or older. A change In control Is deemed to occur If (1) someone acqulres 30% or more of the voting power 
of Spcint stock, (2) there Is a change of a majority of the diredors wlthln a two-year perlod In certaln circumstances, or (3) there Is a merger in 
whlch Sprint Is not the sunrivlng entlty. The proposed merger wiVl Nextel does not constitute a change In control with respect lo these options. 
Sprint granted no stock appreciation rlghts during 2004. For other clr~;umstances In whlch vesUng may be accelerated, see the deswiptlon of 
Sprint's retention program below under '--Sprint Retention Program. 

Optlon Grants In Last Fiscal Year 

Name 

Potential Realizable Value 

Number of al Assumed Annual ~ e l e e  
%of of Slock Prim Appreclalbn inz$g Total oplions fw OpUon T ~ ( s )  

Granted to 
Oflons Employees In Exerdse u Ex$imtiMI 

Granled (#)(I) Rscal Year Base Price (Wh) Date 5% 10% 

Thls annual e x d v e  stock opffon grant vests 25% on each of February 10, 2005, February 70,2006, February 10,2007 and February 70, 
2008. The number of Sprint securities are dated affergiving e&d fo the mcombinatlon of Sprint FON m w m n  stock and PCS m a n  dock 
on April 23,20134. 
The fakmarket value of FON common stock M hbmary 10,2004, the date of grant. 
The fair market value of PCS common stock on February 10,2004 ($9.11), the defe of gmnt, edjusted fw the conversion rate into FON 
common stock in wnnedion with fha mmmbination of Sprint FON common stock and PCS common stock on Apri7 23,2004. 



Option Exercises and Flscal Year-end Values 

The followlng table summarizes the net value reallzed on the exercise of options In 2004, and the value of options outstanding at December 31, 
2004, for the Named Officers. All options shown are options to purchase Sprint series 1 common stock. 

Aggregated Optlon Ererclses In 22004 and Yearend Optlon Values 
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Howard E. Janzen 0 0 w; -.-601470 878,630 3 963 8% 
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(I) The value of unexerclsed, In-the-money opUons Is Ihe number of shares underlying opUons mulflplled by fhe dflemnce between the exerclse 
price of Ure options and the fair market value, at December 31,2004, of $24.85, which was the closlngprlce of Sprint serlss I common stock 
on the NYSE on that date. 

Penslon Plans 

Under the Sprint Retirement Pension Plan, eligible employees generally accrue for each year of senrlce an annual retlrement benefit equal to 
1.5% of career average compensation, subject to llmltatlons under the Code. In addltlon, the Named Mfiwrs participate In a supplemental 
retiremenl plan that provtdes additional benefits. Under his employment agreement, Mr. Forsee Is ellglble for retirement benefits not to exceed 
65% of hi covered compensation (generally, annual base salary plus actual annual bonus), which amount will be ratably reduced if Mr. Forsee's 
employment with Sprint terminates before age 65, and wlll be offset by pension benefits otherwise payable to him by Sprint and his former 
employer. Assuming the followlng Named Officers continue to work at Sprint until age 65 end have pensionable compensatlon for years after 2004 
equal to the pensionable compensatlon for 2004, the Named ORicsrs wuld recelve an estimated annual pension benefit, expressed as an annuity 
for life, as follows: Mr. Forsee-$1,828,427, Mr. Delllnger-$388,704, Mr. Fullerd332,104, Mr. Janzen--$278.589, and Mr. Lauer--$591,505. 

In addition, Sprint has a key management benefit plan that provides for a survivor benefit In the event of the dealh of the pattldpanl or, In the 
alternative, a supplemental retirement benefit. This plan has only f ~ e  active employee participants, of whom only two are Named ORicen. More 
lnformatlon on the plan Is provided in the following section under '-Employment Conbads.' 

Employment Contracts 

Employment Contract wlth Mr. Forsee 

In March 2003, Sprint entered into an employment contract w'kh Mr. Forsee. Under the contract, Mr. Forsee is contractually entitled to an annual 
base salary of $1,100,000 and is eligible for aH employee benefits made available generally to other senlor executive officers of Sprint, including 
Sprlnt's SM-term Incentive Plan. Afler 2003, Mr. Forsee Is not guaranteed the payment of any annual bonus except under certain drcumstances 
related to the termination of his employment with Sprint, but he Is amtraclually eligible for an annual target bonus opportunity of 150% of his base 
salary and a maximum bonus opportunity payout of 300% of his base salary. Subject to the conbact recpllrements, the Compensation Committee 
reviews and sets Mr. Forsee's compensation, as desulbed In this ltern 11 In the %ompensation Committee Report on Executive 
Compensation', For a description of the options and restricted stock unlts granted to Mr. Forsee under his employment conbact, see 
"--Summary Compensation Table" in Uils ltern 11. In 2004, Sprint relmbuned Mr. Fwsee $28,862 for reasonable legal and professional fees 
incurred by him In connectlon with litigation relating to hls taking the posltion of Chalnnan and CEO with Sprint, as required under the contract. 

In h e  event Mr. Forsee's employment with Sprint is terminated, either by Sprint without muse or by Mr. Forsea for gwd reason, Mr. Forsee will 
receive his pro rata annual bonus and severance benefits equal to two times the sum of his annual base salary and hls target annual bonus 
oppottunlty (three times that amount If the termination occurs during the 24-month period fbllowlng a change in contrd, as defined in the 
agreement). The proposed 



mergerwlth Nextel Is not considered a change in control. In addition, In Ihe event of such a termination, the opUons and re&icted stock units 
discussed above will be subject to pro rata accelelated vesting (100% accelerated vesting If the termlnation is within the 24-month period 
following a change In control). In the event Mr. Forsee recebes any payments deemed contingent on a change In control, he will not be subject to 
plan provisions that require a reduction of benefits to levels deductible under Section 2800 of the Code, and if any exdse tax Is Imposed MI him 
by Section 4999 of the Code as a result of a change in control, Sprint will make him whole. 

In December 2004, Mr. Forsee's employment agreement was amended to provide that upon completion of the pmposed merger wlth Nextel, he 
would bewme the CEO and President of Sprint Nextel. Mr. Fonee waived his ability to claim that his relocation to Reston, Vlrglnla and his loss of 
the Chalrman's posltion would constitute a 'Constructbe Discharge' under his employment agreement. The amendment also confirms that the 
merger would not constitute a change In control. All other terms and conditions 01 the agrsement remain unchanged. 

Under the agreement, Mr. Forsee has agreed to certaln covenants relating to wmpetltlon, confldentlallty, non-sollcltatlon, non-disparagement 
and cooperation, his breach of whlch would result In forfeiture of his rights to his non-quallfied pension benefit, any unpald severance benefits and 
all of hls unvested equlty-based awards described above that are then outstanding. 

On March 15,2005, the Compensation Committee approved a second amendment lo Mr. Fonee's employment agreement of March 19,2003, 
which Is effective and conditioned on the completion ofthe merger. The amendment pmvides for: (I) an annual base salary of $1,400,000, subject 
to annual review for possible increase (but not decrease), (2) an annual short-ten incentive target opportunity of not less than 170% of base 
salary, for an initial target opportunily of $2,380,000, with a maximum payout of 200% of the short-term incentive opportunity (the actual payout 
can range from 04200% of the target oppwtunity), and (3) an annual long-term performance-based incentive opportunity having a $10 milllon 
minimum target value for the first year following completion of the merger and a $10 million guideline target value for the second year. If the 
merger Is completed In 2005, the short-ten Incentive target opportunity for 2005 will be the sum of $2,040,000 prorated for the portion of the year 
before the completion of the merger and $2,380,000 pmrated for the portion of the year eRer the completion of the merger. 

Employment Contracts with Mr. Fuller and Mr. Lauer 

Mr. Fuller and Mr. Lauer have each slgned agreements that prohibit their petfoning services for a competitor for up to 18 months following 
termination of their employment. The agreements also provide severance under whlch they will recelve 18 months of compensation and benefits 
following an involuntary termination of employment without cause or upon a constructive discharge followlng a dlmlnutlon of their responsibilities or 
compensation. or a forced relocation in certain circumstances. 

The agreements, which pre-date Sprint's current senior executive severance policy, plovlde enhanced severance benefits in the event Sprint . 
tmlnates their employment without cause or they resign due to a dlmlndon In responsibilities, authority, or compensation followlng a change In 
control of Sprint. The proposed merger with Nextel will not be a change of control under the agreements. Benefh indude monthly salary 
payments for up to 35 months and an amount equal to the sum of the Mghest short-term plus the highest long-lerrn Incentive compensation 
awards received for the three prfDrmanw periods before termination, paid in three Installments. For purposes of the key management benefit 
plan, they will be deemed to have remained a Key Executive (as defined In the plan) until age 60 and Interest will be credited to thelr accounts 
under the Executive Deferred Compensation Plan at the maximum rate allowed under the plan In addltlon, Sprint will determine their retirement 
benefits assuming three years of additionel service and wlll not impose on them any redudlon to bane& for early retirement The benerb also 
include life, disability, medlcal, and dental insurance coverage fa up to 35 months following termlnatlon. Rnally, these officers are not subject to 
plan pmvlsions that require a redudion of benefits to levels deductible under Section 2800 of the Code, and if any exdse tax Is Imposed on them 
by Section 4999 of the Code as a result of a change In control, Sprint will make them whole. 

Employment Contracts with Mr. Delllnger and Mr. Janzen 

In late 2003, Mr. Dellinger and Mr. Janzen signed employment agreements. The agreements contain the same non-competition and standard 
severenw provisions as those in Mr. Fuller's and Mr. Laueh agreements. However, Mr. Dellingets and Mr. Janzen's agreements pmvlde for 
different severance benefits following a change In m t r o l  of Sprlnt consistent with Sprint's new policy regarding senior executive severance 
arrangements. 

If, wlthin the two-year period following a change In control of Sprint, Sprint terminates Mr. Delllnger's or Mr. J a p n ' s  employment without cause 
w they resign due to either a forced relowtion outside of the Kansas City 
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area or a diminution in responsiblllties, authority, or mmpensatlon, they will receive monthly salary payments for up to 24 months. During that 
period, they will also receive prorated targeted lncentlve compensation paid at the same Ume payouts are made for the applicable performance 
measurement period and will continue to participate in Sprint's retirement medlcal and certain o h r  welfare benefits as If they were active 
employees. The proposed merger wlh Nextel will not constitute a change in conlml under Mr. Deilinger's or Mr. Janzen's employment contred. 

Sprint Retention Program 

On January 17,2005, the Compensation Committee of the Sprint board of directors adopted the Sprlnt retention program In Mder to retain certah 
critical officers end other employees pendlng the merger and contemplated spln-off of Sprint's local telemmmunlcations buslness and for a period 
of one year after these evenls. The Sprint retention program provides that Sprint's executive officers, ather then Messrs. Forsee and Lauer, are 
eligible for retentlon payments equal to 100% ofthelr respective annual base salary and target short-term Incentive bonus as of January 17,2005. 
Under the terms of Sprints retention program, Robert J. Deiilnger, Howard E. Janzen, Timothy E. Kelly. Michael W. Stout, Thomas A. Gerke, 
Kathryn A. Walker. Gene M. Belts, Willlam R. Blessing, James G. Kisslnger end John P. Meyer are ellglble to receive retention payments equal to 
one-half of thelr annual base salary st the time of completlon of the merger or an intervening business combination. They are entitled to receive a 
second retentlon payment equal to one-half of their annual base salary, plua the amount of thelr target short-term incentive bonus, on the first 
annlversary of completion of the merger or an intervening buslness combination. If one of these exewlive ofticers is involuntarily terminated other 
then for cause, the executive officer will receive the retention payment on the executive officer's last day worked or the date on which the merger 
or intervening business combinatlon is completed, whichever is later. Michael 6. Fuller, President-Local Telecommunications Di~ffiion, is eligible 
to receive one-half of his annual base salary retentlon payment at the time of wmpletlon of the contemplated spin-off. The balance of hls base 
salary retention payment and the short-term incentive bonus payment are payable on the first anniversary of completion of the contemplated 
spln-off. If he is Involuntarily termlnated othw than for cause, the retentlon payment will be made on hls last day worked or the date of completlon 
of the contemplated spln-off foilowlng the merger, whichever Is later. If any covered executive officer voluntarily terminates his or her employment 
or Is termlnated for cause before a retentlon payment Is made, the executive officer wiil not receive that retentin payment. No relention payments 
will be made under the Sprint retentlon program if neither the merger nor an intervening buslness comblnatlon Is completed, and no retenlion 
payments will be made to Mr. Fuller If the contemplated spin-off is not completed. Sprint antidpates that the cprnpldon of the merger and the 
contemplated spin-off will result in retention payments to the participating executive officers ln an aggregate amount of approximately $8.5 million. 

In addition, if the merger is completed and a particlpatlng exernlive offlcer, other than Mr. Fuller, Is Involuntarily tmlnated other than for cause 
before the first anniversary of completion of h e  merger, all stock options, restricted stock, restricted stock unlts and any other equity based awards 
held by the executive officer for at least one year at the end of the executive officer's severance perfod will fuUy vest on the last day of the 
severance pwiod as long as that day is on w after the date the merger Is completed. If Mr. Fuller Is lnvoluntarliy terrnlnated other than for cause 
before the first anniversary of completion of the contemplated spin-off, all equlty based awards held by him for at least one year at the end of his 
severance period will Mly vest on the last day of the severance period as long as that day Is on or after the date the merger is completed; 
however, if the contemplated spln-off does not occur, he will be entltled to acceleration of his equlty based awards only if Ule Involuntary 
termlnatlon occurs before the first anniversary of the merger. 

The Sprint retention pmgram also provldes other eligible officers with retention payments of up to 100% of their annual base salaries. Certaln 
officers will also ba eligible to receive retentlon payments of up to the amount ofthelr target short-term lncentlve bonus, fllglble officers who are 
involuntarily twmlnated other than for cause befwe the first annlversary of complelon oftha merger or the contemplated spin-0% as applicable, 
will be entitled to acceleration of vesting of thelr equity hsed awards. An olcerwho accepts a positlon wW the company resulting Imm the 
contemplated spin-off will not be considered b have been involuntarily termlnated, and will therefore not receive accelerated vestlng of equlty 
based awards, due to acceptance of that position. 

Key Management Beneflt Plan 

Sprint has a key management benefit plan providing for a survivor benefit In the event of the death of a partidpant or, In the alternative, a 
supplemental retirement benefit Under the plan, if a partidpant dies before retirement, the partidpant's beneficiary will recelve ten annual 
payments each equal to 25% of the participant's hlghest annual salary dwlng the five-year period immediately before the tlme of the partidpant's 
death. If a participant dies after retiring or becoming permanenliy disabled, the parliclpant's beneflclary will receive a benefit equal to 300% (or a 
reduced percentage if the parlidpant retires before age 60) of the partidpant's highest annual salary durlng the 
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five-year pen'od immediately before the time of retirement or disability, payable either In a lump sum or In installments at the election of the 
partlclpant At least 13 months before retirement, a partlclpant may elect a supplemental retirement benefit in leu  of all or a portion of the survivor 
benefit. The supplemental retirement benefit wlll be the actuarial equlvalentd the survivor baneflt. Messrs. Fuller and Lauer are participants in the 
plan. 

Sprint has filed these employment contrack and separation agreements with the SEC. They a n  available on the SEC's website at www.sec.gov, 
and Sprint hereby incorporates them by reference. 

Performance Graphs 

The information in this sectlon shall not be deemed to be soliciting material or to be filed with the SEC under the Exchange Act or Incorporated by 
reference in any document so filed, and Is not subject to the woxy rules under, or to the antifraud liabilltles of Sectlon 18 of. the Exchanae Act The 
graph below compares the yeariy percentage change in the wmilative total stockholder return for Sprint series 1 comrnon'stock with & s&P * 
500 Stodc Index and the Dow Jones US Telecommunlcations Index for the five-yeer period from December 31,1999 to December 31,2004. The 
cumulative total stockholder return for Sprint series 1 common stock has been adjusted for the periods shown for the recombination of FON 
common stock and PCS common stock that was effected on Aprll23,2004. The graph assumes an Initial investment of $100 in Sprlnt common 
stock on December 31,1999 and reinvestment d all dlvidends. 

The Dow Jones US Telecommunlcations index Is composed of the following companies: Alltel Cop., AT&T Corp., AT&T Wireless Servlces Inc., 
BellSouth Cop ,  CenturyTel Inc., ClndnnaB Bell Inc., Cltlzens CommunlcaUons Co., IDT Corp., Nextel Communications Inc., Nextel Partners Inc., 
Qwest Communlcations lntematlonal Inc., SBC Communlcatlons Inc., Telephone & Data Systems Inc,, U.S. Cellular Corp., Verizon 
Communlcatlons Inc., Western Wireless Corp., Wireless Facilities Inc. and Sprint (FON Group and PCS Group were induded as two separate 
entities untll April 23, 2004, after which Sprint was Included as a slngle entity). 

Ser4ea 1 FON StodC' s roo.w s as.w $ sB,W 8 16.78 $ 7 9 ~ 3  $ 33.34 

3&P M)O 3 l00.OQ S SaeO $ 80.09 S 82.39 $ 8028 $ 89-03 

DOW Jones US T m  h d 6 ~  $ 1 0 0 , ~  $ ti9.m $ 5210 $ 34,10 $ 38.80 $ 4 3 ~  



The graph below compares the yearly percentage change in the cumulative total stockholder return for Sprint series 1 common stock as compared 
with the ~ ~ ~ " 5 0 0  Stock index and the Dow Jones US Telecommunications Index for the five-year period from December 31,1898 to December 
31.2004. As a result of the recombination of the Sptint FON common stock and PCS common stock on April 23,2004, h e  nra~h below includes 
the yearly percentage change in the cumulative total stockholder return for PCS common stock only lhrough April 23,2004.~he graph assumes 
an initial Investment of $100 in Sprint common stock on December 31,1999 and reinvestment of all dividends. 

Serlc# 1 FON Ekck 

Annual Retalner and Meetlng Fees 

Directors who are not employees of Sprlnt, whom we refer toes the Outside Directors, are each paid $50,000 annually plus meeting fees and the 
following additional retainen. The Chair of the Audit Committee receives an additional annual retainer of $'l0,000, and the Chair of each other 
board committee, except the Executlva Committee, receives an additional ennual retainer of $7,500. The Lead Independent Director receives an 
additional annual retainer of $75,000. 

For each meeting attended, Sprint pays Outside Diredors the following fees: (1) $1,500 for board meetings, (2) $1,500 for committee meetings, 
(3) $1,500 for In-parson meeUngs of Outside Directors, unless those meetings occur in connection with a board meeting, and (4) $1,500 for 
in-person business meetings attended on Sprint's behalf. Under the 1997 Long-term Stock Incentive Program, Outside Directors can elact to use 
lhese fees to 
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purchase shares of Sprint common stock. They can also elect to have h a  purchased shares deferred end placed in a trust. Sprint also melntains 
the Directors' Deferred Fee Plan under which Outside Directors may elect to defer ell or some of thelr fees. 

Outside Diredors receive unlts representing shares of Sprint common stock credited to their accounts under the Director's Deferred Fee Plan 
upon becomlng a director. Under en amendment adopted in February 2005, all of these units vest on the thlrd anniversary of the director's election 
to the board, except that If a dlredor leaves the board at his or her convenience, the unlts would vest pro rate based on years of service, end if a 
dlrector leaves the board upon a change of control or otherwise at the convenience ofthe board, the units would vest immediately. Upon joining 
the Sprint board in March 2004, Mr. Bethune and Ms. Henretta were awarded 8,400 units, aRer glving effect to the remblnation of Sprint's PCS 
common stock and FON common stock. UponJolninu the SprM board in September 2004, Mr. Swenson was awarded 7,500 units. 

Under an amendment adopted on Aprll19,2005, the vesting ofthe final 25% tranche of the options granted in 2002 to DuBose Ausley, en Outside 
Director, wlll be accelerated in connedlon with Mr. Ausley's departure from the board et the 2005 annual meeting. Options to purchase 2,455 
shares of FON common stock will be accelerated. 

Restricted Sfock Units 

Each Outside Director s e ~ h g  on February 10,2004 was awarded units representing 4,200 shares of restricted Sprint common stock. These 
awards vest one hundred percent on February 10,2007 unless they vest earlier fw  directors who retlre or ere not re-elected or re-nominated. 
Each Outside Director who jdned the board between February 10 end March 1,2004 was awarded units representing 3,900 shares of restricted 
Sprint common stock. These awards vest one hundred perwnt on March 1 I, 2007 unless they vest earlier for diredors who retire or are not 
re-elected or re-nominated. Dividend equivalents are reinvested into additional restricted stock units which vest when the underlying units vest. 

Sfock Ownership Guldellnes 

In 2003, Sprint established director stock ownership guidelines that require Outside Dlrectors to hdd shares or share equivalents of Sprint stock 
equal to at least five times the current annual board retalner. Each OutsMe Director Is expected to meet thls ownership level by h e  later of June 
10,2008 or the fiflh anniversary of jolnlng the bard.  In addltlon. Outside Directors are expecled to meet yearty lnterfm stock ownershlp 
requirements. As of December 31,2004, ail Outslde Directors have met these Interim requirements. 

Other Beneffts 

Except as desaibed in thls paragraph, Sprint currently does not offer retlrement benefits to Outside Dlrectors. Three Outside Directors (Messrs. 
Ausley end Rlce end Ms. Lorlmer) are eligible to receive benefits under e retlrement plan dglnally adopted In 1982. The retirement plan was 
amended In 1996 to eilmlnate the retirement benefit for any Outslde Dlrector who had not served five years as of the date of the amendment. An 
eliglble Outslde Director wlll receive monthly benefit payments equal to the monthly fee (not including meeting fees or additional retainers) belng 
paid to Outside Directors at the time of the Outslds Director's retirement. The monthly retirement benefit would be $4,167 fw any Outside Dirsdor 
retiring while the current $50,000 annual fee remalns in effect. The number of monthly benefit payments lo an Outside Dlrector under the plan will 
equal the number of months served as an Outside Directw, up to a maximum of 120 payments. 

It serves the Interests of Sprint end its stockholders to enable the Outside Directors to optimally utilize Sprint's wmmunlcalions servlces. 
Accordingly, each Outside Director is provlded with up to $6,000 in Sprint mmmunications servlces per year. They are also provided with the u h  
of wireless devices and related equipment. The Outside Directors ere reimbursed for applicable Income taxes associated wlth these benefits. 
Outside Dlrectors also may participate in Sprint's charitable matchlng glfls program on the same terms as Sprint employees. Under that program 
in 2004, Sprint would match up to $5,000 a year in contributions by each Outslde Director to an eligible inslibdon or organization. 
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Item 12. Security Ownerahlp of Certaln Beneflclal Ownera and Management 

EquMy Compensation Plan InfonnaUon 

Sprint has several equity compensation plans under which Sprint may Issue awards of FON common stock to employees and directors. All of 
these plans have been approved by Sprint's shareholders. These plans wnsist ofthe 1997 Long-Term Stock Incentive Prqrarn, the 
Management Incentive Stock Option Plan (MISOP), and the Employees Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP). The board ofdlrectoffi of Sprint authorized 
the Stock Option Plan (stockoption grants) and the Resbided Stock Plan (awards of restricted stock) pursuant to the 1997 Long-Term Stock 
IncenUve Program and Its predecessor, which was approved by shareholders. In addltlon, that plan or Hs predecessor also provided for options to 
be granted to directors and director share purchases (purchase of stock by directors with directorfees). The Stock Optlon Plan and the Restricted 
Stcck Plan were merged with end into the 1997 Long-Term Stock IncenUve Program in February 2004. 

The following table provides information about the shares of FON common stock Rat may be issued upon exercise of awards as of yearend 
2004. 

Plan Category 

Number of 
sewn'ties to be 

Issued upon 
exefdso of 
outslandhg 

options, 
wananta and 

rights(') 

J Excludes purchase q h t s  accruing under the ESPP. Under the ESPP, each eligible employee may purchase FON common stock at annual 
Intervals at a punhase price per share equal to 8596 of the marhet value on the grant date or the exercise date, whichever Is lesser. At 
yeawnd 2004, an esiimated 3.6 million shares of FON common stock were under election to purchase at a maxlmum purchase price of 
$14.64 per share. 

WJ The weighted average exenlse price does not take into amount the 6,038,466 shares of FON common stock lssuable upon vestlng of 
reacted stodc units, which have no exerdse price. The welghted everage pnlce also does not fake Into account the 7,303 shams of FON 
common stock lssuable as a resuit of the purchase of mose shares by dhectors with 2004 fourth quarter diredors' fees; the purchase ptfce 
was $24.91 for each share of FON common stock 

J Ofthese shares, 45,373,712 shares of W)N common stock were available under the 7997 Long-Term Stock Incentive Program. Although it is 
not Sprint's Intention to do so, all of the shares, plus any shares that become a~Iiablt3 due to forfeiture of outsfandlng awards, wuld be 
issued in a form other than options, wanants, or rights. 

Includes 29,819,136 shores of FON common stock avallable for issuance under the ESPP. 

(5) Under the 1997 Long-Term Stock Incentive Program, the number of shares Increased on January 1 of each year by 1.5% of the FON 
common stock outstanding on that date and 1.5% of the PCS common stock, Series 1 and 2, wtstandlng on that date. In the recomblnatlon of 
the PCS common stock and the FON common stock, all outsfanding opfions to purchase PCS common stock were converted into optlons to 
purchase FON common stock on the basis of the conversion ratio of 0.5 shares of FON wmmon stock for each share of PCS common stock. 
In addition, all outstanding restricted stock u n b  representing PCS common stock were converted Into resfrided stock units representing FON 
common stock on the basis of the conversion iatio of 0.5 shares of FON common stock for each share of PCS common stock. Following the 
recombination, the number of shares Increases on January 1 of each year by 1.5% of the FON common stock, Series 7 and 2, outsfandlng on 
that date. No awards may be granted af?erApnll5,2W7. 

(6) Under MISOP, the number of shares increased on January 1 of each year by 0.9% of the FON common stock outsfanding on that date and 
0.9% of the PCS common stock, Series 1 and 2, outstanding on that date; however, the board of directom capped the shares so that no 
addMona1 shares were added on January I ,  2004 or January 1,2005. In the mwmbinatlon of the PCS common stock and the FON common 
stock, ail 



outstanding opllons to purchase PCS common stock were converted Info opUons to purchase FON common stock on the bask ofthe 
c o n ~ o n  ratlo of 0.5 shares of FON common stock for each share of PCS common stock. No opdkvls may be granted afferAprlllB, 2005. 

Security Ownership of Certaln Beneflclal Ownom 

The following table provldes Information about the only known beneficial owners of flve percent or more of each class of Sprint's outstanding 
voting stock as of March 31.2005: 

Percenl 
of Sprlnt 

Name and Address of bnefidsl Amwnt and Nalure of Pereant Voting 
THle of Clase Owner Beneficial Ownership Swim ofClass Power -- - 

123,314 shares 7 50% 0.3% 
i ' 
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(I) Capital Researd, and Management Company, a Delaware company located at 333 South Hope Street, Los Angeles, California 90071, ads 
as investment adviser to various hvestment eompanles wifh the power to vote andlor dispose of shares of Sprint series 1 common stock, 

(2) Capital Gmup Intematlonal. lnc, a Califmla corporation lm teda t  Ill00 Senta Monlca Boulavard, Los Angeles, Callfomla 90025, is the 
parent holding company of the following wholly owned subsidiaries with the powerto vote andlor dispose of shares of Sprint series I common 
sfock: Capital Guardian T m t  Company, a bank and an investment adviser; Capital Intemetional Research and Management, Ins, d.b.a. 
Capital international, Inc.; Capltal Intematfonal S.A. and Capital InternaUonal Limited. Shares of Sprint series 1 common stock reported by 
Capital Group htematlonal, Inc. Include 58,780 shares resulting Imm the assumed conversion of $5,123,000 prhclpalmount of the Uberfy 
Media 1444 4.0% convertible debentures 

(3) Uberty,Media Corpomtfon, a Delawam corpmuon locsfed at 12300 Iiaerty Bouleverd, Englewood, Colorado 80112, and certain of its 
consolrdated subsfdiaries collectively am the beneficla1 owners of shares of Sprint series 2 common stock and shams of seventh serles 
prefemd dock converlibl~ info 4,010,654 shares of Sprint series 1 common stock, constifuflng 0.3% of the outstanding Sprint common stock, 
upon the election of Uberly Medla Corporation. 

(4) Comcast Corporatlon, e Pennsylvania corporation, is located at 1500 Market Street, Philadelphla, Pennsylvania 19102. The shares of seventh 
series preferred stock repcried are convertible Into 2,007,571 shares of Sptint series 2 common stock, constituflng less than 0.7% offbe 
outstanding Sprint common stock, upon the election of Comcest Corporatlon. 

(5) Amount based solely on Schedules 136 received by Sprint as of the reporting date of the schedule. 



SecurIty Ownership of Dlrectors and Executive Dfncera 

The following table states the number of shares of Sprint's series 1 common stock beneflclally owned, as of March 31,2005, by each current 
director, by each executive omcer named in the '--Summary Compensation Table" In item 11 and by all directors and executive officers as a 
group. No lndividual diiector or executive omcer owned more than one percent of the wfstanding shares of Sprint series t common stock. As a 
group, the listed Individuals owned less than 1% of the outslandlng Sprint wmmon stock. Except as otherwise indicated, each Individual named 
has sole investment and voting power with respect to the securities shown. 

Sprlnt Series 1 Common Stock 

Shares Shares 
Covered by Represented 
Exerdsabls by Resblcfed 

( I )  These #re shares that may be acquired upon the exem's8 of stock options exercisable, or msin'ded stock unifs to be delivered, on or within 
60 days affer March 31,2005, under Sprint's 1997 Long-lem Stocklncentive Program. 

(2) These are unvested resbicted stock units fw which Sprint will Issue the underlying shams of Sprint wmmon stock seer the unfts vest. There 
are no vuffng rights wmi resped to these units These amounts do no1 include any restrlcfed stock units covered by footnote 1 or any 2005 
restricted stock unit awards, including awards br Oufslde Dlrecfors. 

(3) Mr. Hance has been a dlrecbr orsince Febmary 8,2005. 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Tranractlons 

Mr. Ausley, one of Sprint's Outslde Directors who will not stand for re-eledion at the Sprint annual meeting, Is an attorney and, until June 1,2002, 
he was chainnan at fhe law fin of Ausley & McMullen. In 2002,2003 and 2004, Ausley & McMullen Mlled Sprlnt $283,377, $426,386 and 
$502,384, respectively, for legal services provided to certain affiliates, malnly In the areas of regulatory and litigation-related advice given primarily 
to the local dlvislon. Daniel M. Ausley, the son of Mr, Ausley, owned dlrectly or lndlreclly a 50% Interest in four,entities that lease space on cellular 
telephone towers to numerous wireless providers, Including Sprint's wlreless dlvislon. In 2002,2003 and 2004, Sprint paid an aggregate of 
$263,995, $214.260 and $214,260, respectively, to these entities. In 2004, Danlel Ausley dlsposed of hls interests In these entitles. The services 
pmvlded by both Ausley 1 McMullen and the entities in which Mr. Ausleyk son had an Interest were pmvlded on bases conslstenf with normal 
pradces, on substantially the same terms as those prevalllng at the time for comparable services and Sprint engaged their respective services in 
the ordinary course of business. 

Dwayne Smlth, the son of Mr. Smlth, one of Sprint's Outside Directors who was determined by the board to be Independent, Is a Senior Negotlalor 
in supply chain management at Sprint and until October 2004 was a Product 



- - - -  

Manager in long distance at Sprint In 2002,2003 and 2004 he received $62,190, $67,067 and $74,195, respectively, In salary and other 
compensation. Dwayne Smith's employment at S p h t  preceded his father's election to the board. The compensation provkled to Dwayne SmiUl Is 
consistent with that provided to other employees wllh equivalent responslbllltles at Sprint, 

Mr. Hance, one of Sprint's Outslde Directors who was determined by the board to be Independent, was elected to the board on February 8,2005 
from a group of candidates presented to the board by the Nominating and Corporate Governance CommHtee's Independent search firm. Mr. 
Hance was a Vice Chairman of Bank of America C~tp~ratlOn Until January 31,2005. Bank of America Corporation is a financial services holding 
company, and In 2004 Hs Investment banking subsidiary was retelned to act as a co-advisor to Spdnt In connection with Sprint's February 2005 
agreement to lease certaln of its wireleee wmmunlcations towers to Global Sbnal Inc for approximately $1.2 billion In cash at the time of doslng, 
wlth Sprint's commilment to sublease space on a substantlal poltlon of those towers for a minimum of ten years. Bank of Arnerlca Corparatlon Is a 
committed lender under Sprint's revohhg credit agreement and its Long Distance accounts receivable securitization facility. Bank of America 
CorporaUon also provides typlcal commercial banklng services to Sprint and Its subsidiaries. The S ~ N ~ % S  are provided on bases consistent with 
normal Investment or commerdal banklng practices, on substantially the same terms as those prevailing at the time for comoarable advlsorv roles. 
and the engagement was entered Into inihe ordinary course of business. Mr. Hance had no pehonal irkolvement with .Sprint's angagem& of 

' 

Bank of America ComraMon to MovMe these servlces or Bank of America Corwrabn's omvision of these servlces. The total fees oald bv Sorint 
to Bank of Arnerlca dorporation ior Investment and wmmerdal banking servlces In 2004 end proposed to be pald In 2005 are slgnlficariti{le& 
than 0.1% d Bank of America Corporation's gross revenues for fiscal year 2004. 

Sprint engages a relocation company that, among other things, purchases the former resldences of executive and professional level employees to 
facilitate relomtlons made at Sprint's request The relocation m p a n y  then markets and sells the former residence without the lnvdvement of the 
employee. Sprint receives any gain on the sale or reimburses the relomtlon wmpany for any loss. Sprint Is also responsible for costs aswdated 
with the maintenance and sale of the resldence, lncludlng payment of a sewlw fee to the relocatlon company. In 2003, Mr. Forsee, Sprint's 
Chairman and CEO, Mr. Janzen, Sprint's President-Sprint Business SoluHons, and Bmm Hawthorne, Sprint's ExecWe Vice President end Chief 
Staff OMcerwho left Sprint In February 2004, relocated to the Kansas Cily area. The relocation company purchased each officer's former 
residence at an appraised value. The purchase prices for Mr. Fonee's, Mr. Janzen's and Mr. Hawthorne's former resldences were $2,920,000, 
$372,500 and $1,150,000, respectively. The relocatlon company later sold the resldences for $2,200,000, $350,000 and $800.000, respectively. 
Sprint paid the relocation company for the difference between the purchase and sale price In each case. Mr. Janzen and Mlchael Stout, Sprint's 
Executive Vice PresldentChief lnformatlon Omcar, received short-term equlty advances under Sprint's relocatbn policy of $250,000 and 
$100,000, respectively, in connection with their relocations to the Kansas City area in 2003. These advances, secured by the equity in these 
executives' former residences, were provided by the relocahn mmpany under its egreement with Sprint. Under the terms of the agreement, 
Sprint paid Interest to the relocation company at an annual rate of between 4% and 4.25%. In each case, the advances were outstanding for 
approximately three months. 

Item 14. Prlnclpal Accounting Fees and Servlceo 

Audlt Fees 

For professional services rendered for the audit of Sprint's 2004 consolidated financial statements, the reports on management's assessment 
regarding the effectiveness of Sprint's intsrnal control ovw financial reporting and the effectiveness of Internal control over finandal reporling as 
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Ad, and the review of the financial statements included in Sprint's 2004 Fonns 10-Q, KPMG bllled Sprint a total 
of $7.2 mllllon in 2004. 

For professional services rendered for the audit of Sprint's 2003 consolidated financial statements and the revbw of the finandal statements 
lnduded in Sprint's 2003 Forms 10-Q, Ernst & Young billed Sprint a total of $3.9 mlllion in 2003. 

These amounts also Indude reviews of documents filed with the SEC, accounting consultations related to the annual audit and preparation of 
letters for underwriters and other requesting parties. 
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For professlonal audit-related sewices rendered, KPMG blled Sprlnt a total of $1.9 million In 2004. Audit-related services In 2004 generally 
Included support related to the proposed Sprint Nextel merger and other attestation services. 

For professional audit-related services rendered. Emst & Young billed Sprint a total of $2.7 mllllon In 2003. Audit-related sewices in 2003 
generally included benefit plan audlb, other alestation services, security controls compliance revlews, and advlsoty services related to Sprint's 
preparation in 2003 for its 2004 assessment regardlng the effectiveness of Internal contml over financial reporting as requlred by the 
Sarbanes-Oxley Act. 

For professlonal tax services rendered, KPMG bllled a total of $0.8 million in 2004. Tax services in 2004 primarily Included support related to the 
proposed Sprint Nextel merger and Be contemplated spin-off of Sprint's local telecommunlmllons business. 

For professional tax services rendered, Emst &Young billed a total of $2.3 mllllon In 2003. Tax services in 2003 generally Included domestic and 
International corporate tax compliance, planning, and advice. 

A l l  Olher Fees 

In 2004, KPMG did not bill any fees in eddiion to the fees described above. In 2003, Ernst &Young billed Sprint an aggregate of $0.2 million in 
addition to the fees described above, 

The Audii Committee considered whether the non-audit services rendered by KPMG in 2004 and Emst & Young In 2003 were compatible with 
malntainlng their Independence as auditors of Sprint's finandal statements. 

The Audit Committee has adopted polides and procedures concerning Sprint's Independent registered public accounUng firm, includhg the 
pre-approval of selvlces to be provlded. Sprint's Audlt Commlttee pre-approved all of the services described above thetwere provided after the 
pre-approval requirements under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act became effective on May 6,2003. The Audit Committee Is responsible fwthe 
pre-approval of all audl, audit-related, tax and non-audit services: however, pre-approval authority may be delegated to one or more members 
of the Audit Committee. The detalls of any services approved undwthls delegalion must be rep~rted to the full Audit Committee at its next regular 
meeting. Sprint's independent registered public acmunting firm is generally prohibled from prowdlng certain non-audit servlces under Sprlnt's 
policy, which is more restrictive than the regulations Implementing h e  Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Any permissible non-audlt service engagement must 
be speciflcaliy approved In advance by the Audit Commlttee. Sprint will provide quarterly reporting to the Audi Committee regarding all audit, 
audit-related, tax and non-audit services provided by Sprint's independent registered public accounting firm. 



Part IV 

Item 15. Exhlblts, Flnanclal Statement Schedules 

(a) 1. The consdldated financial statements of Sprint filed as part ofthls report are listed In the Index to Finandal Statements, Financial 
Statement Schedule and Exhiblts. 

2. The consolidated financial statement schedule of Sprint tiled as part of this report is listed In the lndex to Flnanclal Statements, Financial 
Statement Schedule and Exhibits. All other financial statement schedules are not required under h e  related Instructions, or are 
inapplicable and therefore have been omitted. 

3. The following exhibits are flied as part of this report: 

EXHIBITS 

(2) Plan of Aqulsition, Reorganization, Arrangement, Liquidation or Succession 

(a) Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of December 15,2004, by and among Sprint Corporation, Nextel Communications, 
Inc, and S-N Merger Cow. (filed as Exhlbit 2 to Sprint Corporation Current Report on Form 8-K filed December 17,2004 
and Incorporated herein by reference). 

(3) Mides  of Incorporation and Bylaws: 

(a) Restated Articles of Incorporation, dated as of December 9,2003 (filed as Exhibit 3(a) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report 
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31,2004 and Incorporated herein by reference). 

(b) Cwmkate of Designation, Preferences and Rlghtf of Preferred Stodc-Sixth Series, dated as of Aprli 23,2004 (filed as 
Exhibii 3(b) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31,2004 and Incorporated 
herein by reference). 

(c) Certificate of Elimination of Designations of Referred Stock-Eighth Series, dated as of April 23, 2004 (filed as Exhlbit 3(c) to 
Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 1 0 4  for the quarter ended March 31,2004 and Incorporated hereln by 
reference). 

(d) Bylaws, as amendd (filed as ExhiMt 3(d) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 1 0 4  for the quarter ended March 
31,2004, and incorporated herein by reference). 

(4) instruments definlng the Rights of Sprint's Security Holders: 

(a) The rights of Sprint's equity security holders are defined in the Fifth, Sixth, Seventh and Elghth Artlcles of Sprint's Articles of 
Incorporation. See Exhiblts 3(a). 3(b) and 3(c). 

(b) Provision regarding Kansas Control Share Acquisition Act Is In Article II, Section 5 of the Bylaws. Provislons regarding 
Stockholders' Meetings are set forth In Article Ill of the Bylaws. See Exhlbit 3(d). 



(c) Second Amended and Restated Righta Agreement, between Sprint Corporation and UMB Bank, ma., as Rights Agent. 
dated as of March 16,2004 and effective as of April 23,2004 (filed as Exhibit 1 to Amendment No, 5 to Sprint Corporation 
RegistraUon Statement on Form 8-A relating b Sprint's Rlghts, filed April 12,2004, and Incorporated herein by reference). 

(dl Indenture, dated as of October 1,1998, among Sprint Capital Corpwaticn. Spht Corporation and Bank One, N.A., as 
Trustee (filed as Exhibit 4(b) to Sprlnt Corpwation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 
1998, and Incorporated herein by reference), as supplemented by the Rrst Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 15, 
1999, among Sprint Capital Corporation, Sprint Corporation and Bank One, N.A., as Trustee (tiled as Exhibit 4(b) to Sprint 
Corporation Cunent Report on F m  8-K dated February 2,19B9 and Incorporated herein by reference), and as 
supplemenled by the Second Supplernental Indenture dated as of October 15.2001, among Sprint Capital Corp~atlon, 
Sprint CorporaUon and Bank One, N.A. as Trustee (filed as Exhibit 99 to Sprlnt Corporation Current Report on Form 8-KIA 
dated October 17,2001 and Incorporated herein by reference). 

(e) Indenlure, dated as of October 1,1998, between Sprint Corporation and Bank One. N.A., as Trustee (filed as Exhibll4(a) to 
Sprint CorporaUon QuarterIy Report on Form 10Q for the quarter ended September 30,1998, and incorporated herein by 
reference), as supplemented by the First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 15,1999, between Sprint 
Corporation and Bank One, N.A.. as Trustee (filed as Exhibit 4(a) to Sprint Corporation Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
February 2, 1999 and incorporated herein by reference). 



(lo) Material Agreements: 

(a) Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 23,1998, among Sprint Corporation, TCI Telephony Se~lces, Inc., 
Cox Communications. Inc.. and Comcast Cornoration (filed as Exhibit 10.2 to Amendment No. I to S d n t  Cornomtian -. - r --- 
Registration statement o n ~ o n n  5-3 (No. 333-64241 jand incorporated herein by reference). 

(b) 364-Day Credit Agreement, dated as of June 22,2004, among Sprint Corporation and Sprint Capital Corporation, as 
Borrowen, the initlal Lenders named therein, as initial Lenders, Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agent, Cttlgmup Global 
Markets Inc. and J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., as jdnt lead arrangers and as book managers, J.P. Morgan Chase Bank, as 
syndlmtlon agent, and Bank of America, N.A., Deutsche Bank A.G. New York Branch and UBS Loan Rnance LLC, as 
documentation agents (filed as Exhibit 10(a) to Sprint Cwporatlon Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 
June 30,2004 and incorporated herein by reference). 

(c) Agreement to ConMbute, Lease and Sublease, dated as of February 14,2005, emong Sprint Corporatlon, certain 
subsidiaries of Sprint Corporation and Global Signal Inc, including as Exhibit D the Form of Lease and Sublease Agreement 
(filed as exhibit 10 to Sprint Corporatlon Current Report on Form 0-K dated February 14,2005 and incorporated herein by 
reference). 

(10) Executive Compensation Plans and Arrangements: 

(d) Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended, induding summary of certain Amendments to h e  Executive Deferred 
compensation Plan (filed as Exhibit 10.2 to Sprint Corporation Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 11,2004 and 
lncorporeted herein by reference). 

(e) Management incentive Stock Option Plan, as amended (filed as Exl~ibit 10(d) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on 
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31,2004 and Incorporated hereln by reference). 

(f) 1997 Long-Term Stock Incentive Program, as amended (filed as Exhibit 10.4 to Sprint Colporatlon Current Report on Form 
8-K dated October 11,2004 and incorporated herein by reference). 

(g) Sprint Supplemental Executlve Retlremont Plan, as amended ( l ed  as Exhibit lO(1) to Sprint Corporatlon Annual Report on 
Form 10-WA for the year endad December 31,2001 and incorporated herein by reference). 

(h) Amended and Restated Centei Diredors Deferred Compensation Plan (filed as Exhibi lO(c) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly 
Report on Form 10-9 for the quarter ended March 31,2004 and lnmrporatsd herern by reference). 

(i) Management Incentive Plan, as amended (flled as Exhibit 10.1 to Sprint corporation Current Report on Form 8-Kdated 
October I I. 2004 and Incorporated herein by reference). 

(j) Summary of 2005 Salaries and Short-Term lncantlve compensation of Named Executive ORicen.' 

(k) Retirement Plan for Directors, as amended (flled as Exhibit 10(u) to Sprint Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the 
year ended December 31, 1990 and incorporated herein by reference). 

(I) Key Management Benefit Plan, as amended (filed as Exhibit fO(g) to Sprlnt Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for 
the quarter ended September 30,1996 and incorporated herein by reference). 

(rn) Agreement Regarding Speaal Compensatlw and Post Employment Restrictive Covenants behveen Sprint Corporation and 
one of Its Executlve Officers (Mr. Beb)  (filed as Exhibit 10(h) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the 
quarter ended March 31,1996 and incorporated hereln by reference). 



(n) Dlreclor's Deferred Fee Plan, as amended (filed as Exhlblt 10.1 to Sprint Caporation Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
February 8,2005 and Incorporated herein by reference). 

(0) Form of lndemniflcation Agreements between Sprint Corporation and its Directom and Officers (filed as Exhibit 10(e) to 
Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,2003, and Incorporated herein by 
reference). 



(p) Summary of Executive Officer Benefits and Board of Directors Benefits and Fees (tiled as Exhibit 10.6 to Sprint Corporation 
Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 8,2005 and incorporated hereln by reference). 

(q) Executive Agreement dated as of July 30,2001 by and among Sprint Corporation, SprlnUUnited Management Company, 
and Len Lauer (filed as Exhibit 1O@b) to Sprint Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-KIA for the year ended December 
31,2001 and incorporated herein by reference). 

(r) Employment Agreement dated as of March 19,2003, by and among Sprint CorporaUon, SprinWnited Management 
Company and Gary D. Forsee (filed as Exhibit lO(c) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-9 for the quarter 
ended March 31,2003 and incorporated herein by reference). 

Amendment No. 1 dated as of December 15,2004, to the Employment Agreement dated as of March 19,2003 by and 
among Sprint Corporation, SpiinWnited Management Company and Gary D. Forsee (tiled as Exhiblt 10 to Sprint 
Corporation Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 15,2004 and incorporated herein by reference). 

Employment Agreements and other compensation arrangements with certain of its Executive Officers (Messrs. Blessing, 
Ddilnger, Fuller, Gerke, Janzen, Kissinger, Stout and Ms. Walker) (filed as Exhlbit lO(x) to Sprint Corporation Annual Report 
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2003 and Incorporated herein by reference). 

Employment Agreement between Sprint Corporation and one of its Executive Officers (Mr. Kelly) (filed as Exhibit lO(h) to 
Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,2004 and incurporated herein by 
reference). 

Summary of Sprint Retention Program.' 

Form of 2003 Award Agreement (awarding restricted stock units) with Directors (filed as Exhibit 10(g) to Sprint Corporation 
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,2003 and inwrporated herein by reference). 

Form of 2003 Award Agreement (awarding restricted stock units and stock options) with Executive Officers (flied as Exhibit 
lO(h) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30.2003 and incorporated herein by 
reference). 

Form of Election relating to 2003 Executive restricted stock unit awards (filed as Exhibit 10(f) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly 
Repon on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31,2004 and incorporated herein by.reference). 

Form of 2004 Award Agreement (awarding stock options and resMcted stock units) with Messrs. Forsee, Fuller and Lauer 
(filed as Exhibit lO(a) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-9 for the quarter ended Septembw 30,2004 and 
incorporated herein by reference), 

(aa) Form of 2004 Award Agreement (awardlng stock options and restricted stock units) with other Executive Officers (flled as 
Exhibit 10(b) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,2004 and 
incoporated hereln by reference). 

(bb) Form of 2004 Award Agreement (awarding restricted stock urilts) with Directors (filed as Exhibit 10(c) to Sprint Corporation 
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,2004 and incorporated herein by reference). 

(cc) Form of 2005 Award Agreement (awarding restricted stock units) with Directors (flied as Exhibit 10.2 to Sprint Corporation 
Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 8,2005 and incorporated herein by reference). 

(dd) Form of 2005 Award Agreement (awarding stock options and restricted stock units) with Messrs. Forsee and Lauer.' 



(ee) Form of 2005 Award Agreement (awarding stock optlons and restricted stock units) with Mr. Fuller: 

(ff~ Form of 2005 Award Agreement (awarding stock o p h s  and reshicted stock units) with other Executive Officers? 
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(12) Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges 

(21) Subsidiaries of Registrant 

(23) (a) Consent of KPMG LLP, lndependent Reglstered Public Accounting Firm 

(23) (b) Consent of Emst &Young LLP. lndependent Reglstered Public Accounting Firm 

(31) (a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 13a-14(a). 

(b) Certiffcatlon of Chief Financial ORicer Pursuant fo Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 13a-14(a). 

(32) (a) Certification of Chief Executive Ofiicer pursuant to I 8  U.S.C, Section 1350, As Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the 
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

(b) CerIiflcation of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, As Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the 
Sarbanes-Oxley A d  of 2002, 

Previously filed with F o m  10-K. 

Sprint will furnish to the SEC, upon request, a copy of the instruments defining the rights of holders of its long-term debt The total amount of 
sewtitles authorized under any of said insbuments (other than those listed above) does not exceed 10% of the total assets of Sprint. 



SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of h e  Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the reglslrant has duly caused this report to be signed 
on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

SPRINT CORPORATION 

(Registrant) 

Date: April 29, 2005 

John P. Meyer 
Senior Vice President and Controller 
Principal Acmunting Officer 
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MANAGEMENT REPORT 

Sprint Corporation's management is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the information contained in this document. Management Is 
responsible for the consfstency of reporting this information and for ensuring that accounting principles generally accepted in the United States are 
used. 

In discharging this responsibility, management malnlains a comprehensive system of internal controls and supports an extensive program of 
internal audits, has made organizational arrangements providing appropriate divisions of responsibility and has established communication 
programs aimed at assuring~that Its policies, procedures and prlnclples of business conduct are understood and practiced by Its employees. 

The 2004 financial statements included in this document have been audited bv KPMG LLP, inde~endent redstered oubilc accountina firm. All 
previous pen'ods' financial statements included in this document have been alidited by ~ m s t  & young LLP,independent registered Gblic 
accounting firm. All audits were conducted using standards of h e  Public Company Acwun t i i  Ovwsight Board (United States) and KPMG's and 
Emst & Young's reports and consents are Included hereln. 

The Board of Dlrecton' responsibility for these financial statements Is pursued mainly through 'b Audit Committee. The Audit Commiltee, 
composed entirely of directors who are not ofRwrs w employees of Sprint, meets periodically with the internal auditors and independent registered 
public accounting firm, both wlth and without management present, to assure that their respective responsibilities are being fulfilled. The internal 
auditon and independent registered public accounting fkm have full access to the Audit Committee to discuss auditing and financial reporting 
matters. 

Is1 Gary D. Forsee 

Gary D. Forsee 
Chairman and Chlef Executive Officer 

1st Robert J. Dellinser 

Robert J. Dellinger 
ExecuUve Vice President and Chief Flnandai Officer 



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

The Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Sprint Corporatlon: 

We have audited the accompanylng mnsolldated balance sheet of Sprlnt Corporation and subsldlaries as of December 31.2004, and the related 
consolldated statements of operations, comprehensive income (loss), cash flow, and shareholders' equity for the year ended December 31, 
2004. In connection with our audi of the consolidated financial statements, we also have audited the finandal statement schedule, Schedule II- 
Consolidated Valuation and Qualifying Accounts. These consolldated flnancid statements and the financial statement schedule are the 
responsibility of the Company's management Our responslbiiity is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and the 
financial statement schedule based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit In accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards 
require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the Rnanclal statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audii indudes examining, on a test basls, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures In the flnanclal statements. An audit 
also indudes assessing the accounting principles used and slgnlficant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our oplnion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated flnanclal statements refened to above present fairly, In all material respects, the financlal position of Sprlnt 
Corporation and subsldian'es as of December 31,2004, and the results of their operations and thelr cash W s  for the year ended December 31, 
2004, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related finanaal schedule, when considered In 
relation Lo the basic mnsolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth thereln. 

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Overslght Board (United States), the effectiveness of 
Sprint Corporation's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,2004, based on crlterla establbhed In Infernal Confroklntegrated 
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated March 10,2005 
expressed an unquallfled opinion on management's assessment of, and the effective operation of, internal control over flnanclal reporting. 

Is/ KPMG LLP 
Kansas City, Missouri 
March 10, 2005 



-- 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBUC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

The Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Sprint Corporalion: 

We have audlted managementb assessment, included in Management's Report on internal Control over Finandal Reporting, appearing in Item 
9A. Controls and Procedures, that Sprlnt Corporalion maintained effective internal contml over finandal reportlng as of December 31,2004, based 
on criteria established in Internal ContmUntegrated Framewark issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway 
Commlsslon (COSO). Sprlnt Corporation's management Is responsible for maintaining effective lntemal wntrd over financial reporting and for its 
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control aver iinandal reporting. Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on management's 
assessment and an oplnion on the effectlveness of the Company's internal w n M  over financial reporting based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit In accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (Unlted States). Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reamable assurance about whether effective lntemal control over financial reportlng was 
malntalned in all material respects. Our audtt lnduded obtalnlng an understanding of Internal contml wer financial repwting, evaluating 
management's assessment, testing and evaluating the deslgn and operaHng effectlveness of internal conbd, and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary In the circumstances. We belleve that our audlt pmvides a reasonable basis for our oplnlon. 

A company's lnternal control over financial reportlng is a process designed to pmvide reasonable assurance regarding the rellabillty of financial 
re~ortina and the  reo oar at ion of financial statements for external Durwses in accordance with aenerally a~CE~ted acwuntina orincl~ies. A 
compan?s internal w n h l  over financial reporting includes those'poiicies and pmcedures thatti) perkiln to the maintenance of redords that, In 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly renect the transactions and disposillons of the assets of the company; (2) provlde reasonable assurance 
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financlal statements In accordance J t h  generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are belng made only In accordance with authorizations of management and 
directors of h e  company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detedlon of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of its inherent limitations, intemal control over finanaal reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, proledons of any 
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods ere subject to the risk that controls may become Inadequate because of changes In conditions, or that 
the degree of compliance with the polides or pmcedures may deteriorate. 

In our oplnlon, management's assessment that Sprint Corporation maintained effecf~e internal control over financial reportlng as of December 31, 
2004, Is fairly stated, In all material respects, based on criteria established In Internal Controklntegrafed Frarneworklssued by the Committee of 
Sponsoring Organlrations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Also, in w r  opinlon, Sprint Corporation malntamed, in all material respects, 
effective internal control over financial reportlng as of December 31,2004, based on uiteiia established in lntemal Contml-Integrated Framework 
Issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). 

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (Unlted States), h e  consolidated 
balance sheet of Sprint Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31,2004, and the related consolidated statements of operations, 
comprehensive income (loss), cash flows, and shareholders' equity for the year ended December 31,2004, and our report dated March 10,2005 
expressed an unqualified opinlon on those msolidated financlal statemenls. 

1st KPMG LLP 
Kansas City. Missouri 
March 10,2M)5 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

The Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Sprint Corporation: 

We have audited the accompanying ansolidated balance sheet of Sprint Corporation (S~rint) as of December 31.2003. and the related 
consolidated statements of operations, comprehenshre Income (loss), cash ROWS and shareholders' equity for each of Ihe two years in the period 
ended Decamber 31,2003. Our audits also included the flnanclal statement schedule for the two vears in the oeriod ended December 31.2003 
listed In the Index to Flnanclal Statements, Financial Statement Schedule, and Exhibits. Thase fikanclal statements and the schedule are'the 
responsibility of the management d Sprint. Our responslbliity is to express an oplnlon on these financial statements and the schedule based on 
our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial slatements are free of material 
misstatement An audit indudes amsideration of internal contml over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an oplnlon on the effectiveness of the Company's Internal control wer 
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also indudes examining, on a test basls, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accwntlng principles used and slgnificanl estimates made by management, and 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We beUeve that our audits provide a reasonable bask for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, In ail material respeds, the wnsdldated financial position of Sprint at 
December 31,2003, and the consolidated results of its operations and Its cash flows for each of the two years In the period ended December 31, 
2003, in conformity with US. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinlon, the related financial statement schedule for the !wa 
years in the period ended December 31,2003, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole, presents falriy in all 
material respects the information set forth therein. 

As discussed in Note 1, Sprint adopted SFAS No. 123, Acmuntlng for Sock-Based Cornpensaffon, as amended by SFAS Na 148, Accounting for 
Stock-Based CompensaUon-TransWon and Disclosure, an Amendment of FASB Stafemenf No. 123, effective January 1,2003; and, as 
discussed in Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Sptint adopted SFAS No. 143, AccounUng for Asset Retirement 
Obligations, effective January 1, 2003. 

Kansas City, Missouri 
February 3,2004, except for 

Note 2, as to which the date Is April 23,2004, and 
Note 21, as to whlch the date is November 2,2004 

Is1 Ernst 81 Young LLP 



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERA770NS 
(millions) 

See accompanying Notes Lo Consolidated Financial Slalements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 
(millions) 

See accompanying Notes to Consolldated Financial Statemenfs. 
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
[mIIIIons) 

See acmrnpanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 



. CONSOUDAED BALANCE SHEETS (continued) 
(m/lllons, except per sham data) 

See accompanying Notes fa Consolidafed Flnanclal Statements. 
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CONSOUDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
(millions) 

See accompanyfng Ndes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 





NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Sprint Corporation 

1. Summary of Slgniflcant Accounting Policlea 

Basls of Consolldetlon and PresentaUon 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Sprint, its wholly owned subskliaries and subsidiaries It controls. Investments In 
entities In which Sprint exerclsea significant influence, but does not control, are accounted for using the eqully method (see Note 4). 

The consolidated Rnanclal statements are prepared using accounting prlnclples generally accepted in the Unlted States. These principles require 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affed the reported amounts of assets and llablltlas, the disclosure of conlinaent assets and 
llabilitfes, and the reported amounts of revenues end expenses. Adual rasults wuld d i i r  from those estimates. 

- 
Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the cumnt-year presentation. These redassifications had no effed on the 
results of operations or shareholders' equity as previously reported. 

ClasslficaUon of Opeailons 

Sprint offers an extensive range of innovative mmmunlmtlon products and solutions, Including wireless, long distance voice and data transport, 
global Internet Pro\ocol or (IP), local and muitlpmduct bundles. Sprint's business Is divided Into three segments: Wireless, Local and Long 
dlstance operations. At year-end 2004, Sprint had approximately 59,900 active employees. Appmxlmately 7,300 employees were represented by 
unions. 

Wireless has licenses to sews the entlre U.S. population, includig Puert~ Rlco and the U.S. Vlrgln Islands. Wireless uses a slngle frequency 
band and a slngle technology. Wireless provides nationwide service through a combination of operating Its own digital network in major US. 
metropolitan areas, afiiilatlng under commercial arrangements with other companies that use CDMA and roamlng on other providers' networlts. 

Local consists mainly of regulated incumbent local phone companies. Local provides local voice and data services, lncludlng digital subscriber line 
(DSL), for customers within its franchise terrltorles, access by phone customers and other carders to the local network, nationwide long dlstance 
servlces to customers located wlthin its franchise tenitDries, sales of telecommunicalons equipment, and other servlces within specffled calling 
areas to residential and business customers. 

Long disiance 

Long distance provides a broad suite of communlcations services targeted to domestic business and residential customers, multinational 
corporations and other communications companies. These services Include domestic and International voice, data communlcations using various 
protocols such as Internet Protocol (IP) and kame relay and managed network sewlces, 

Sprint determined that buslness conditions and events occurdng In the 2004 third quarter and impacting Its Long dlshnce operations constlMed a 
'triggering evenr requlrlng an evaluation of the recoverability of the Long d i c e  Icmg-lived assets pursuant to SFAS No. 144, Accounting forthe 
Impaimrent orDisposa1 of Long-Llved Assets. Sprint reevaluated its strategy and Rnanoial forecasts In the 2004 third quarter resulting In a $3.52 
billion pre-tax non-cash impairment charge to the carrying value of the Long distance long-llved assets. See Note 7 for additional Information. 

Income Taxes 

Sprint records deferred income taxes based on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting 
purposes and heir tax bases. 



~~ - 

Revenue RecogniUan 

Sprint recognizes operating revenues In accordance with Staff Accounting Bullelin No. 104, Revenue RecognlUon, and the Emerglng Issues Task 
Force Consensus No. 00-21, Revenue Arrangements with MuWple Delivsrables (EITF No. 00-21). Operallng revenues are recognized as 
sewices are rendered or as products are delivered to customers. Certain of Sprint's bundled produds and services, primarily in Wueless, have 
been deteimined to be revenue arrangements with multiple deliverables. Total conslderatlon received in these arrangements Is allocated and 
measured uslng units of accounting withln the arrangement based on relative fair values. 

Wlreless offerings include wlreless phones and service contracts sold together in its company-owned stores. The activation fee revenue 
associated with these direct channel sales is recognlzed at the time the related wireless phone is sold and Is classified as equipment sales. 
Wireless activation fees earned prior to the 2003 third quarter adoption of ElTF No. 00-21 are being deferred and amortlzed over the average life 
of the subscriber. 

Certain Wireless adlvation fees associated with unbundled sales continue to be deferred and amortized over the average life of the subscriber. 
Certain Local Installation fees are deferred and amortlzed over the average llfe of the customer. 

Advertlslng Expense 

Sprint recognizes advertising expense as incurred. These expenses Include production, media and other promotional and sponsorship costs. 
Advertising expenses totaled $989 million In 2004, $946 million in 2003, and $1.0 billion In 2002. 

Cash and Equivalents 

Cash equivalents generally include highly llquid Investments with original maturities of three months or less. These Investments include money 
market funds, U.S. Government and Government-Sponsored debt securities, corporate debt securities, municipal securities, repurchase 
agreements, and bank-related securitles. All securities meet Sprint's investment policy guidelines and are sta?ed at cost, whlch approximates 
market value. Sprint uses conlrolied disbursement banking arrangements as part of Its cash management program. Outstanding checks included 
in accounts payable totaled $175 mllllon at yearend 2004 and $208 miillon at year-end 2003. Sprint had sufficient funds available to fund the 
outstanding checks when they were presenled for payment. 

Allowance for Doubfful Accounts 

Thls reserve reflects the estimate of accounts receivable wllectibllity and requlres management's judgement based on historical trending, Industry 
norms and recognition of current market lndlcators about general ewnomlc mdi ions,  which are predicthre of the futwe economlc vlablllty of cur 
customer base, 

hvestments In Debt Securltles 

Investments in marketable debt securities are dassified as available for sale and reported at fair value, based on quoted market prices, interest on 
investments in debt securities is reinvested and recorded in 'Other income (expense), net" in the Consolldated Statements of Operations. Gross 
unrealized holding gains and fossas are reflected on the Consalldated Balance Sheets as adjustments to 'Shareholders' equitydccumulated 
other comprehensive Income (loss),' net of related i n m e  taxes. 

lnvestments In Equliy Securlths 

Investments in marketaMe equity securiUes are classified as available for sale and reported at fair value, based on quoted market prices. Gains 
and losses are recognized using an average cast method. Gross unrealized holding gains and losses are reflected on the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets as adjustments to "Shareholders' equity-Accumulated other comprehensive Income (loss),' net of related Income taxes. lmpalrment 
losses on investments In equity sewritles ere rewrded to 'Other lnmme (expense), net' in the Consolidated Statements of Operatlons when an 
investment's market vabe decl'mes below Sprint's cost basis on an other than temporary basis. 

Inventories in Local and Long dlstance are stated at the lower of wst or market. Inventories of handsets in Wireless are stated at the lower of cost 
or replacement value. Cost Is prlndpally determined on a first-In first-out method. 



Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and qulpment Is recorded at mst, Generally, ordinary asset retirements and disposals are charged against accumulated 
depreclatbn with no gain or loss recognized. The cost of property, plant and equipment is generaly depredated on a straight-line basis over 
estimated economic useful Ilvas. Repair and maintenance costs am expensed as incurred. 

In 2004, Sprint extended h e  depreciable lile of cerlaln high-capaclty transmission equipment from eight years to twelve years due to slower 
antidpated evolution of technology. This extension In fife decreased the 2004 depreciation expense In Long dlstance by approximately $74 mllllon. 

Network assets principally consisted if switching equipment and cell s ib  towers, base banscelver stations, other radlo frequency equipment, 
metallic cable and d r e  fadlitles, digital fiber-optic cable, conduit, pdes, other central office and transport faalities, and bansmlsslon-relaied 
equipment. Asset lives generally ranged from three to 30 years, Wlh 67% of the balance having lives between six and 15 years. 

Buildlng and Improvements principally conslsted of owned general office facilities, leasehcld Improvements and retail stores. Asset lives ranged 
from Rve to 30 years, MU1 51% of the balance having lves between five and ten years. 

Administrative assets principally consisted of furniture, information technology equipment and vehicles. Asset lives ranged from three to 30 years, 
with 49% of the balance having lives between three end five years, Other assets principally consisted of projects under consbuction and land. 
These assets are not generally depreciable. 

Sprint's gross property, plant and equipment aggregated by asset type was as follows: 

December 31. 
+ 

Sprint's gross property, plant and equlpment aggregated by business function was as follows: 
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Capitalized interest totaled $57 mUilon in 2004, $59 million In 2003, and $90 million In 2002. Capitalized interest Is Incurred In connection with the 
constluction of capital assets. SFAS No. 34, CapitalizaUon oflnferesl Cosfs, requires that assets under construction be incurring Interest cost 
through the payment of cash or Incurrence of an interest-bearing liability In order to qualify for interest capitalization. 

Goodwlll and Other intangibles 

Effective January 1.2002. Sprint adopted Statement of Financial Acmunting Standards (SFAS) No. 142, GwdwiR and Ofher Intangible Assets. 
Upon adoption of thls statement, amortization of goodwill and indefinite life intangibles ceased, and accumulated amortization as of December 31, 
2001 reduced the carrying value of these assets. 



Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the falr value of the net assets acqulred In business mmblnetions accounted k r  as 
purchases. The book value of g d w i l l  was $4.4 billion at December 31,2004 and 2003 with virtually all attributed to Wireless. Sprint evaluates 
goodwill for Impairment on an annual basis and whenever events or clrcurnslances Indicate that these assets may be impaired. Sprint detennlnes 
impalnnent by mmparlng the net assets of each reporting unit, identified as Sprint's operating segments, to the respective fair value. In the event 
a unit's net assets exceed its fair value, an implied falr value of goodwill must be determined by asslgnlng the unlPs fair value to each asset and 
liability of the unit. The excess of the fair value of the reporting unit over h e  amounts assigned to its assets and liabilities Is the implied falr value of 
goodwill. An lmpalrment loss Is measured by the difference between the goodwill canying value and the implled falr value. 

Indefinite Ufe Intangibles 

Sprint Identified spectrum ilcenses end Sprint's trademark as lndetinite life Intangibles after considering the expected use of the ass&, the 
regulatwy and economic envlronment wlthln which they are being used, end the effects of obsolescence on their use. 

Wireless acqulred spectrum licenses from the FCC to operate as a PCS servlce provider. Addlhnally, Wireless Incurred costs related to 
microwave relocatlon to facilitate use of the spectrum Ilcenses. Long dlstance acqulred spectrum licenses when the broadband fixed wireless 
companies were acquired in 1999. Spectrum licenses are Integral to the operation of our business, and in fad, we cannot operate major porllons 
of wr buslness without them. As long as Sprint acts withln the requirements and constraints ofthe regulatory authorities, the renewal and 
extension of Its licenses is reasonably certain at minimal cost. Spactrum llwnses authorize wireless carriers to use radio frequency spedrum. That 
spedrum Is a renewable, reusable resource that does not deplete or exhaust over time. At present there Is no mmpetlng technology on the 
horizon that would render spectrum obsolete. Currently. them are no changes In the mmpetitive or IeglslaUve environments that would put In 
questlon the future need for spectrum licenses. 

The Sprint trademark is a highly respeded brand with positive connotations. Current market assessments rank It es one of the most recognizable 
brands in the United States. Sprint has no legal, regulatory or contractual limitations assodated with Its trademark. Sprint cultivates and protects 
the use of its brand. 

Sprint evaluates the recoverability of lndeflnlte lived Intangible assets on an annual bask and whenever events or circumstances lndicate that 
lhese assets mlght be Impalred. Sprint determines impairment by comparing an asset's respective carrylng value to esUmates of fair value using 
the best information available, which requlres the use of estimates, judgements and pmjectlons. In the event impairment exists, a loss Is 
recognized based on the amount by which the carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset. 

As of December 31,2004, no impairments existed. In the 2003 third quarter, Long distance recorded a pre-tax, non-cash &arge of $1.2 billion 
related to the write-down in the carrying value of its Bmadband Radio Services (BUS) spedrum. 

The book value of indefinite life intangibles was $3,4 billion at December 31,2004 and 2003. 

Definite life Intangibles include the value of Sprint's patents and the value assoclated with acqulred Wireless subscriber bases. In 2002, the 
Intangible associated with the Wireless subscriber base of approximately $746 mllllon became fully amortized, at which Ume the accumulated 
amortization reduced the carrying value of the asset. In 2004, Sprint acquired a subscriber base with a value of $35 mllllon. Sprint evaluates the 
remverablllty of deflnite life intangible assets when events or circumstances indicate that these assets might be Impalred. Sprint determines 
Impairment by comparing en assds respective canying value to estimates of the sum of the future cash flows expected to result from Sprint's 
asset, undiscwnted and without Interest charges. If h a  carrying amount is more than the remverable amount, a loss Is recognized based on the 
amount by which the canying value exceeds the fair value of the asset. Definite Ure lntangMes are amwtized over their useful lives, which at 
year-end 2004 averaged a little over 5 years. AmwUzatlon on these assets totaled $8 milllon in 2004, $1 million in 2003, and $4 million in 2002. 

In June 2002, the Rnanclal AccounUng Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal 
ActiM'ties. Thls standard pmvides accounting guidance for costs associated with 
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exit or disposal activities and nullifies Emerging issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 94-3, LiabIIity Recognition for Cerfain Employee Terminetion 
Elenelits end Other Costs fo Exit an Aclivify (Including Certain Costs lncumd In a Resmcturing). This standard revlsed guidance on when a 
Uabllity for a cost associated with an exit or disposal activity is Incurred. Sprlnt adopted this standard effective January 1,2003 for restructuring 
activities occuning after that date. 

Earnlngs per Share 

Sprint's dilutlve securitles consist of options, restricted stock units and Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP). In 2004 and 2003, dilulive 
securities were antidilutive in calculating loss per share because Sprlnt ~ncul~ed losses tium conHnuing operations. Although not used In the 
determination of earnings per share for 2004 and 2003, Sprint's dilutive sewdues totaled 12.3 mllllon shares In 2004 and 3.0 rnlllion shares in 
2003. Sprint's dilutive securities totaled 3.8 million shares in 2002. 

Certain options have been granted with exerdse prices whlch are currently higher than market. These options are considered antidiiuUve and have 
not been included in the dilutlve calculation. Sprlnfs anHdiluUve securitles totaled 88 milllon shares in 2004, 103 million shares In 2003, and 119 
mllllon shares in 2002. 

Stock-based Compensatlon 

Effective January 1,2003, Sprint adopted SFAS No. 123, Actwunfing for Sfock-Based Compensatlon, es amended by SFAS No. 148, Accounting 
for Stock-Based Compansaffon-Transition and Disdcsure, an Amendment of FASB Statement 123, uslng the prospective method. Upon 
adoption Sprint began expensing the fair value of stock-based compensation of all grants, modifications or seltlements made on or after January 
I ,  2003. The following table Illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share of stock-based mpensatlon Included in net income and 
the effect on net income and earnings per share for grants issued on or before December 31,2002, had Spiint applled the fair value recognition 
provisions of SFAS No. 123. 

Compensation costs are expensed over the vesting period of the award uslng the straight-line method. The amount of compensation cost 
recognlzed at any date Is at least equal to the vested portion of the award. 

Sprint recognized pre-tax charges of $81 million and $37 million in 2004 and 2003 related to stock-based grants issued after December 31,2002 
In 2002. pre-tax charges of $7 million were recognized for grants of resttided stock made in 2002 and previous years. 

In 2004, Sprint recognized pre-tax charges of $48 million of nwrcash expense related to the recombination of FON common stock and PCS 
common stock. As required by SFAS No. 123. Sprint accounted for the converslon of PCS s W  options to FON stock options as a modification 
and accordingly applied stock oplion expensing to FON stodc options resulting from the converslon of PCS stock options granted before January 
1.2003. 

In 2003, Sprint recognized pre-tax charges of $15 mllllon for non-cash expense in connection with separation agreements between Sprint and 
William T. Esray, former chairman and chief execuUve officer, Ronald T. LeMay, former president and chief operating officer, and J. Richard 
Devnn, former executive vice president - general counsel, external affairs and corporate scretery. The charges were assoclaled with accounHng 
for modifications which accelerated vesting and extended vesting and exercise periods of stock options granted in prior periods, as required by 
SFAS No. 123. Most of the FON stock options had exercise prices that were approximately two times the market price at the modiflcation date, 
while most of the PCS stock options had exerdse prices that were five Umes the market price at the modincation date. 
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1 2. Recomblnatlon of Tracklng Stack 

On April 23,2004, Sprint recombined its two backlng stocks. Each share of PCS common stock automatically converted lnto 0.5 shares af FoN 
common stock. As of ApW 23,2004, the FON Gmup and the PCS Group no longer exist, and FON common stock represents all of the operatlons 
and assets of Sprlnt, Including Wlmless, Local and Long dlstanca operations. This event Is generally reflected In the presentation of these Rnancial 
statements as if the recombhation had occurred as of the earllest period presented. 

Shareholden' Equity 

The conversion of PCS common stock lnto FON common stock resulted in an Increase In FON common stock outstanding of 518.5 million shares 
as of April 23,2004. Although Sprint's Articles of lrhm'ptation wntlnue to authorize PCS common stock followlng the converskn of PCS common 
stock, Sprint's board of directors adopted a resolution prohibiting the lssuanm of any shares. Sprint Intends to submit to a vote of stockholders at 
its 2005 annual meeting of stockholders amended and restated Artlcles of Incorporation whlch would delete references to the PCS common stock. 

Earnings Per Sham 

All per share amounts have been restated, for all periods presented, to reflect the recombination of the FON wmmm stock and PCS common 
stock as of the earllest period presented at an Identical amversion ratlo (0.50). The conversion ratio was also applied to dilutive PCS securllies 
(mainly stock options, employee stock purchase plan shares, convertible preferred stock, and restricted stock units) to determine diluted weighted 
average shares on a consolidated basis. 

Following is previously reported earnings per share lnformatlon for the FON Group and the PCS Group: 

If) As the erects of Indudlng potentlelly dihrtivo PCS sacuriUes wwe antidiluilva, they were not included In the dHuted welghlad avemge wmmon sham outstanding brlhe 
PCS Group, nor wan, lhey Included In the celcvlation of diluted earnings pershare. 

I4 Earnings per sham amounts may nol add due to rounding. 



3. Proposed Merger and Contemplated Spln-off 

In December 2004, the boards of directors of Sprlnt Corpwatkn and Nextel Communications, lnc. each unanimously approved a strategic merger 
comblnlng Sprint and Nextel In what we intend to be a 'merger of equals.' When the pmposed merger Is completed, Sprlnt will change Its name to 
Sprint Nextel CorporaUon and the Sprint Nextel common stock win be quoted on the New Yo* Stock Exchange. Wstlng shares of Sprint common 
stock will remain outstanding as Sprint Nextel common stock as Sprint Is the acquiring entity. Under the terms of the merger agreement, at closing 
each share of Nextel class A common stock and Nextel class B common stock will be converted into shares of Sprlnt Nextel common stock and 
Sprint Nextel non-voting common stock, respectively, as well a8 a small per share amount of cash, with a total value expected to equal 1.3 shares 
of Sprint Nextel common stock. Nextel zeracoupon, convertible, redeemable prefemed stodc will be converted into Sprint Nextel zero-coupon, 
convertible, redeemable preferred stock. 

The proposed merger Is subled to shareholder approval, as well as various regulatory approvals. It Is also sublect to other customary dosing 
conditions and Is expected to be completed In the second half of 2005. 

Sprint and Nextel intend to spin off Sprint's local telewmmunlcatlons buslness afler the proposed merger Is completed. In order to fadlitate the 
spin-off on a tax-free basis, the exact allocation of cash end shares of Sprlnt Nextel common stock that Nextel common stockholders will recelve 
In the pmpsed merger will be adjusted at the time the merger is completed. The aggregate cash portion of the merger conslderatlon is capped at 
$2.8 billion. 

- - - -  

4. Investments 

At December 31, 2004 Sprint carried $341 million In Investment asset value: $65 million of which was included in "Current assets-othef and 
$276 million in "Other assets" on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

At December 31,2003, Sprint carried $518 millon In investment asset value: $125 million of whlch was Included in 'Current assets-dhet' and 
$423 mlllion was included in 'Other assets" on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Specific investment types and the related carrying amounts Indude: 

Investments In Debt Securltles 

During 2004 and 2003, Sprint invested In marketable debt secwities. As of December 31,2004 $65 milllon of Sprint's Investments in debt 
securities were classlfled as "Current assets-other' and $91 million were reflected In "Other assets" on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. As of 
December 31,2003, $125 million of debt secwitles were dassiiied as 'Current asset\9-other" and $177 million were reReded In 'Other assets.' At 
December 31,2004, the debt searriues carried In 'Other assets' all have maturities prior to December 31,2006. 

Sprint also invested in debt securities with original or remaining maturities at purchase of 00 days or less. The securities were Included In 'Cash 
and equivalents.' 

Interest on these invesbnents is reinvested and recognized in 'Other income (expense), ner in the Consolidatsd SMements of Operations. Sprint 
recognized approximately $11 million of interest l n m e  on these investments in 2004 compared to $3 rnilllon In 2003. Awumulated unrealized 
holding gains and losses were immaterial in both 2004 and 2003. 

Investments I n  Equlty SecurlBes 

The cost of investments In marketable equity securities, primarily consisting of Earthlink common stock, was $90 mllllon and $134 million at 
year-and 2004 and 2003, respectively. Accumulated unrealized holding gains were $42 minion (net of $25 mllllon tax) at year-end 2004. 
Comparatively, at yearend 2003, the accumulated unrealized holding galns were $38 million (net of $23 million tax). Accumulated unrealized 
holding gains were included In *Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)" on h e  Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

At year-end 2004, Sprint held 12.3 million shares of EarthLlnk common stock, down from 18.9 mllllon shares at year-end 2003. These securities 
were reflected in 'Other assets" on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The forecasted sale of these shares was hedged with ~ r i a b l e  prepald 
forward contracts, which began maturing in  We 2004 fouiih quarter and will mntlnue to mature through the 2005 fourth quarter. 

F-18 



in the 2004 fourth quarter, in connection with the maturity of certain EarthUnk variable prepaid forward conbacts. 5.8 million shares were used to 
settle approximately $48 million of the forward oontracts recorded In outslanding long-term debt. Sprint sold an addlUonal1.0 mlllion shares In the 
open market upon settlement of the contracts. Sprint recognized a $10.8 million gain on these lransadions. 

In the 2003 second quarter, Sprint sold 10.8 million Earthlink wmmon shares for $66 rnlllion. Shares were sold both to EarthLink, Inc. and in the 
open market. Sprint recognized a $3 million loss on the sales. 

Cost Method lnveshnents 

Sprint no longer carries any cost method Investment related to EarthUnk preferred shares. In the 2003 second querter, Sprint mnverted its 
remaining cost method Investment In EarthLlnk preferred shams into 18 mflllon shares of EarthUnk common stock, whlch is e marketable equity 
security. 

In the 2002 second quarter, Sprlnt completed an anaiysls of the valuaUon of thls investment, which resulted In avails-down of $241 mililon lo 
market value. Thls charge was lnduded In 'Other income (expense), net" in Sprint's Consolidated Statements of Operaliins. 

Equlty Method Investments 

At yearend 2004 and 2003, Investments accounted for using the equity m e M  mnslsted prlrnarily of Spdnt's Investment in Virgln Mobile USA. 
These investments were reflected in mher assetsu on the Consoildated Balance Sheets. Certaln other equity method mvasbnents are carried at 
zero value. 

Virgin Mobile USA 

Sprint's Investment in Virgin Mobne USA was $20 mlllion at year-end 2004 and $41 milllon at yearend 2003. Sprint detanined that Virgin Mobile 
USA is not a variable Interest entity and herefore canies it as en equity method investment. 

This joint venture with the Virgln Group was originally entered into in the 2001 fourth quarter. Virgin Moblle USA launched senrlces In June 2002. 
Since its Inceplion, Sprint has contributed approximately $180 million to the venture In the forms d cash and discounted network services, thereby 
satisfying 100% of Its original commilments. In 2004, Sprint advanced $10 mlllion to Vlrgln MoMle USA In the form of a loan to be repald In 2005. 
An additional $10 million was advanced in the form of a loan in January 2005. Sprlnt's board of dlrectors has approved up to $35 milllon In loans to 
Virgln Mobile USA Under the lerms of the joint ventura agreement, Sprint is guaranteed a $20 million return of capltal in the event of liquidation. 

BldCo 

During 2002, Wireless' investment in BldCo was dissolved. In the 2002 fourth quarter. Sprint received $5 million. Its nnal share of the FCC's return 
of deposit for licenses in the NextWave spechum auction, after recelvlng $38 million in the 2002 second quarterrepresentlng its 85% share of the 
deposlt for licenses. At dissdutlon a $5 million loss was recognized. 

Pegaso 

In the 2002 third quarter, Wireless sold Its lnvestment In Pegaso to Teielonica Movllas. Sprlnt also reached an agreement with Pegaso and the 
other shareholders of Pegaso for payment In connecHon with the cancellation of Sprint's Services Contract Sprint's book investment In Pegaso 
was zero due to previous recognition of Its share of losses, Sprlnt recelved $28 mllllon from Telebica Moviles in the 2002 thbd quarter, and in 
Odober 2002 received an additional final payment, net of forelgn withholding tax, of $35 million for Its investment in Pegaso. 

OUwr Investments 

In the 2002 fourth quarter, Sprint liquidated a partnership and recelved cash pmceeds of $148 million. Associated with this hansaction, Sprint 
extinguished a $150 million borrowing from the partnership. Sprint recorded a $1 mUlion loss on the Investment. 

In the 2002 second quarter, Call-Net, a Canadian long-distance provider, finalized a mmprehenslve recapitalization proposal that altered Long 
distance's existing ownership in this Investment, which had been carried at zero value since the 2000 fourth quarter. Sprlnt invested appmxlmately 
$16 million In new Call-Net Shares as 



- -. 

part of thls recapbliition. Since thls Is an equity method Investment, Sprint recognized previously unrecognized losses In the amount of this 
addltlonal Investment. Additionally, Sprint and Call-Net agreed to a new ten year branding and tehlogyservices agreementfor which Sprint 
receives royalties. 

Combined, unaudited, summarized finandal Information (100% bask) of enHties amunted for using the eqully method was as follows: 

-- - 

5. Flnanclal Instruments 

Falr Value of Flnanclal lnstnrments 

Sprint estimates the falr value of Its Znandal instrument8 using available market information and appropriate valuation methodologies. As a result, 
the following estimates do not necessarily represent h e  values Spdnt cwld reallze in a m e n t  markst exchange. These amounts have not been 
comprehensively revalued for purposes of these finandal statements since December 31,2004. Therefore, estimates of fair value after year-end 
2004 may dlffer significantly fmm the amounts presented below. 

The carrylng amounts and estimated falr values of Sprints finandal Instruments at yearend were as follows: 

VJ Yen am heM on dopasif to saflsfy csrlaln capHel lease obligations. See Nola 9 for additionel Inromalion. 

12) Eqully unlfs lncluded senior notes of 81.725 blllim and the punham conlracl tmJudmanl payment liability of $13 million fn 2003. See Nole 10 for mom Infornletim an 
equity unns. 



The canying amounts of Sprint's cash and equivalents approximate fair value at yearend 2004 and 2003. The estlmated fairvalue of investments 
In securities was based on quoted market prices. The estlmated falr value of long-term debt was based on quoted market prices for publicly 
traded issues. The estimated fair value of eqully units was based on quoted market prices. The estlmated falr value of all other Issues was based 
on either the Black-Scholas pricing model, the present value of estimated Mure cash flows using a dlscount rate based on the riska Invohred, or 
quoted market prlws when available. 

Accounting for Dwlvathre Insbvmenis 

Rlsk Menagemenf Pollcles 

Sprint's derivative instnwnents indude interest rate swaps, stock warrants, variable prepaid forward contrack, credit forward conhcts, and foreign 
currency forward contracts. Sprint's derivative transactions are used principally for hedging purposes. The Board has authorized Sprint to enter 
into derlvat '~~ transactions, and all transactions comply with Sprints risk management policies. 

Sprint enters into interest rate swap agreements to manage exposure to Interest rate movements and achieve an optimal mixture of floating end 
fixed-rate debt while minimizing IlquldHy risk. The interest rate swap agreements designated as fair value hedges effectively convert Sprint's 
fixed-rate debt to a floating rate hmugh the receipt of Wed-rate amounts in exchange for floating-rate interest payments over the life of the 
agreement without an exchange of the underlying principal amount. Sprint enters into interest rate swap ageements deslgnated as cash flow 
hedges to reduce the Impact of interest rate movements on Mure interest expense by effectively converting a portion of Its floating-rate debt to a 
fixed rate. 

In certain business transactions, Sprint Is granted warrants to purchase the securities of other wmpanles at Rxed rates. These wananix are 
supplemental to the terms of the business transactions and are not deslgnated as hedglng Instruments. 

Sprlnt enters Into variable prepaid @ward contracts which reduce the varlabllty In expected cash flows related to a forecasted sale of the 
underiylng equity securities held as available for sale. 

Sprint enten into fair value hedges through aedlt fotward contracts which hedge changes in fair value of certaln debt Issues. 

Sprht's foreign exchange risk management pmgram focuses on reducing transaction exposure to optimize consolidated cash flow. Sprint enters 
into forward contracts and ootions in foreian currencies to reduce the impact of changes In forelm exchange rates. S~rlnt'a orlmarv transaction 
exposure results hom payments made to and received from overseas tdecommuni&tions companies for &mpleting'lntemational.mlls made by 
Sprint's domestlc customers and the operation of Its International subsidiaries. 

lnferest Rate Swaps 

The interest rate swaps met all the required crlteria under derivative accounting rules for Re assumption of perfect effectiveness resulting in no 
recwnltlon of chanses In thelr fair value In eamlnss during the Nfe of the swap. Sprlnt held both cash flow hedges and fair value hedges In interest 
rate swaps in 2002,Sprint held only falr value heages during 2003 and 2004.' 

- - 

Sprint recorded a $19 mlOlon asset In 2004 compared to a $26 million asset in 2003 resulting from changes in the falr value of the interest rate 
swaps. The increase in value for these swaps has been recorded in 'Other assets' on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. As the swaps have been 
deemed perfectly effeclive, an offset was rearrded to the underlying 'Long-twn debt." 

Sprint recwded a $12 mlllion pre-tax Increase to Other comprehensive income (loss) fw the year ended December 31,2002, resulting from galns 
on cash flow hedges. The change in Other comprehensive income (loss) is included In 'Net unreafized galns (losses) on qualifying cash flow 
hedges' on the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss). 

Stock Warranls 

The stock warrants are not deslgnated as hedging Instruments and changes In the fair value of these derivative Instruments are recognized In 
earnlngs during the period of change. Sprint's net derivathre galns and losses on stock warrants were Immaterial for the years ended December 
31,2004,2003 and 2002. 



Net Purchased Equlty Options 

The net purchased equity options embedded In variable prepaid tomrard contracts are deslgnated as cash flow hedges, In the 2004 fourth quarter, 
approximately 5.6 million shares of EarthLlnk common stock wera used to settle a portlon of the prepaid foward contracts. This resulted in a $10 
million after tax loss related to the cash flow hedges. Premld h r d  contracts assoclated with the forecasted sale of approximately 12.3 mllllon 
shares of EarthLink common stock remaln outstanding at December 31,2004 and will settle h 2005. Accumulated unrealized losses related to 
these hedges were $20 million (net of $12 mUllon tax) at year-end 2004. These unrealized losses were Included in "Accumubted other 
comprehensive loss" on the Consdldated Balance Sheets. 

Sprint recorded a $7 mlllion after tax decrease for the year ended December 31,2004 in Other comprehensive Income (loss), a $37 miltion aRer 
tax decrease fw the year ended December 31,2003 and a $17 million after tax Increase for the year ended December 31,2002 resulting from 
galns end losses on these cash Row hedges. The changes in Other comprehensive Income (loss) are Included in 'Net unreallzed galns (losses) on 
qualifying cash Row hedgesg on the Consolldated Statements of Cwnprehenslve lnmrne (Loss). 

Credlt Forward Contracts 

Sprint held fair value hedges In uedlt foiward contracts during 2003 and 2002 to hedge changes in fair value of certaln debt issues. As there is a 
high correiatlon between the credit forward contracts and the debt issues belng hedged, fluctuaffona In the value of the credlt forward contracts are 
generally offset by changes in the fair value of the debt issues. A nominal amount was remrded In 2003 and 2002 on these hedges in the 
Consolldated Statements of Operations. In 2003, the credit forward contracts were settled. 

Foreign Cumncy Contnicts 

Foreign currency fotward contracts and options held during the period were not designated as hedges as delined In SFAS No. 133, and changes 
in the fair value of these derivative instruments are recognized In earnings during the period of change. 

Sprint had no outstanding forelgn currency forward contracts at yearend 2004. At both year-end 2003 and 2002, Sprlnt had outstanding fotward 
contracts to buy varlous foreign cunencles of $2 million. The forward mntrads open at year-end 2003 and 2002 all had origlnal maturities of SIX 
months or less. At year-end 2004, Sprint had $19 million equivalent notional amwnt o f z e m t  option collars In variow foreign currencies 
wtstandlng. There were no outstanding foreign currency zero-cost option collars at yearend 2DD3 and 2002. Including hedge cas&, net losses 
were immaterial in 2004,2003 and 2002 

Sprint's aaxlunts receivable are not subject to any concentration of aedit risk. Sprint wntrds credit risk of its interest rate swap agreements and 
foreign currency contracts through credlt approvals, dollar exposure limlts and internal monitoring pmcedures. In the event of nonperformance by 
the counterpartlas, Sprint's accounting loss would be llmlted to the net amount it would be entitled to receive undsr the t e r n  of the applicable 
interest rate swap agreement or foreign cumncy contract. However, Sprlnt does not anticipate nonperformance by any olthe mterpartlas to 
these agreements. 

6. Asset Retlrement Obligatlonr 

Sprint adopted Statement of Finandal Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 143. Amounting for Asset Retirement Obligations, on January 1,2003. 
This standard provides accounting guldenca for legal obligations essocieted with the retirement of long-lhred assets that result Worn the 
acquisition, construction or development and (or) normal operation of those assets. According to the standard, the fair value of an asset retirement 
obligation (ARO Ilabili) should be recognized in the period in which (1) a legal obligalion to retire a long-lhred asset exists end (2) the fair value of 
the obligation based on retirement cost and settlement date Is reasonably estimable. Upon Initial r e w g n l i ~  of the ARO liability, the related asset 
retirement cost should be capltallzed by increasing the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset, 

Sprint's network Is primarily located on owned and leased property and utility easements. In Long distance and Local, a majority of the leased 
property has no requirement for remediation at retirement The leased property of Wireless has potentid remedietion requirements. Sprint expeds 
to maintaln its property as a necessary component of infrastructure requlred to malntaln operations w FCC licensing. Sprint hes recorded the 
liability and 



p~elduw.ueeq erzeq suogwedes 000's Ap)ew!xoldde 'WOZ 'LC mqwaea  jo s y  .swgwedes Aqunlorzul pue rCle~un[o~ 
pue 'uollu+p q6mq i  peAe!tpe seeAoldwe 000'1 01 dn p suopnpw em4 y r ~ n  puog!ppe u! p e l  11p )eq$ weld opelens wunouue wyds 

'WOE JeqonO ul asedold~ue leuopppe O~E'Z Aplew!xwdde l o  uoguedes Xlqunpwl eq* ul ~ lnsw 01 pepedxe ate pylew m q q p - 6 u q  ew ul 
sanssmd e4)~edwm penuguo:, e~ 01 puodsw pue quea ( ~ w  elqypsucr, q mpenb puo3es 043 UI epew euolspep a u  .seedoldwe 

0 ~ s ' ~  Ale~erupcudde lo  uogaedes hqunlmul etg y qnsei ot papadm wa Jepenb pay WOE pue ~euenb w n q  € 0 0 ~  eql ul epew suqsispep a q l  

w o p n p e l  tzucy ymn ww pqeposse 
q s m  e3utueAas 401 ppezlu603w we seBeU3 '(1uewu61pe~ l8uol)equeBo) leo6 oypeds qqi  leaw 01 epeu ate suoysep sv 'empnas px 

luepyle e m u  e alean q 61 e ~ g ~ ! u l  s g  jo slw6 ew jo euo 'suognlos uogqunwwcn pesmo1-Jewqsrn e l e m  01 o!(o~cd Jesse e m  Apuepyle 
pue Cng3ege wow cg esutkqua ew § u p  sl erllpglul uogeuuojsuwt sseu!snq s l u  yenppypul pue sseu!snq-sedk lawnsum pyis lp 

o w  l o  samwqud pue speeu ey) uo s m q  mo mueque ob w n o s e ~  (euelu! u6!1ear q eqeg!y ue y w e p u n  ~ u ! ~ d s  ' w e n b  w n o )  EOOZ e g  UI 



- - -  - - - -  - - 

Other Reslnrchrring Acdivity 

In the 2003 fourth quarter, Sprlnt announced the termination ofthe development of a new Mlllng platform (Wlreless Bitling Platform Termination). 
These decisions resulted In pre-tax charges of $351 milnon in the 2003 fourth quarter. The charge for asset impairments was $339 mllllon and the 
remaining $12 mlllion was acaued for other contractual obligations. In tfre 2004 thlrd quarter, Sprint recorded an expense reductlon of $2 mlllon 
as a result of finaliing the contractual obligations associated with this action. 

In the 2003 second quarter, Sprint announced the wlnd-down of its Web HWng business. Restructurlngs of other Long distance operatlons also 
occurred In the continuing effort to create a more efficient cost structure (Web Hasting Wind-down). These decldons resulted In pre-tax charges 
of $376 milllon In 2003 end $63 mllllon in 2004. The aggregate charge for asset lmpainents was $316 million, the aggregate charge for employee 
terrnlnations was $1 3 million and the remaining $110 milllon was for fadlity lease temlnatlons. The severance charges are associated with the 
Involuntary employee separation of appmxlmately 600 employees. As of December 31,2004, substantially an activlties associated wlth thls 
wind-down have been completed and Sprint has recognized $439 million In pre-tax charges. 

In the 2002 fourlh quarter, Sprint announced a consolidation in Its Network, lnformetlon Technology, and Bllling and Accounts RecelvaMe 
organizations, es well as In other areas of Sprint, In h e  on-golng effort to streamline operations and maintain a wmpetltlva cost structure (One 
Sprint Consdidation). These decisions resulted in a $146 mlllion pre-tax charge conslst'mg of severance costs assodated with work force 
reductions totalina $58 mlllion. and the remaininq $88 million was accrued for other exit costs orimarilv associated with the terminatlon of real 
estate leases.  hi severancecharge is associa6d with the InvoluntaIy employee separation of apprdxlmately 2,100 employees. In the 2003 fourth 
auarter. Sorint comdeted en enahrsis to true uD ofinlnal estimates. and that analvsls resulted in a $12 milion reduction of Ilabllities. The remainina 
wmrni&nt has b&n redassifieci as other cukent>nd non-current Ilabiiities. 

" 

In the 2002 fourth quarter, Sprint announced it would reduce Wireless operating expenses through a work force reduction (Wireless Consolidation). 
This action, which was undertaken to create a more competitive cost stNcture for the business, resulted In a $43 million pre-tax charge. The 
charge for severance costs totaled $25 minion, and the remalning $18 milllon was accrued for other exit costs primarily assodated wlth the 
termination of real estate leases, The severance charge was assodated with the Involuntary employee separation of approximately 1,600 
employees. In the 2003 fourth quarter, Sprlnt completed an analysis to true up original estimates, and that analysis resulted In a $5 rnilllon 
reduction of Ilabllities. The remalnlng m m m h n t  has been reclasslfled as other curent and non-current liabilities. 

In the 2002 third quarter, Sprint announced a restructun'ng integrating its EISoluUons' web hosting sales, mobile computing consulting, marketing. 
and produd sales support capabilities Into Sprint Business while integrating ElSolutions' customer service operatlons into Network Services. 
Additionally, Sprint announced that Long distance would discontinue ohring end Internally supporting facilities-based Digital Subscriber Line 
(DSL) services to customers (collectlvely. the Long distance ConsolIdation). These decisions resulted in a $202 milllon pre-tax charge. The 
charge for asset impairments was $142 mlllion, severance costs totaled $22 million, and the remalnlng $38 milUon was acaued for other exit costs 
associated wlth the termination of real estate leases and other contractual obllgations. The severance charge was associated with the Involuntary 
separation of approximately 1,100 employees. In the 2003 fourth quarter, Sprint mmpleted an analysls b true up original estimates, and that 
analysis resulted in an $18 million reductlon assaclated with the asset impairment charge and a $15 million reduction of liabilities. The remaining 
commitment has been redassiiied as other m n t  IiaMAHes, 

In the 2002 first quarter, Sprint announced plans to dose five Wireless customer solution centers, as well as additional steps b reduce operating 
costs In its network, sales and distribution, and customer solutions business units (Wireless Customer Servb Center Closures). These decisions 
resulted in a $23 million pre-tax charge. The charge for severance costs was $13 million with the remainlng $10 million being for other exit costs. 
prhnarily br the termination of real estate leases. The severance charge was associated with the Involuntary separation of approximately 2,600 
employees. In the 2002 third quarter, Sprint performed an analysis to finalize the restructuring estimates recwded in the 2002 nrst quarter. This 
analysis resulted in a $6 million reductlon of IlablliHes. The remainlng commitment has been redassified as other current Ilabllities. 
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The 2004 and 2003 activity Is summarlzed a8 follows: 

Decamber31. Total Deatmbar 31, 
2W3 Restruoludng Cash 2004 

Uebll&J&&$ Chame Pevmenb L b !  

TOM $117 St e l  $ 140 $ 168 

Ofher Asset Impairments 

Sprint determined that business conditions and events occurring In the 2004 third quarter and Impacting its Long distance operations constituted a 
'triggering event" requiring an evaluation of the recoverablllty of the Long distance long-lived assets pursuant to SFAS No, 144, Accounting for Ule 
lmpaiment or Disposal of Long-Uved Assets. 

The Industry-wide business conditions and events Included the mnlinuing lmpads of the hlghly-competitive long distance market, Ule related 
aggresshre pricing, recent changes in the regulatory dlmate negatively impacting the 
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long-term ability of Long distance lo bridge the last mile in the consumer and smell business market segments, product substitution and 
customen' accelerated demands for cost-effective, advanced, IP-ddven telecommunications solutlons requiring transparent wlreline and wireless 
connectivity. 

In light of these Industry-wide business mdiiions and events, Sprint reevaluated Its strategy and financial forecasts in the 2004 third quarter. 
Sprint intends to focus sales efforts and resources on being a leader in tefewmmunlcations solutlons, by emphasizing (1) integrated 
telecommunications solutlons, and (2) markets in which Sprlnl can leverage its unique portfoilo of wireless and wireline assets. 

Evaluations of asset recoverability are performed at the lowest asset or asset group level for which identiRaMe cash flows are largely independent 
of the cash Rows of other assets or asset groups. Due lo the Integrated nature of the Long dlstance network, Sprint conducted its testing of the 
asset group at the Long distance entity level (excluding assets held for sale), as thls Is the lowest level for which identifiable cash flows are 
available. Further, itwas concluded that the fiber-optic backbone constiluted the primary asset of the Long distance asset group. Accordingly, 
cash flows were projected over the remaining useful life of the fiber-optic badtbone. These cash flow projecttons refled estimated future operating 
results, considering all relevant dnomstances and events. and estimated capital expenditures required to maintain, but not to increase, the 
service potential of the asset group. The resulting undlscounled future cash flows were less than the canying value of the Long distance asset 
group, requiring that the asset gmup be reduced to fair value. 

The fair value of the asset group was determined by dlscwnting lhe cash Row projeclions at a 10% discount rate, reflecting a risk-adjusted 
weighted average wst of &pltal. The resulting fair value of the asset group requlred a $3.52 billion pre-tax non-cash imp&ment charge. 
reducing the net carrying value of Long distance property, plent and equipment by about 60%, to $2.29 billlon at September 30,2004. 

In October 2004, Sprint completed the sale of its wholesale Dial IP buslness for $34 million. These assets were classified as held for sale at 
September 30,2004, and an associated pre-tax non-cash charge of $21 mllllon was recorded In the 2004 thlrd quarter to adjust the canylng 
value of these assets to fair value. 

In the 2003 third quarter, Sprint recorded a pre-tax, non-cash charge of $12 billlon related to the write-downin the carrying value of its BRS 
spectrum. Sprint's ongoing evaluatlon of Hs business use for thls asset resulted in a dedsion to and pursuit of a residential fixed wireless strategy. 
Thls decision required an Impairment analysis oflhe asset. Sprint Is now focusing Its efforts on a broad range of alternative strategies. Sprint Is 
continuing to invest in the spectrum, is monitoring technology and industry developments, and Is Involved in efforts to achieve favorable regulatory 
rulings with respect to this spectrum. 

In the 2003 first quarter, Sprint recorded a $10 mlllion asset Impairment assodated with the termination of a software development project. 

In the 2002 fourth quarter, Sprint recorded charges for asset impairments of $56 milRon. Long distance recorded a network asset impairment of 
$14 million. Wlreless recorded an asset impairment of $42 milllon related to abandoned network prole&. 

8. Short-term Bormwlngs 

At yearend 2004 and 2003, Sprint had no short-term notes payable or commercial paper outstanding. 

In June 2004, Sprint entered into a new revolving credit facility with a syndicate of banks. The $1.0 billlon facility Is unsecured, with no sprlnglng 
Ilens, and is structured as a 364-day credit line with a subsequent one-year, $1.0 billion term-out option. Sprint does not intend to draw against 
this fadlily and had no outstanding borrowings as of December 31.2004. 

Sprint has a Wireless accounts receivable asset sewritlzatlon facility that provides Spr in tM up to $500 million ofadditional liquidity. The facility, 
which e ~ r e s  in June 2005, does not Include any ratings triggen that would allow the lenders invohred to terminate the Fdality in the event of a 
credit rating downgrade. The maxlmum amount of fundlng available is based on numerous FactwS and will Auctuate each month. Sprint has not 
drawn against the facility and had na outstanding borrowings as of December 31,2004 and 2003, respectively. 

Sprint has a Long distance accounts receivable asset securltbation facility that provldes Sprint with up to $700 million of addional liquidity. The 
facility, which expires in August 2005, does not include any ratings Mggers that would allow the lenders involved to terrnlnate the facility in the 
event of a credit rating downgrade. The maximum 



amount of funding available is based on numerous f a ~ t 0 ~  and MI fluctuate each month. As of December 31,2004 end 2003, respectively, Sprint 
had no outstanding borrowings under thls faclllly. 

In addltlon, Sprint had standby letters of credit serving as backup lo various obligations of epproxlmetely $123 million at year-end 2004. 

Any bormwlngs Sprint may incur are ultimately limited by certain debt covenants. Under its most restrictive debt covenant, which is en interest 
coverage ratio, Sprint had additional borrowing capadty of up lo $10.7 billlon at yearend 2004. Thls covenent is contained In the new revdving 
credit fadlity, whlch Is referenced in WHbi lO(b) to lhls Annual Report on Form 10-WA, and limits debt, as defined In the agreement, through the 
limitation of interest on the additional debt. The same restrictive covenant Is contained in the W~reless and the Long distance accounts receiveMe 
asset securitization facilities. Sprint is mrrenUy In compliance with ell debt covenanls associated with Its borrowings. 

See Note 9 for Information on Current maturities of long-term debt 

9. Long-term Debt and Capital Loaso ObligaUone 

Sprint's long-term debt and capital lease obligations at year-end were as fdlows: 

(1) Sprint's welghled everags effictfve lnfsmsf fate relafed lo Vrese bwmwinga wee 7.7% fw the par-endsd 2004 and 7.2% forthe yearended 2003. The eRedive Bleres! 
rate Indudes Ute e W  of interest mfe swep egreements. Soe Noh 5 f o r m  deblls regarding Infered rele wags 

Scheduled principal payments during each of the next five years are as follows: 

lnduded in the above schedule are payments to be made In connedlon with various capital lease obligations, A substanUal portlon of h e  capital 
lease payments will be in Japanese yen end Sprint already satisfied this obligation by depositing the present value of the f W e  yen payment 
obligations at various banks. These amounts are included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet In 'Other Assets." Based on December 34,2004 
outstanding balances, total Japanese capital lease payments induded in the above schedule are $79 mllllon in 2005 end $110 mlllion In 2008. 

In the 2004 fourth quarter, Sprint purchased $95 million of its senior notes before their schedule mahrrities. These notes had an Interest rate of 
4.8% and a maturity dele of August 2006. Sprint recorded a premlum of $2 milibn and $1 million of unamortized debt C&B associated with this 
repayment. 

In the 2004 \hlrd quarter, Sprint paid $13 mllllon of its capital lease obllgetions before their scheduled maturities. Sprinl also purchased $516 
million of its senior notes before their scheduled maturities. These notes had inlerest rates ranainn from 6.0% to 6.9% and maturih, dates ransina - - 
from 2 6 7  i 2028 .  Sprint recorded e premium of $38 mllllon and $2 million of unamortized de6t costs associated with this repayment. 



In the 2004 second quarter, Sprint purchased $750 mlllion of its senior notes related to the equity unlts before their scheduled maturities. The 
notes had an interest rate of 6.0% and a maturity date of August 2WB. Sprint reaxded a premium of $20 mlllion and $9 million of unamortized 
debt costs assoclated with this repayment. 

In the 2003 third quarter, Sprint repaid, before scheduled maturities, $418 million of its long-term debt. The prepayments consisted of current 
maturities of the $300 million Export Development Canada loan with an interest rate of 2.8% and $34 mllllon of its senlor notes with interest rates 
ranging from 5.7% to 5.9%. The prepayments also Wuded $84 million of Local's first mwtgage bonds with interest retes ranging from 9.1% to 
9.3% and maturity dates ranging from 2019 to 2021. Sprint reprded a net premium of $2 million assoclated with these prepayments. 

In the 2003 first quarter, Sprint completed a tender offir lo purchase $1.1 billion prindpal amount of lta senior notes before thelr scheduled 
maturities. The notes had Interest rates ranging from 5.7% to 5.9% and maturity dates ranglng fmm 2003 to 2004. A premium of $1 9 million was 
paid associated with these prepayments. 

In the 2002 fourth quarter, Sprint repaid $150 million of notes payable relating to a revolving credit fadlity. Sprint made a $150 million investment 
In the entity that.provided this credit at the Ume It was formed in 1697. Sprint liquidated thls investrnenl and received a cash distribution 
approximating its original investment Sprint also repeid, before scheduled maturities, $67 milnon of its senior notes. These borrowings had 
Interest mtes ranging from 6.0% to 7.1% and maturities ranging from 2006 to 2008. Sprint recorded a discount of $4 mliiion assoclated with this 
prepayment. 

In the 2002 tlnt quarter, Sprint issued $5 bllllon of debt securtties through a private placement. These borrowings have Interest rates ranging fmm 
7.9% to 8.8% and maturities ranglng from 2005 to 2032 A$ a condition to the sale of the securities, Sprlnt conducted an exchange offer that 
allowed the original securities to be exchanged for substantially identical securities registered with h e  Securities and Exchange Commission. This 
exchange offerwas completed in June 2002, 

Other 

Substantially all of Sprint's senior notes, induding the senlor notes issued in connection wilh Sprint's equity units, have been issued by Sprint 
Capital Corporation, a wholly-owned finance subsidiary, and have been fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Sprint, the parent corporation. 

The indentures and financing agreements of certain other subsldiarles contain pmvlsions IlmiUng cash dividend payments on subsidiary common 
stock held by Sprint As a result, $489 mlllion of those subsidiaries' $3.0 billion total retained eamhgs were restricted at year-end 2004. The flow 
of cash in the form of advances from the subsidiaries to Sprint Is generally not resblcted. 

At December 2004, $796 million of debt outstanding represents first mortgage debt and other mpltal lease obligaHons and Is secured by $1 5.3 
bllllon of gmss property, plant and equipment. 

Sprint has complied with all restrictive and financlal covenants relating to its debt arrangements at yearend 2004. 

- - 

10. Equlty Unlt Notes 

In the 2001 thlrd quarter, Sprint completed a registered offering of69 million equlty units, each wilh a stated arnounf of $25. Net proceeds from the 
issuance were approximately $1.7 billion aRer deduding the underwriting dixwnt and other offering expenses and are included in 'Equity unit 
notes' on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31,2003. 

Each equity un l  initially consisted of a corporate unit Each corporate unit consisted of a forward purchase contract and $25 prlnclpal amount of 
seniw notes (Notes) of Sprint's wholly owed subsldlery, Sprlnt Capital Corporation. The corporate unit muld be converted by the holder Into a 
treasury unit consisting of the forward purchase contract and a treasury portfolio of zero-coupon U.S. treasury securities by substituting the 
treasuiy securities for the Notes. The underlying Notes w treasury portfollo were pledged to Sprint to secure the holder's obligations under the 
forward purchase contract. 



Forwaml Purchase Contract 

As a component of the equlty units, the folward purchass mbads originally obligated the holders to purchase. and obllgated Sprint to sell, on 
August 17,2004, a variable number of newly Issued shares of PCS common sLock, ranging from appmxlmately 58 million to 70 mlllion shams 
depending on the market price of PCS common stock. A8 a result of the recombination of PCS common stock and FON common stock on April 
23.2004, the forward purchase conhcts obllgated the holders to purchase, and Sprint to sell, a variable number of shams d newly bsued FON 
common stock, ranglng from approximately 29 million to 35 mlllion shares. These forward purcfiase contracts lnduded a provision permlWng the 
equity unlt holders to benefit from or 'participate' In any dlvldends declared on the mmmon stock during the contract period. On August 17,2004 
the forward punhass contracts were settled by the Issuance of approximately 35 million shares of FON common stock In exchange for $1.7 billion 
in cash. 

Nofes 

The Notes originally had an Interest rate of 6% per annum, payable quarterly in arrears. 

In May 2004, Sprht purchased $750 million principal amount dthe Notes beforethelr scheduled maturity. Sprint recorded costs of $29 million 
consisting of a $20 million premium and $9 mllllon of unamortized debt costs associated with thls prepayment. 

In May 2004, Sprint successfully remarketed approximately $940 mllllon principal amount of the Notes. The Interest rate on the Notes was reset to 
4.8% effective May 24,2004. The remarketed Notes will mature August 17,2006. The remaining $35 mlllion principal amount of outstanding 
Notes was retalned by the holders of those Notes. These Notes were also reset to the new Interest rate. 

Following the remarkeling of the Notes, the Notes were no longer pledged to secure the 0bllgatl~S under the purchase contracts. Proceeds 
received by the prevlous Note holders from the remarketing were used by the collateral agent to purchase other securiUes that were pledged as 
security. 

As of December 2004, $880 million of the remarketed Notes are lnduded In *Long-term debt and capital lease obligations' on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. 

11. Redeemable Preferred Stock 

The redeemable preferred stock outstanding at yearend Is as follows: 

Seventh Series Preferred Stock 

Sprint Issued a series of convertible preferred stock In 1998 that is wrrentfy convertible into approximately 32.5 shares of FON common stock for 
each Seventh series share. If not converted by the holder or earlier redeemed by Sprint, the Seventh series preferred stock is mandatorily 
redeemable In November 2008 at the stated value plus any acclued but unpaid dlvidds. 

12. Common Stock 

On Aprll23.2004, Sprint recombined its two tracking stocks. Each share of PCS wmmon stock automatically 'converted into 0.5 shares of FON 
common stock. As of April 23,2004. the FON G w p  and the PCS Gmup no longer exist, and FON common stock represents all of the operations 
and assets of Sprint, 'mluding Wireless, Local and Long distance. 

In the first quarter of 2003 FranceTelecom (TT) converted 34.4 mllllon shares of Series 3 PCS common stock into shares of Series I PCS 
common stock. At the same time, FT converted 21.6 million shares of PCS common stodr underlying Its Class A FT common stock into Series 1 
PCS common stock. 



Upon the issuance of the PCS shares underlying the Class A FI common stock, there were no more underlying shares of PCS or FON stock. The 
par value of h e  Class A FT common stock was automatkally reduced to $0.00 per sham from $0.50 per share. In the fourth quarter of 2003, the 
Class AFT shame were cancelled. 

Classes of Common Stock 

Series 1 FON common stock-4eslgnated for general public-& the end of 2004, authorized shares totaled 2.5 billion, lssued and outstanding 
shares totaled 1,389.0 mllllon. 

Series 1 PCS common stock-DesIgnated for general poblio-At the end of 2004, authorized shares totaled 3.0 blliion. There were no shares 
. outstanding. 

Series 2 FON common stock--Designated for Cable Partners--At the end of 2004, author'ued shares totaled 500 million, issued and outstanding 
shares totaled 85.8 million. A share of Series 2 FON wmmon stock has an economic Interest equal lo one share of Series 1 FON common stock, 
but 'I10 the vote of a share of Sarles 1 FON common stock on most matters. The holders of Series 2 FON common stock have the rlght to ttansfer 
these shares, and upon transfer, these shares convert into Series 1 FON common stock which have a full vole per share. 

Series 2 PCS common stock-Designated for Cable Partners--At Uw end of 2004, authorized shares totaled 1 .O bllllon. There were no shares 
outstanding. 

Common Stock Reserved for Future Grants 

At yearend 2004, mmmon stock reserved for future grants under plans providing for the grant of stock optlons and other equity-bas+ awards, 
future grants under the employees stock purchase plan or future Issuances under various other alrangements Induded: 
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Sharehdder Rlghts Plan 

Under Sprint's Shareholder Rights Plan (Ran), one half of a preferred stock purchase right is atteched b each share of FON stock. The rights may 
be redeemed by Sprlnt at $0.01 per right end will expire in June 2007, unless extended. The rights are exercisable only If certein takeover events 
occur. Each right entitles the holder to purchase 111,000 of a share (Unit) of a no par Preferred Stock-Sixth Series at $275 per Unit Under the 
terms of the Plan, at least every three years the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee of Sprint's board or directon is required to 
consider whether the maintenance of the Plan continues to be in the best Interests of Sprint and its stockholders. 

Preferred Stock-Slxlh Series is voting, cumulative and accrues d i i n d s  on a quartwfy basis generally equal to the greater of $100 per share or 
2,000 times the total per share amount of all FON stock dividends. No shares of Preferred Stock-Sixth Series were Issued or outstanding at 
year-end 2004 or 2003. 

- -- 

13. Stock-based Gompensatlon 

Effective January 1,2003, Sprint adopted SFAS No. 123 as amended by SFAS No. 148 using the prospeche method. Upon adoption Sprint 
began expensing the fair value of stock-based mpensatlon for all granls, modifications or settlements made on or after January 1, 2003. 

As a result of the recombination of the traddmg stocks (see Note 2), outstanding options to purchase PCS common st& were converted into 
optlons to pudase FON mmmon stock by multiplying the number d PCS shares under option by the 0.5 wnvenlon ratio and rounding up to the 
nearest whole share, and by dividing the exercise price of the PCS optlon by the 0.5 conversion ralio. Unless othenvlse statad, Ule number of 
shares under optlon and the related exeffiise prices reflected in the following discussion have been adlusted to reflect the recombination of the 
tracking stocks as If the remmblnatlon had occurred as of the earliest period presented. 



As required by SFAS No. 123, Sprint accounted for the conversion of PCS stock options to FON stack options as a modfflcation, and accordingly 
applied stock optlon expensing ta FON stock options resulung from the conversion of PCS stock options granted before January 1.2003. 

Management Incentive Stock Optlon Plan 

Under the Management lncentlve Stock Option Plan (MISOP), before 2003 Sprlnt granted stock options to employees ellglble to receive annual 
Incentive compensation. Eliglble employees could eled to receive stock options In lieu of a poltbn of their target IncsnUve under Sprlnrs annual 
Incentive compensation plans. The options generally became exercisable on December 31 of the year granted end have a maximum term of 10 
years. Under the MISOP, Sprint also granted dock options to executives in lieu of long-term Incentive compensatbn (LTIP-MISOP options). The 
LTIP-MISOP optlons generally became exercisable on the third December 31 following the grant date and have a maxhnum tern d 10 years. 
MISOP options were granted with exercise prices equal to the merlcet price of the underlying common stock on the grant date. At yearend 2004, 
this plan authorized optlons to buy appmxknately 68.5 mllllon common shares, and 20.9 mlUlon common shares remalned evallable. In December 
2003, the board of directors passed a resolution capping the shares authorized under the MISOP plan at Its then current level. No additional 
shares were authorized under the amended terms of the plan In 2004 or 2005 and no new options may be granted under this plan affer April 2005. 

Long-Term Stock Incentive Program 

Under the 1997 Long-Term Stock lncantive Pmgram (1997 Program), Sprint can grant stock options, restricted stock and restricted stock units 
and other equity based awards to directors and employees. The board of directors adopted h e  Stock Option Plan (SOP) and the Restricted Stock 
Plan pursuant to lhe 1997 Program and a predecessor plan, end until 2004, awards of stock options were generally made out of the SOP and 
awards of restricted stock were made out of the Restricted Stock Plan. Certain awards were made dlrectly out of the 1997 Program. In February 
2004, the board of directore cwnblned the SOP end the Restricted Stock Plan with and into the 1997 Program and since then all stock options, 
restricted stock, restricted stock unlts and other equity awards have been made dlredly out ofthe 1997 Program. in  the 1997 Program the number 
of shares available for grant increase each year until 2007. No awards may be granted under h e  plan alter April 2007. At year-end 2004, this phn 
authorized equlty-based awards for approximately 133.2 mlllbn common shares, and 45.4 million shares remained available. On January 1,2005, 
the number of shares authorized by the 1997 Program increased by approximately 22.1 million shares. 

Employees and directors who are granted restricted stock units are not required to pay for the shares but must remain employed with Sprlnt or a 
member of Its board of directors until the restrldlons on the shares lapse. The restricted stock units granted in 2004 to officers generally vest 
one-fourth on the second anniversary of the grant date and three-fourths on the third anniversary of the grant date, while the restricted stock unib 
granted in 2004 to directom vest after three years. 

Stock options granted to directors and employees under the 1997 Program generally become exercisable at the rate 0125% per year, beginning 
one year frwn the grant dale, and have a maximum term of 10 yean. The 2004 opUons were granted with exercise prices equal to the market 
price of the underiying m m m  stodr on the grant date. No options were granted to directors In 2004. 

In the first quarter of 2003, Sprint entered into an employment contract with Gary Forsee to serve as Sprint's Chief Executive Officer end 
Chairman of the Board. Under the employment contract, Sprint granted stock optlons and restricted stock units to Mr. Forsee which vest subjectto 
his continued employment with Sprint. 

in early 2001, Sprint entered into new employment mnhch; with Mr. Esrey end Mr. LeMay. In the second quarler of 2003 these contracts were 
terminated in connection with separation agreements agreed to by Sprint and Mr. Esrey and Mr. LeMay. These separaeon agreements included 
option modifications whlch accelerated vesting and extendd exerdse periods of stock optlons granted In prior years. 

Under Sprlnt's Restrided Stock Plan, Sprlnt granted restricted stock to officers and key employees. Employees granted restricted stock are not 
required to pay for the shares but must remaln employed with Sprint until the restrictions on the shams lapse. The reslricted stock generally vests 
at a rate of 33.3% per year on each of the first three anniversaries of the grant date. No restricted stock was granted In 2004. 

Employees Stock Purchase Plan 

Under Sprint's ESPP, employees may elect to purchase common stock at a price equal to 85% of the market value on the grant or exercise date, 
whichever is less. At yearend 2004, thls pbn authorized for purchase 
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appmxlmately 29.8 million shares. Elections have been made by employees partldpatlng h the 2004 offering under the ESPP to purchase, in 
2005, appmximately 3.6 million common shares. In 2003, an amendment to Sprint's ESPP established an annual purchase date at the end of 
each yearly offering period In leu of quarterly purchases. 

Falr Value Dlsclosums 

The following tables reflect the weighted averaae Fair value per opUon granted, as well as the sIgniAcant weighted average assumptions used in 
detemlining those falr values using the Black-Scholes pricing model. The following Informalon related to PCS common stack has not been 
adjusted to reflect the recombhation of the tracklng stocks as if the recombination had occurred as of the earliest period presented. 

FON Common Stock 

Employees Stock Purchase Plan 

Durlng the 2004 ESPP offering, employees elected to purchase approximately 3.8 mlllion common shares. Uslng the Black-Scholee pricing 
model, the welghled average falr value was $3.19 per share. 

During the 2003 ESPP offering, employees elected to puichase approximately 1.8 rnllllon FON and 7.2 million PCS shares. Using the 
Black-Scholes prlclng model, the weighted average fair value was $4.1 1 per share for each FON election and $2.52 per share for each PCS 
election. Because of the reaxnbimation of the tracking stocks, the elections to purchase PCS shares were amverted into elections to purchase 
FON shares. 

During the 2002 ESPP offering, employees purchased appmxlmateb 4.2 million H3N and 8.7 million PCS shares. Using the Black-Scholes 
pricing model, the weighted average falr value was $1.89 per share for each FON election and $1.45 per share fw each PCS election. 



Stock Optlons 

Adivity underthe 1997 Pmgram and MISOP was as follows: 

The following tables summarize outstanding and exercisable shares under optlon at year-end 2004: 

Shame Under Optlon Outaending 

Sham Under Optlon Exerdsable 

The number of shares exercisable and their weighted average prlces were 101.4 million shares at $29.04 In 2004, 103.3 million shares at $29.36 
in 2003, and 94.5 milllon shares at $29.55 in 2002. 
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14. Employee Benefit Plans 

Defined Benefit Penslon Plan 

Most Sprint employees are covered by a noncontributory defined benefit panslon plan. Benefits for plan partidpants belonging to unlons are based 
on negotiated schedules. For non-unibn participants, pension benefits are based on years of senrlce and the participanki' compensation. 

Sprint uses a December 31 measurement date for Its defined benefit pension plan. 

The following table shows the changes In the projected benefit obllgatlon: 

The plan's accumulated benefit obligation was $4,129 rnllllon at December 31,2004 and $3,730 rnlllion at December 31,2003. 

The following table shows the changes in plan assets: 

At year-end, the funded status and amounts recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets for the plan were as follows: 

Amounts recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets conslst of: 

In accordance with SFAS No. 87, Employers' Accounting for Pensions, at year-end 2004 and 2003 Sprint recorded en addlUonal mlnlrnurn 
pension liability represenling the excess of the unfunded accumulated benefit obligation over plan assets and accrued pension costs. Recognition 
of the additional pension liability elso resulted in an 
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intangible asset equal to the unremgnhd prior service costs and a charge to equltythrouph Oher comprehensive lnwme (loss). The following 
table sets forth these amounts for the year-ended 2004,2003 and 2002: 

The tax eRed for the charge to 'Accumulated oUler wmprehenslve Income (1oss)'was $10 million for 2004, $12 mllllon for 2003 and $444 million 
for 2002. 

This resulted in a net charge to 'Accumulated other comprehensive Income (loss)' of $0 million for t M  year-ended 2004, $25 million for the 
year-ended 2003, and $713 mflllon for the yearmdad 2002. 

Sprint also maintains a nonqualified defined beneiit plan to prwide supplemental retirement benefits for certain executives in addltlon to the 
benefits provided under the qualifmd penslon plan. 

For the yearended 2004, an addltlonal mlnlmurn penslon liablllty of $20 million was recognked Iw the nonqualiied defined beneM plan with a 
charge to 'Accumulated other comprehensive Income (loss)" of $13 mllllon, net of taxes. 

The net pension expense (credit) wnslsted of the following: 

Weighted-average assumptions used to deterrnlne net periodic pension costs: 

Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit obllgations as of December 31: 

During 2004, the assumption regarding the expected long-term return on plan assets was 8.75%. ARer revlslng the target asset allocation pollcy in 
the second half of 2003 to reduce the penslon trust's exposure to equities, Sprlnt obtained from two investment consulting firms fotward-looking 
estlmates of the expected long-term returns for a portfolio Invested according to the revlsed target policy. The average of the two firms' estimates 
was 8.77%, guiding a reduelion in the assumed long-term return from the prior year's 9.0% lo 8.75%. 
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the effects of the Ad, estlrnates of partlclpation rates and per capita clalms costs were not changed. The effect of recognizing the federal subsidy 
related to the Act In the 2004 first quarter was a $67 mlllion reduction in the.APB0. and an $11 mllllon reduction In the 2004 net benefit wst. Sprlnt 
has accounted for Its retiree medical benefd plan in accordance with Flnanciel Acccuntlng Standards Board Staff Positmn No. 106-2. 

The following table shows the changes In h e  accumulated postretirement benefit obligation: 

Amounts induded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at yearend were as follows: 

2004 2003 
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Accrued postretirement bensfihr cost S 872 $ 886' 

The net postretirement beneflk wst wnsis4d of the following: 

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net peliodic postretirement benefit costs 

Assumed health care cost trend rates at December 31: 

Pssurned health care cost trend rates have a slgnlficant efied on the amounls reported for the health care plans. A one-percenlage-polnt change 
In assumed health care wsl trend rates would have the following effects: 



Plan assets totaled $43 million and $40 milion at December 31,2004 and 2003, respecthwly. Sprint targets a 60% allocation to Equities and a 
40% allocation to Debt. The plans hold no Sprlnt securities. 

Sprint plans to conblbute to Ihe poshtiremerit benefit plan en amount equal lo the value of benefits and premiums paid. 

The expected benefit payments, w h i i  reflect expected Mure service, as appropriate, and expected subsidy receipts are as follows: 

15. Income Taxes 

Income tax expense (benefit) allocated to contlnulng operations consists of the followhrg: 

The differences that caused Sprint's effet i i  Income tax rates to vary from the 35% federal statutory rate for Income taxes related to continuing 
operations were as follows: 

2004 2003 2W2 

lnmme tax beneM 

Income tax expense (benefit) allocated to other Items was as follows: 

111 These emounk have been recwded dlrecUy h 'Shamholdws' equn)LAnumula!ed other compmhenslve lnwrne (loas)' on the Ccnsolidadeled Bslence Sheets. 
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(V These emounb have been rerorded dimfly to 'Shar~holdem' eq* Capifel In excess of par w ~edvuIue'w, the Ccnsafidated Balance Sheeft. 

Sprint recognizes deferred Incame taxes for the temporary differences between the canylng amounts of Its assets and llabllities for finandal 
statement purposes and thelr tax bases. The sources of the dlbrences that give rise to the deferred inwme tax assets and liabllitles at year-end 
2004 and 2003, along with the income tax effect of each, were as follows: 

2004 Deferred I n m e  Tax 2003 Deferred lnmme Tax 

Aasete Llablllcm Asseta Llabllities 

nr,*Yk%,,; e e l ! , W p  ' - -  
-.. '-==---- - - 4 384 5,234 

v .: ~,~k~:&lR~~d~~~el:L;~iiF ' , ~ & & ~ ~ ~ ! ~ ~ ~ & ~ . ~  w Y 2 ~ 2 T & ~ ~ l l ~ & ~ L ~ ! ~ 4 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ T : . 5 ~ ~ # ~ ~ ~ ! x ~ A d p  ;k2$mK$j 
Total 13,267 5 4,304 $3,535 6 5.234 

The foreign loss included In Income (loss) from conllnuing operations totaled $203 million, $141 million, and $273 million in 2004,2003, and 2002, 
respedvely. Spn'nt has no material unremltted earnings of foreign subsidiaries. 

In 1999, Sprint acquired appmxlmatdy $193 milllon of potential tax benefik related to net operating loss carryfowards in the acquisitions of h e  
broadband fixed wireless companles. In 1998, Sprint acquired approximately $229 million of potenHal tax benefits related to net operating loss 
canyforwards in the controlling Interest aqulsltion of Wireless which we call the PCS Resluuduring. The benefits hum these acqulsltions are 
subied to certaln realization restridons under various tax laws A valuation allowance was wovided for the total of these deferred tax benefits. If 
the& benefik are subsequently recognized, they wlll first reduce goodwill or intangibles r e d i n g  fmm the application of the purchase method of 
accounting for these transactlons. If goodwill and lntanglbles related to the acquisition ere reduced to zem, any addibnal tax benefits recognized 
would reduce tax expense. 

In connection wlth the PCS Restructuring, Sprint is required to reimburse the former cable company partners of PCS for net operating loss and tax 
credlt carryforward benefits generated before the PCS Restructuring If realiiation by Sprint pmduces a cash benefit that would not otherwise have 
been realktd. The reimbursement wlll equal 60% of the net cash benefit received by Sprlnl and will be made to the former cable company 
partners of PCS In shares of Sprint stock. The unexpired canyfwward benefits subject to thls requirement total $214 mlllion. 

At year-end 2004, Sprint had federal operating loss canyforwards of approximately $5.1 bllllon and state operatlng loss carryfowards of 
a~~roxlmatelv $1 1.9 billion. Related to these loss carryforwards are federal tax benetits of $1.8 billion and state tax benefits of $822 million. In 
abbiion, ~ p r h ' h a d  avallable, for inwme tax purposes, federal alternative mlnlmum tax net opelating loss canyfowards of $4.9 billion and state 
alternative minimum tax net operating loss canyfowards of $1.3 billion. The loss carryforwards explre in varying amounts through 2024. 

Sprint also had available $397 million of federal and state income tax uedit carryforwards at yearend 2004. lnduded In this amount are $291 
million of income tax aedits which expire in varying amounts through 2024. The remaining $106 million do not expire. 

The valuatlon allowance related to defemd Income tax assets Increased $50 million h 2004 and Increased $47 mllllon In 2003. 

Management belleves R is more likeiy than not that these deferred income tax assets, net of the valuatlon allowance, will be reabzed based on 
current income tax laws and expectations of future taxable Income stemming fmm the reversal of axistlng deferred tax liabilities or ordinary 
operations. Uncertainties surrounding income tax law changes, shifk in operations between state taxlng judsdlclions and future operating Income 
levels may, however, affect the ultimate redizatlon of all or some of these deferred Income tax assets. When we evaluated these and other 
qualitative factors and uncertainties concerning our industry, we found they pruvide wntinulng evidence requlrlng the valuation allowance we 
currently recognize regarding the ulHmate reallzability of the tax benefit of our net operating loss and lax credit carryfbrwards as of December 31. 
2004. 



In 2002, Sprint reached a definithre agreement to sell Its directory publishing buslness to RH. Donnelley. Due to the antlclpated galn on the sale, 
Sprint recognized $292 million of tax benefits In the thkd quarter of2002 on previously recorded Investment losses. 

In the 2002 third quarter, Sprint reached a deRnlthre agreement to sell its directory publishlng business to R.H. Donnelley for $2.23 bllllon In cash. 
The sale closed on January 3,2003. The pretax gain recognized in 2003 was $2.14 bllllon, $1.32 billion after tax. In accordance with SFAS NO. 
144, Accounting for f i e  lmpalrrnent or Dlsposal of Long-Lived Assets, Sprint has presented the results of operations of the directory publishing 
business as a discontinued operatlon In the consolidated finandal statements. Summary financial lnformatlon is as follows: 

17. Commltrnents and Contlngencles 

LHlgatlon, Claims and Assessments 

In March 2004, eight purported class action lawsuits relating to the recombination of the tracklng stocks were filed against Sprlnt and Its dlrectors 
by holders of PCS common stock Seven of the lawsuits were mnsolidated In the Diitrld Court of Johnson County, Kansas. The eighth, pendlng 
in New York, has been voluntarily stayed. The consolidated lawsuit alleges breach of fiduciary duty In wnnectlon wilh allocations between the 
FON Gmup and the PCS Group before the recombination of the backing stocks and breach of fidudary duty in the recombination. The lawsuit 
seeks to resclnd the rewmblnation and monetary damages. In Febnrary 2005, the court denied defendants' motion to dlsmlss the compliant All 
defendants have denled plaintiffs' allegations and intend to vigorously defend thls matter. 

A number of putative dass adion cases that allege Sprint failed to obtaln easements ham property owners dwing the Installation d Its tiber optic 
network in the 1980's have been filed in various courts. Several of these cases sought certlftcation of nationwide classes, and in one case, a 
nationwide class was certified. In 2002, a natim.de settlement d these daims was approved by the US. District Court for the Northern Dii(rid of 
Illinois, but objectors appealed the preliminary epproval order to the Seventh Clrcuit Court of Appeals. In October, 2004, the Seventh Circult Court 
of Appeals overturned the settlement appmval and remanded the case to the trial court for further proceedings The settling parties have filed a 
petition for certiorari to the U.S. Supreme Court. In 2001, Sprlnt acaued for the estimated settlement costs of these suits. 

In 2003, participants In the Sprint Retirement Savings Plan, the Sprint Retirement Savings Plan for Bargaining Unit Employees and the Centel 
Retirement Savings Plan for Bargaining Udt Employees filed suit in the U.S. DisMd Court for the DlsMd of Kansas against Sprint, the committees 
!hat administer th i  plans, the plan bud& and various current and fonner dlrectors and officers. The consolidated l&uit alleges that defendants 
breached their fiduciarv duties to the plans and violated the ERISA statutes by rnaklng the company contribution In FON m m o n  stodc and PCS 
common stock and indudlng FON common stock and PCS common stock among the more than thirty investment options ohred to plan 
DartIdaants. The lawsult seeks to reaver any decline In the value Of FON common stack and PCS common stock durlng the dass period. All 
defendants have denled plaintiffs' allegations and Intend to vigorously defend thls matter. 

In September 2004, the U.S. Dlstrlct Court for the Dlstrictof Kansas denled a motion to dismiss a shareholder lawsuit alleging that Sprlnt's 2001 
and 2002 proxy statements were false and mlsleadlng In violation of federal securities laws to the extent Wey described new employment 
agreements with senior executives without discloslng that, according to the allegations, replecement of those executives was inevitable. These 
allegations, made In an amended complaint in a lawsuit originally Rled in 2003. are asserted against Sprlnt and certain current and former officers 
and directors. The lawsuit seeks to recover any decline in the value of FON mmmon stock and PCS common stock durlng the class period. 
Following denial ofthe dismissal m o w ,  the parties stipulated that the case can proceed as a class action. All defendants have denied plalntifk' 
allegations end Intend to vigorously defend this matter. The allegations In the wlginal complaint, which asserted claims against Sprint, certain 
current and former officers and directors, and Sprint's former Independent auditor, were dlsmlssed by the court In April 2004. 



Various other suits, prwedlngs and daims, lndudlng putpotted dass actions, typical for a business enterprise, are pending agalnst Sprint. 

While it is not possible to determlne the ultimate dlspositlon of each of these proceedings and whether they will be resolved consistentwith 
Sprint's beliefs, Sprint expects that the outcome 01 such pmceedings, or in the aggregate, will not have a material adverse effect on 
the financial condition or results of operaUons of Sprint w Its buslnass segments. 

Sprint has mlnimum purchase cornmltments with various vendor8 through 2009. Outstanding commitments at year-end 2004 were approximately 
$1.4 bllllon and $3.0 billion at year-end 2003. The outstanding commltmente mnslst primarily of network equipment and rnalntenance, access 
commitments, advertising and marketing, informalion technology se~lces and customer support provlded by third parties, handset purcfiases and 
other expenses related to n m a l  business operations. Appmxlmately 85% of the purchase commitments wtslandlng at year-end 2004 will be 
incurred within the next hvelve months. 

OperaUng Leases 

At yearend 2004. Sprint's rental commitments far operating leases, consisting mainly of leases for cell and &tch sltes, real estate, data 
processing equipment, and office space are as follows: 

The table includes Sprint's expected optlonal renewal periods related b certain cell site, switch site and real estate leases. These leases, whlch 
are subled to escalation clauses, generally have lnltlal five-year terms with renewal options for additional five-year terms totaling 20 to 25 years. 
Sprlnt's gross rental expense totaled $1.1 billion In 2004, $1.2 billion In 2003, and $1.3 billlon In 2002. Rental expense Includes lease expense 
calculated using the straight-line method including renewal option periods that are reasonably assured. Rental mmrnilments for subleases. 
contingent rentals and executoty costs were not significant. 

Leasehold lmpwvements are depredated over the lesser of the estimated usetid life of the asset of the lease term, Including renewal option 
perlods that are reasonably assured. 

18. Addlilonal Flnanclal lnbnnatlon 

Segment lnformatlon 

Sprint Is divided into M e  segments: Wireless, Local, and Long distance. Other conslsts primarily of wholesale disMbuUon of teiecwnmunlcations 
products. 

Spdnt manages its segments to the Operating Income (loss) level of reporling. Items below Operating income (his) are held at a corporate level 
only. 

Sprint generally accounts for transactions between segments based on fully distributed costs, which Sprint believes approximate fair value. In 
certain transactions, pricing is set using market mtes. 
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Net operating revenues by services and products were as follows: 

gm$,&$ ' . ,ig*. :;&' 
Wlreles~ Servlca~ . s : 
Data 
!&met ' .' f!,& X?,,. " ' 
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!_nIi'ky . .?$&..; -J:F +$<. .:'+.%gji5T$&& .I::;,&~ '.. &&=fii; . ':&&5?&. :.2%m&kE~GE.. ~~@,~aR&a... "$~ijlii~~~~di:r;y~-r' ,+f(opp 
Mher - 801 318 863 1,398 

1fJ Rewnuos ehhafed In consdidellon mnslsfprbnarily dlocal s a s s ~  & w e d  b Long distance by L d ,  equipment purcheses from Ihs pmducl dlst/ibdlon bushoss, 
Inferenhangs s e m h s  provfded lo Local, rang dlsbme 60rVices provided to Wrelass forn?de b Wmlsss arsfomers end for internal buslnoss use. caller ID sem'ces 
pmddw'by Loeel to Wdess, handsel purchases from the WIrelass and accasr to Vn, Wrekcm nehvork. 

S u p p l e m f a l  Cash Flows lnformatlon 

Sprinh cash paid (mceived) for interest and Income taxes was as fallows: 

Sprint's noncash activities induded the following: 

19. Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements 

In March 2004, the Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) reached a consensus on EITF No. 
03-8, Parficipatlng Securities and the Two-Class Method under SFAS No. 128, . 
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Earnings Per Share ( E l V  No. 03-6). Thls guidance requires that the rights of securities to participate in the earnings of an enterprise must be 
refleded In the reporting of earnings per share. Sprint's equlty unit purchase wntrads met the 'partidpatlng securlt)r quallflcations outllned in the 
guidance, because the purchase conb-acts Included a pmvlslon parmtttlng the equity unit holdera to benent fmm or 'participate' In any dMdends 
declared on the mmmon stock during the contract period. 

Sprint adopted E m  No, 03-6 in the 2004 second quarter. Prior to April 23,2004, the equity unit forward purchase cantracts were tied only to the 
PCS common stock which had no earnings upon which to declare dividends. Upon recombination and until settlement In August 2004, the equity 
unit purchase contracts parlidpated in the eamlngs of FON common stock The pmpoNonab share of eamings attributable to these securities 
was $g million in the yearto-date period. N s  alttibution was reflected as "Earnings allocated to partldpating sewritles' on the face of the 
Consolidated Statements of Operations. Sprint has no outstanding partidpeting securities at December 31,2004. ' 

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123R, Share-Based Payment. Thls statement requlres an enlity to recogntze the cost of employee 
services received In share-based payment transactions, through the use of fair-value-based methods of recognizing cost. Thls statement is 
effective for Sprint as of July 1,2005. 

Sprint volunlarily adopted fair value accounting for share-based payments effective January 1,2003, under SFAS No. 123 as amended by SFAS 
No. 148, using the prospective method. Upon adoption Sprint began e~ensing the fair value of stock-based compensation for all grants, 
modifications or settlements made on or after January 1,2003. Further, in connection with the tracking stock recombination, as required by SFAS 
No. 123, Sprint accounted for the m e n i o n  of PCS stock options to FON stock options as a moditication, and accordingly applied stock optlon 
expensing to FON stock options resulling from the wnversi~n of PCS stock options granted before January 1,2003. 

The revised standard will require Sprint to begln to remgnhe wmpenaatiin cast fa unvested FON stock options granted before January 1,2003, 
which are oulstanding as of July 1,2005. This requirement to recogntze expense on additional unvested grants is not expected to be significant to 
Sprint. 

20. Quarterly Flnanclal Data (Unaudited) 

(fJ As the e W s  dpduding Ma lncrernanlal sham assodafed with options, nrsbidadslock mila BRd ESPP shams am antidiMiw, both basic eamlngs per sham and 
diluted aamlngs par sham mtled the same cakulaUon for the 2004 fhirrl quwler end /he 2003 sawnd and Lhird quwfers. 

12) On April 23,2004, Sprint mmblned as hw backlng sfocks. Each sham of PCS m m m ~  sfocX eufomatfcally cwwrtpd Inlo 0.5 shams d F O N  mmmon stock. All per 
shere amounts have been restatad to mned the recombinatbn of the FON common dock and fho PCS w m m m  stock as d tho earHed padodpresanied at an ldentkal 
mnverslon mUo (0.5). The convsmIon mUo wes olso ~lppUed lo dlluUw PCS ssarrllles {mslnly slodr opflons, employee slock punhaha plan shams, wnvartlbible pnrlemrd 
stock and msMdw'stcdc unlls) h detamlne dlluled walghtad svemge shares on a wnsdideted basis. 
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21. Restatements of Previously issued Flnanclal Statements 

In November 2004, Sprint restated previously-issued financlal statements to correct an error related to the wlculatlon of Interest tapitallzed during 
consbuction. The financial statements were also restated to apply an adjustment previwsty racwded and disclosed in the 2003 fwrth quarter 
related to the liablllty for medical coverage for partkipants In Sprint's long-term dlsablllty plan to the appropriate pre-2003 perlods. 

22. Subsequent Events (Unaudited) 

Dlvldend Declaallon 

In Feb~ary  2005, Sprint's board of directors declared dividends of 125 cents on the FON common stock to shareholders of record at the close of 
business, March 10.2005. Dividends will be paid March 31, 2005. 

New Director 

In February 2005, a new independent director, James H. Hance Jr,, retired vice chairman of Bank of America Corporation, was appdnted to the 
Sprint board of directors. 

Wireless Towers Lease 

In February 2005, Sprint reached a definitive agreement with Global Signal Inc. (Global Slgnsl) under which Global Slgnal will have exclusive 
rights to lease or operate more than 6,600 wmmunlcation towers from Sprint for a negotiated lease term which is the greater of the remaining 
terms of the underlying ground leases or up to 32 years, assuming successful renegotiation of h e  undellylng ground leases at the end of their 
current lease terms. Sprint has committed to sublease space on approximately 6,400 of the tower; from Global Signal for a minimum of ten yean. 
Sprint will maintain ownership of the towers, and will continue to reflect the towers on Its Cansolidated Balance Sheet. Sprint expects to receive 
appmxlmately $1.2 billion in cash at the time of the dosing. The transaction k expected to close in h a  second quarter of ZOOS. 

On February 15,2005, the FCC concluded en auction of 242 personal communications services licenses. Wirefree Partners Ill, LLC (Wirefree) 
won licenses In 16 markets, subject to FCC approval. Sprint has agreements with Wlrefree to lease certain spectrum in those 16 markets. 



SPRINT CORPORATlON 

SCHEDULE N--CONSOUDATED .VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
Years Ended December 31,2004,2003, and 2002 
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EXHIBIT (12) 
COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES Sprint Corpwatlon 

('1 Earnings, as adjusted, were lnadequete to cover fixed charges by $1.6 bllllon in 2004. 

(21 Earnlngs, as adjusted, were inadequafe to cover fixed charges by $484 million In 2003. 

Earnings, as adjusted, were Inadequate to cover Rxed charges by $2.3 billion in 2001. 

Earnings, as adjusted, wens inadequate to wver fixed charges by $903 million in 2000. 

Note: The ratios of earnings fo fixed charges were computed by dlviding fixed cherges Into the sum of etirnings (after certain adjusfments) and 
fixed charges. Earnings lnduded Income fmrn wntinulng operations bebm income taxes, plus net losses in squify method hwstees, less 
capiiallzed interest. Fixed charges include interest on ell debt of continuing operalions, including emorffzation of debt Issuance w h ,  and 
the interest component of opemtlng rents. 



EXHIBIT 23(a) 
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM Sprint Corporatlon 

We consent to the lncarpomtlon by reference In the Registration Statements (Form S-3, No. 33-58488; Form 5-4, No 333-123333 Form S-8, 
No. 33-31802; Form S-8, No. 33-59326; Form S-8, No. 33-59349; Form S-8, No. 33-25449; Form S-8, No. 333-4i077; Form $ 6 ,  No. 
333-46491; Form S-8, No. 333-68737; Form S-8, NO. 333-56938; Form S-8. No. 33349124; Form S-8, No. 333-76783; Form S-8, No. 
333-92809; Form S-8, No. 333-54108; Form S-8, NO. 333-75684, Form S-8, No. 333-103689; Form S-8, No. 333-103691; Form S-8, No. 
333-105244; Form S-8, No. 333-106086; Form S-8, No. 333-111956 Form S-8, No. 333-115621: Fwrn S-8, No. 333-115607: Form S-8, NO. 
333-115608; Fwm S-8, No. 333-115609; and Form S-8, No. 333-124189) of Sprint Corporation, and In the relabd Prospectuses, of our report 
dated March 10,2005 wlth respect to the consolidated balance sheet of Sprint Corporatlon and subsidiaries (the Company) as of December 31, 
2004, and the related wnsolldated statements of operations, comprehensive Income (loss), cash flows, and shareholders' equity for the year 
ended December 31,2004, and the related financial statement schedule, and our report dated March 10,2005, wlth respect to management's 
assessment of the effectiveness of the Company's internal contml over Rnandal reportlng as of December 31,2004 and the effectiveness of the 
Company's internal control over financial reportlng a3 of December 31,2004, which reports appear in the December 31,2004 annual report on 
Form 10-KIA of Sprint CorporaUon. 

Is1 KPMG UP 

KPMG LLP 

Kansas Clty, Missouri 
April 25,2005 



EXHIBIT 23(b) 
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM Sprint Corporation 

We consent to the lncwporatfon by reference in the Registratim Statements (Form 5-3, No. 33-58488; Form 5-4, No. 333-123333; Form 5-8, 
No. 33-31802; Form S-8, No. 33-59326; Farm S-8, No. 33-59349; Fonn S-8, No. 33-25449; Form S-8, No. 333-42077; Form S-8, No. 
333-6491: Fonn S-8, No, 333-68737; Form S-8, No. 333-56938; Form S-8, No. 333-59124; Form S-0, No. 333-76783; Form S-8, No. 
333-92809; Form S-8, No. 333-5408: Form S-8, No. 333-75664; Form S-8, No. 333-103689; Form S-8, No. 333-103691; Form S-8, No. 
333-105244; Form S-8, No. 333-106086; F m  S-8, No. 333-111956; Fwm S-8, No. 333-115621; Form S-8, No. 333-115607; Form S-8, No. 
333-115608; Form S-8, No. 333-115609; and Form 5-8, No. 333-124189) of Sprint Corporation and in the related Pmspectuses of wr report 
dated February 3,2004 (except for Note 2, as to which the date Is April 23,2004, and Note 21, as to which the date Is November 2,2004) with 
resped to the consolidated financial statements and schedule of Sprint Corporakn as of December 31,2003 and for the lwo years In the period 
then ended. Included In thls Annual Report (Form 10-MA) for the year ended December 31,2004. 

Ernst & Young LLP 

Kansas City, Mlssourl 
Apt4 25,2005 



EXHIBIT 31(a) 

CERTl FlCATlONS 

I. Gary b. Forsee. Chlef Executive OMcw, certify that: 

I. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-WA of Sprint Corporation; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untnre statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fad  necessay to make 
the statements made, In light of the drcumstances under whlch such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by 
this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the finandal statemenls, and othar financial Information induded In this report, faidy present in all material respeds 
the financlal condition, results of opeations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in thls report; 

4. The registrant's othar certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and rnalntalning disdosure controls and procedures (as defined in 
Exchange Act Rules 1%-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined In Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: 

(a) Designed such disdosure controls and procedures, or caused such disdosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, 
to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including Its consolidated subsidlarles, Is made known to us by others within those 
entities, particularly during the period in which this report Is belng prepared; 

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our 
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the rellabllity of finandel reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

(c) Evaluated the effediveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented In this report our mnduslons about the 
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the perkxi covered by thls report based on such evaluation; and 

(d) Disdosed In thls report any change In the registrant's Internal control over financlal reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent 
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially 
affed. the registrant's internal control over flnanclal reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recant evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to 
the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directws (or persons perforrnlng the equivalent functions): 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses In the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably 
likely to adversely affect the registranls ability to record, process, summarize and report financlal information; and 

(b) Any fraud, whether or not malarial, that Involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control 
over finanang reporting. 

Date: April 29. 2005 

Gary D. Forsee 
Chairman and Chlef Executive Officer 



EXHIBIT 31(b) 

CERTIFICATIONS 

I. Robert J. Deliinger. Exeanive Woe President and Chlet Finandal ORicar, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed thls annual report on Form 10-WA of Sprint Corporation; 

2. Based on my knowledge, thls report does not cuntain any ynhue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make 
We statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not mlsleadlng with respect to the period covered by 
thls report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the flnandal statements, and other tinancial infomallon induded In this report, fairly present in all material respects 
the finandal condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented In this report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining dlsclosure controls and procedures (as defined In 
Exchange A d  Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over Rnandal reporting (as deflned In Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: 

(a) Deslgned such dlsdosure controls and procedures, or caused such dlsclosure controls and procedures to be deslgned under our supervision. 
to ensure that material infonation relating to the registrant, Including its consolidated subsidlarles, is made known to us by others within those 
entitles, particularly durlng the period in whkh this report is belng prepared; 

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such Internal control over handal  reporting to be deslgned under ow  
suoervision. to orovide reasonable assurance regarding the rdlebillty of Rnanclal reporting and the preparation of flnandal statements fDr external . . 

pt.kposes lnacdordance with generally acceptedaccountlng prlndples; 

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report wr  wnduslons about the 
effefadiveness of the dlsdosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

(d) Disclosed in this report any change In the registrant's Internal control over finandal reporting that occurred during the regishnt's most recent 
fiscal quarter (the reqlstrant's fourth flscal quarter In the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materlaliy 
affect, ihe registrant% lnternal control over jinancial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on w r  most recent evaluation of internal wntrol over flnancial reporting, to 
the registrant's audiirs and the audit committee of the reglstrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses In the design or operation of Internal control over flnanclal reportlng which are reasonably 
likely to adversely affect the reglstranls ability to record, process, summarize and report flnandal Information; and 

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that Involves managemenlor other employees who have a significant role in Ule registrant's internal contrd 
over finandng reporting. 

Date: April 29, 2005 

Robert J. Deliinger ' 
Executkre Vice President 
and Chief Financial Officer 



EXHIBIT 32(a) 

Certiflcatlon Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, 
As Adoptad Pursuant to Sectlon 906 of thr 

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of ZOO2 

In connection with the annual report of Sprlnt CwpwaUon (the 'Company') on Form 10-KIA for the period ending December 31,2004, as filed with 
the Securities and Exchange Cornrnlsslon (the 'RepaK), I, Gary D. Forsee, Chief Exeoulve Ofricer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 
31350, as adopted pursuant to 5906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A d  of 2002, that: 

(1) The Report fully m p l l e s  with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Sewrilles Exchange Act of 1934; and 

(2) The Information contained in the Report falrty presents, In all materlal respects, the Rnandal condition and results of operations of the 
Company. 

April 29.2005 Is/ GARY D. FORGEE 
- - - 

Qary D. Forsee 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 



EXHIBIT 32(b) 

Certiflcatlon Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Secllon 1350, 
AB Adopted Pursuant to Sectlon DO6 of the 

Sarbanea-Oxley Act of 2002 

In connection with the annual repMt of Sprint CorporaUon (the 'Company37 on Form 10-WA for the period ending December 31,2004, as filed with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission (theOReport"), 1, Robert J. Dellinger, Execuf~eVice President and Chief Finandal Officer of the 
Company, certify, pursuant to 10 U.S.C. 11350, as adopted pulswnt lo 5906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 

(2) The lnformatlon contained in the Report falrly presenls, In ail material respects, the financial condition and results doperatlons of the 
Company. 

April 29,2005 Is1 ROQERT J. DUUNGER 

Robert J. Delllnger 
Executive Vice President 
and Chief Financial Officer 

Created by 1OKWizard Technology 





EXHIBIT E 

Corporate Officers and Directors 





OPFICERS AND DLRECTORS 

Directors: 

~ i c h ~ r d  B; Green 
5454 W. 1 loth Street, Overland Park, KS 6621 1-1204 

Michael B. Fuller 
5454.W. 110' Street, Overland Park, KS 6621 1-1204 ' 

Claudia S. Toussaint 
6200 Sprint Parkway, Overland Park, KS 66251 

Officers: 

Michael B. Fuller, President and Chief Executive Officer 
Gene M. Betts, Senior Vice President and Treasurer 

5454 W. 1 loth Street 
Overland Park, KS 662 1 1- 1204 

Claudia S. Toussaint, Vice President and Assistant Secretary 
D. Brett Haring, Secretary 
Carolyn S. ~ o v e ,  Assistant Secretary 

6200 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, KS 6625 1 

Harry S. Campbell, Vice Pregident 
 ark R. Keilyon, Vice President 
Thomas J. McEvoy, Vice President 
Robert H. Sloboda, Vice President 

6360 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, KS 6625 1 

Louis Carrion, Vice President 
5 5 5 Lake Border Drive 
Apopka, FL 32703 

Dana L. Chase, Vice President 
William E. Cheek, Vice President 

6000 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, KS 6625 1 

Kenneth D. Wyatt, Vice President 
6300 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, KS 6625 1 

Richard C. Eckhart, Vice President 
6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, KS 6625 1 





EXHIBIT P 

Tariff 





Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 

Original Title Page 1 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

SPRINT LONG DISTANCE, INC. 
of 

OVERLAND PARK, KANSAS 

Rates and Regulations for furnishing of Services within South Dakota 

South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 

This Tariff contains the regulations and rates applicable for the furnishing of intrastate 
telecommunications services provided by Sprint Long Distance, Inc. within the State of South Dakota. 
This Tariff is on file with the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission, Pierre, South Dakota. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 

Original Page 1 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

Section 

CHECK SHEET 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

TRADEMARKS AND SERVICE MARKS 

1. APPLICATION OF TARIFF 

2. TERRITORY 

3. DEFINITIONS 

4. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

5. RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE 

6. BUSINESS SERVICES 
6.1 Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) 

6.1.1 Sprint Solutions Service 
6.1.2 Business Sense 

7. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 
7.1 Casual Caller Service 
7.2 FONCARD Service 
7.3 Directory Assistance (DA) 
7.4 Operator Service 
7.5 Payphone Surcharge 

8. PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 

Original Page 1 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

When changes are made on any Tariff page, a revised page will be issued canceling the Tariff page 
affected; such changes will be identified through the use of the following symbols: 

To signify a "Change" in existing rate and/or regulation. 

To signify the "Deletion/Discontinuance" of rates, regulations, and/or text. 

To signify a rate "Increase." 

To signify matter "Moved/Relocated" within the Tariff with no change to the material. 

To signify "New" text, regulation, service, and/or rates. 

To signify a rate "Reduction." 

To signify a "Text Change" in Tariff, but no change in rate or regulation. 

To signify a correction. 

The above symbols will apply except where additional symbols are identified at the bottom of an 
individual page. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 

Original Page 1 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

Trademarks and Service Marks Used in this Tariff 

Below is a list of trademarks and/or service marks for services which are offered in this Tariff. These 
trademarks and/or service marks are owned by Sprint Communications Company, L.P. and are used by 
Sprint Long Distance, Inc. with express permission through licensing agreements with Sprint 
Communications Company, L.P. These designations will not be listed hereafter in the Tariff. However, 
the laws regarding trademarks and service marks will still apply. Trademarks and service marks that are 
owned by Sprint Communications Company, L.P. cannot be used by another party without authorization. 

Business senseSM 
Sprint Block of Time for Small ~us iness '~  
Sprint Business ~ n ~ ~ i m e ' ~  
Sprint Business2mple t3ateSM 
Sprint Solutions 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX ~ t a t e . ~ a r i f f s  

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 
Section 1 

Original Page 1 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

1. APPLICATION OF TARIFF 

This Tariff applies to intrastate telecommunications services furnished by Sprint Long Distance, Inc. 
("Company") between and among points within the State of South Dakota in accordance with the 
conditions which are set forth herein. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 
Section 2 

Original Page 1 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

2. TERRITORY 

Intrastate telecommunications services are available for origination and termination where 
technologically and/or economically feasible within the State of South Dakota. Origination of 
switched access products is not available in those exchanges which have not been converted to 
equal access. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 
Section 3 

Original Page 1 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

3. DEFINITIONS 

Certain terms used generally throughout this Tariff for services furnished by the Company are 
defined below. 

Authorized User 

The term "Authorized User" denotes a person, firm or corporation who is authorized by the 
Subscriber to be connected to the service of the Subscriber. 

Any provider of intrastate interexchange telecommunications services. 

Casual Caller 

The term "Casual Caller" denotes any person who uses the Company's Casual Caller Service from 
an equal access end office who does not have a current account with the Company, to include: 

A. Any person who has not established an account with the Company who places calls over the 
Company's network from an equal access area. 

B. Any person located in an equal access area who voluntarily terminated their Company account 
as set forth in Section 4 but continues to make calls over the Company's network. 

C. Any person located in an equal access area who has had their account terminated in 
accordance with the terms and conditions as set forth in Section 4 but continues to make calls 
on the Company's network. 

D. New or allocated Customers whose accounts are not yet established in the Company's billing 
system. 

The terms, conditions and Casual Caller rates as specified in Section 7.1 of this Tariff apply to all 
calls made by Casual Callers. By placing a call on the Company's network, a Casual Caller accepts 
and agrees to the Casual Caller terms and conditions and rates. The Company will continue to file 
Tariffs with the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission that apply to Casual Callers who use dial- 
around 1 + Services. 

Company 

The term "Company" refers to Sprint Long Distance, Inc. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance; Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 
Section 3 

Original Page 2 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

3. DEFINITIONS (Continued) 

Customer (a.k.a. Subscriber) 

The term "Customer" or "Subscriber" denotes the person, firm, company, corporation, or other entity, 
including Casual Callers, having a communications requirement of its own which uses services 
under this Tariff and is responsible for the payment of charges as well as compliance with the 
Company's regulations pursuant to this Tariff. 

Exchanqe Area 

The term "Exchange Area" denotes a geographically defined area wherein the telephone industry 
through the use of maps or legal descriptions sets down specified areas where individual telephone 
exchange companies hold themselves out to provide communications services. 

Local Access Transport Area (LATA) 

Geographical area designated by the Federal Communication Commission for the provision and 
administration of telephone service to individual Customers. 

Messaqe Telecommunications Service (MTS) 

The term "Message Telecommunications Service" is a generic name for switched long-distance 
(Dial-1 ) service. 

Numbering Plan Area (NPA) is a geographic boundary (area code) within which no two telephones 
have the same seven-digit number. The area code is represented by the first three digits of a ten- 
digit telephone number. 

The second three digits of a ten-digit telephone number, representing the central office or exchange 
from which a call originates. 

Premises 

The term "Premises" denotes a building or buildings on contiguous property (except railroad rights- 
of-way, etc.). 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 
Section 3 

Original Page 3 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

3. DEFINITIONS (Continued) 

Primarv lnterexchanqe Carrier 

The long distance service provider to which a Subscriber is presubscribed for I+ long distance 
service. The chosen carrier's network is accessed by dialing I +  the area code and telephone 
number. 

Rate Center 

The term "Rate Center" denotes a geographically specified point used to determine mileage 
dependent rates. 

Reqular Billinq 

The term "Regular Billing" denotes a standard billing invoice sent in the normal billing cycle. This 
billing consists of one (1) invoice for each account assigned to the Subscriber together with 
explanatory detail showing the derivation of the charges. 

Sprint LTD 

The term used to describe the Sprint Local Telephone Division Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier 
(LEC). 

Subscriber 

See "Customer" 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 
Section 4 

Original Page 1 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

4. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

4.1 Undertakina of the Com~anv 

4.1.1 General 

A. The facilities of the Company will be available as soon as practicable upon receipt 
of an order for service. Interconnection of the Company's facilities with the 
facilities of other duly authorized and regulated communications common carriers, 
and with International Record Carriers ("IRCs"), will be permitted. 

B. The obligation of the Company to provide service is dependent upon its ability to 
procure, construct, and maintain facilities which are required to meet the 
Subscriber's order for service. The Company will make all reasonable efforts to 
secure the necessary facilities and will amend its Tariff accordingly, providing such 
new service will not adversely affect the Company's present services. 

4.1.2 Availabilitv 

Service is offered and provided subject to the availability on a continuing basis of the 
necessary facilities and/or equipment. The Company reserves the right to provide 
services only to and from locations where the necessary facilities andlor equipment 
are available and the furnishing of services under this Tariff is limited to the capacity of 
the Company's facilities as well as facilities the Company may obtain from other 
carriers to furnish service from time to time as required at the sole discretion of the 
Company. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 
Section 4 

Original Page 2 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

4. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

4.2 Liabilitv of the Company 

Neither the Company nor its vendors, suppliers or licensors are liable for any damages 
arising out of or in connection with any: (A) act or omission by the Customer, or by 
another person or company; (6) providing or failing to provide services, including 
deficiencies or problems with any equipment, the network or the services; (C) content 
or information accessed while using the services, such as through the Internet; (D) 
interruption or failure in accessing or attempting to access emergency services, 
including through 91 1, E911 or otherwise; or (E) events due to factors beyond the 
Company's control, including acts of God (including, without limitation, weather related 
phenomena, fire or earthquake), war, terrorist attacks, riot, strike, or orders of 
governmental authorities. 

If, for whatever reason, the Company is found to be responsible to the Customer for 
monetary damages relating to any services obtained through the Company under this 
tariff, the Company's liability will not exceed the amounts the Customer was charged 
for the affected services during the affected period. 

The Company will make no refund of overpayments by a Subscriber unless the claim 
for such overpayment, together with proper evidence, is submitted within two (2) years 
from the date of the alleged overpayment. In calculating refunds, any applicable 
discount will be adjusted based on the total monthly usage after all credits or 
adjustments have been applied. 

Limitation of Liability 

The Company will not be liable for any consequential, incidental or indirect damages 
for any cause of action, whether in contract or tort. Consequential, incidental, and 
indirect damages include, but are not limited to, lost profits, lost revenues, and loss of 
business opportunity, whether or not the other party was aware or should have been 
aware of the possibility of these damages. This limitation of liability does not apply to 
claims arising from Subscriber's indemnification obligations listed herein. 

Disclaimer of Warranties 

Except as expressly provided in this Tariff, all services are provided "as is" and the 
Company disclaims all warranties, express or implied and in particular disclaims all 
warranties of non-infringement, merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, and 
warranties related to equipment, material, service, or software. The Company also 
makes no warranty that the services will be uninterrupted or error-free, and Customers 
will hold the Company harmless for all such problems. Customers may not rely on 
statements of warrant about the Company's services; such statements are not 
authorized by the Company and are not a warranty by the Company. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 
Section 4 

Original Page 3 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

4. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

4.3 Use of Service 

Neither Subscribers nor their authorized users may use the services furnished by the 
Company for fraudulent or destructive purposes, including, but not limited to, unauthorized or 
attempted access, alteration, abuse or destruction of information; or use services furnished by 
the Company in such a manner that causes interference with another's use of the Company's 
network. 

Neither Subscribers nor their authorized users may use the services furnished by the 
Company for any unlawful purpose, including service configurations of switched services 
which, as a result of sharing thereof, are the equivalent of a service configuration which 
exceeds the scope of the Company's applicable authorization. 

Subscribers will promptly cooperate with the Company to prevent unauthorized access by third 
parties of the services furnished by the Company. 

Use and restoration of the service furnished by the Company will be in accordance with Part 
64, Subpart D of the Federal Communications Commission Rules. 

Customers are responsible for notifying the Company when new lines are added to their 
account. New lines will not receive the rates associated with the Customer's account until the 
Company has been notified to add those lines to the Customer's account. Calls placed over 
such new lines will be rated as Casual Caller calls until the lines have been added to the 
Customer's account. 

The use of any feature including, but not limited to, call forwarding, on a planned and 
continuing basis to allow an originating caller to avoid long distance charges is prohibited. 

4.3.1 Limitations of Service 

The Company may deny, for any lawful reason, the Customer's request for service, or 
limit or allocate the facilities available to or utilized by any service, if necessary, to 
manage its network in an efficient manner; meet reasonable service expectations; 
furnish service to existing and future Customers based on forecasted Customer 
requirements; or for any other lawful reason. 

The Company may, without notice, (consistent with governing laws or regulations) 
block traffic to local telephone exchanges ("NXX exchanges"), individual telephone 
stations, groups or ranges of individual telephone stations, or calls using certain 
Customer authorized codes, whenever the Company deems it necessary to take such 
action to prevent (1) the unlawful use of service; (2) nonpayment for service; (3) the 
use of service in violation of this Tariff; or (4) network blockage or the degradation of 
service furnished to the Customer or other Customers. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 
Section 4 

Original Page 4 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

- - - -- 

4. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

Minimum Service Period 

A minimum period for service will be one month (30 days) for all services except where special 
construction is required or as described elsewhere in this Tariff. 

owners hi^ of Facilities 

Title to all facilities provided by the Company in accordance with these regulations remains 
with the Company. 

Application of Service 

The Company may require a Subscriber to sign an application form furnished by the Company 
and to establish his credit as provided in these Regulations, as a condition precedent to the 
initial establishment of such service. Company's acceptance of an order for service to be 
provided to an applicant whose credit has not been duly established, may be subject to the 
provisions as described elsewhere in this Tariff. 

The Company may also require a signed authorization from the Subscriber for additions to or 
changes in existing service for such a Subscriber. 

An application for service cancelled by the Subscriber or the Company prior to the 
establishment of the service applied for is subject to the Cancellation For Cause or 
Disconnection of Service provisions as described elsewhere in this Tariff. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 
Section 4 

Original Page 5 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

4. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

4.7 Pavment of Charaes 

4.7.1 Application of Charnes 

A. Monthlv Recurrina Charqes 

For billing of fixed charges, service is considered to be established upon the day in 
which the Company notifies the Subscriber of installation and testing of the 
Subscriber's service. 

Unless otherwise specified elsewhere in this Tariff, monthly recurring charges will 
be billed in arrears and are due upon receipt. The rates charged to a Subscriber 
will be the rates in effect on the last day of the Subscriber's billing cycle. 

After the minimum service period, the full monthly recurring charge applicable for 
any service provided under this Tariff will apply for each month, or partial month, 
per account. Except as may be otherwise specified in this Tariff, there will be no 
pro-ration of this charge for a partial month's service when a Customer cancels 
service. 

B. Minute of Use Rates 

Except as otherwise specified in this Tariff, charges will be billed monthly in 
arrears and are due upon receipt. Subscriber will be billed for all usage accrued 
beginning immediately upon access to the service. Subscribers will be billed for 
usage occurring during their specific 30-day billing cycle, which for purposes of 
computing charges shall be considered a month. 

Unless specified otherwise for a particular service, all calls for which a minute of 
use rate applies will be billed in one-minute increments. Fractional minutes are 
rounded up to the next minute. 

If the computed charge for a call includes a fraction of a cent, the fraction is 
rounded up to the whole cent (e.g., $1.244 is rounded up to $1.25). 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 
Section 4 

Original Page 6 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNlCATlONS SERVICES TARIFF 

- - -  - 

4. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

4.7 Pavment of Charges (Continued) 

Returned Check Fee 

A charge equivalent to the applicable state return check charge may be applied 
whenever a check or draft presented for payment of service is not accepted by the 
institution on which it is written. 

Adjustments for Taxes and Fees 

When any municipality, other political subdivision, local agency of government, or 
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission imposes upon and collects from Sprint Long 
Distance, Inc. a gross receipts tax, occupation tax, license tax, permit fee, franchise 
fee or regulatory fee, such taxes and fees shall, insofar as practicable, be billed pro 
rata to the Sprint Long Distance, Inc. Customer receiving service within the territorial 
limits of such municipality, other political subdivision, local agency of government, or 
public utility commission. 

The Company may adjust its rates and charges or impose additional rates and 
charges on its Customers in order to recover amounts it is required by governmental 
or quasi-government authorities to collect from or pay to others in support of statutory 
or regulatory programs. Examples of such programs include, but are not limited to, 
the Universal Service Fund, the Primary Interexchange Carrier Charge, and 
compensation to payphone service providers for use of their payphones to access the 
Company's services. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 
Section 4 

Original Page 7 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

4. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

4.7 Pavment of Charges (Continued) 

4.7.4 Late Fee 

Subscribers billed directly by Sprint Long Distance, Inc. may be assessed a late fee of 
1.5% on balances carried over to a subsequent invoice, where capabilities exist. The 
late fee will be applied to the entire unpaid balance of the Customer's monthly invoice, 
including taxes. The late fee will not be applied to any disputed portion of the unpaid 
balance if the dispute is resolved in the Customer's favor. A late fee is not applicable 
to subsequent rebilling of any amount to which a late fee has already been applied. 
Late charges are to be applied without discrimination. 

Subscribers billed by a local exchange company (LEC) on behalf of the Company are 
responsible for any late-payment charges that the LEC may employ in its billing 
process. 

4.7.5 Disputed Charges 

Disputes concerning any charges invoiced must be raised prior to the due date of the 
invoice. Customers may request an adjustment for wrong number calls. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 
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4. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

4.8 Deposits 

Each applicant for service will be required to establish credit. Any applicant whose credit has 
not been duly established to the sole and exclusive satisfaction of the Company may be 
required to make a deposit to be held as a guarantee of payment of charges at the time of 
application. In addition, an existing Subscriber may be required to make a deposit or increase 
a deposit presently held. 

4.8.1 A deposit is not to exceed the estimated charges for two (2) months' service plus 
installation. 

4.8.2 A deposit will be returned: 

A. When an application for service has been cancelled prior to the establishment of 
service. The deposit will be applied to any charges applicable in accordance with 
the Tariff and the excess portion of the deposit will be returned; or 

B. At the end of six (6) months of satisfactory credit history; or 

C. Upon the discontinuance of service, the Company will refund the Subscriber's 
deposit or the balance in excess of unpaid bills for the service. 

4.8.3 The fact that a deposit has been made in no way relieves the Subscriber from 
complying with the regulations with respect to the prompt payment of bills on 
presentation. 

4.8.4 The Company will pay interest on deposits pursuant to the rules and regulations of the 
State of South Dakota. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 
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4. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

4.9 Interruption of Service 

It shall be the obligation of the Subscriber to notify the Company of any interruption of service. 
Before giving such notice, the Subscriber shall ascertain that the trouble is not being caused 
by any action or omission of the Subscriber or is not in the wiring or equipment connected to 
the terminal of the Company. 

4.1 0 Cancellation For Cause 

Pursuant to Commission regulations, the Company, by written notice to Subscriber or 
applicant, may immediately cancel the application for and/or discontinue service without 
incurring any liability for any of the following reasons: 

4.10.1 Non-payment of any sum due to the Company for service for more than thirty (30) 
days beyond the date of rendition of the bill for such service. 

4.10.2 Non-payment of any sum due to the Company for service for more than thirty (30) 
days beyond rendition of the bill on any Sprint-Long Distance, Inc. account regardless 
of whether the application or service being canceled is related or unrelated to the 
account or service for which the sum is past due; or 

4.10.3 A violation of or failure to comply with any regulation governing the furnishing of 
service. 

4.10.4 An order of a court or other government authority having jurisdiction which prohibits 
the Company from furnishing service. 

4.1 0.5 Failure to post the deposit required by the deposit notice as specified elsewhere in this 
Tariff. 

4.10.6 Customer places repeated harassing phone calls to the Company including calls in 
which the caller uses abusive language. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX * State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 
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4. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

4.1 1 Disconnection of Service 

By giving advance verbal or written notice, Subscriber may disconnect service at any time 
following the one month (30 days) minimum service requirement as described elsewhere in 
this Tariff. 

The Company will have up to thirty (30) days to complete the disconnect. Subscriber will be 
responsible for all charges for thirty (30) days or until the disconnect is effected, whichever is 
sooner. This thirty (30) day period will begin on the day of receipt of notice from the 
Subscriber. 

4.12 Service Hours 

Service is available twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week. 

4.1 3 Restricted Service 

Under certain circumstances, as described below, a Customer's long distance service may be 
suspended, and the Customer routed to a receivable operator if the Customer has incurred 
significant pre-bill charges and one or more of the following apply: 

A. The Customer does not have credit information available from one of the major credit 
reporting agencies; 

B. The Customer has poor credit based on industry standards; 

C. The Customer has not paid a bill in a timely manner; or 

D. The Customer's usage resembles fraudulent usage. 

If the Customer is routed to a voice response unit, the Customer will be advised that their 
service has been restricted. The Customer will be provided the option of either: 1) making a 
prepayment using a credit card or 2) dialing a toll free number to speak with a collection 
representative. 

The receivables operator or collection representative will explain the reasons for the restricted 
service and the requirements for the Customer to resume unrestricted service. For example, if 
the Customer has not paid a bill in a timely manner (in compliance with the requirements of 
Payment of Charges as specified elsewhere in this Tariff), payment of the outstanding bill will 
be requested. The Company also may request a deposit or a demonstration that the 
Customer incurred similar charges with another carrier and paid such carrier in a timely 
manner. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 

Overland park, Kansas 66251 
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4. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

4.14 School and Librarv Discounts 

Pursuant to FCC Docket No. 96-45, FCC 97-157 (Universal Service Order), schools and 
libraries may be eligible for reduced rates funded by the federal universal service fund. 

4.1 4.1 General 

The Universal Service Support Mechanism was established to ensure affordable 
telecommunications service to all Americans including low-income consumers and 
eligible schools and libraries. Public and private schools (grades Kindergarten - 
Twelve) and public libraries, may be eligible for discounts (Support) through the 
Schools and Libraries Universal Service Support Mechanism (E-Rate Program) in 
connection with the purchase of The Company's services and equipment (Service). In 
addition, these Customers may be eligible for state or local corollaries to the E-Rate 
Program. 

4.1 4.2 Application for Support 

A. E-Rate Program 

The Customer will abide by all E-Rate Program rules for receipt of Support. The 
Customer is responsible for applying to the Schools and Libraries Division (SLD) 
of the Universal Service Administrative Company (or other authorized E-Rate 
Program administrator) for Support from the E-Rate program each year the 
Customer is eligible for the Support. The Customer will notify the Company in 
writing within 30 days of its receipt of a Funding Commitment Decision Letter from 
the SLD along with a copy of the notice and other relevant documentation as 
requested by the Company. 

B. Other Funding Sources 

The Customer is responsible for applying for Support from state and/or local 
administrators (Funding Sources). The Customer will notify the Company in 
writing within 30 days of its receipt of a Support commitment from such Funding 
Sources and will include a copy of its application, Funding Source Support 
documentation, and other relevant documentation as requested by the Company. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 
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4. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

4.14 School and Librarv Discounts (Continued) 

4.1 4.3 Recei~t of Support 

A. E-Rate Proqram 

The Customer will pay, in full, all invoices issued by the Company prior to the 
Company's receipt of notification from the Funding Source acknowledging the 
Customer's receipt of Service. Upon notification, the Company will apply discounts 
to the Customer's invoices or reimburse the Customer according to the Funding 
Commitment Decision Letter. The Customer is responsible to apply for SLD 
reimbursement (instead of receiving discounted Company bills) for all eligible 
customer premises equipment rentals or other financed arrangements. The 
Company reserves the right to require the Customer to seek SLD reimbursement 
(instead of receiving discounted Company bills) if the Customer has not received 
its Funding Commitment Decision Letter from the SLD by December 31 of the 
funding year. All discounts or reimbursements will be retroactive to the date 
authorized by the SLD funding year. The Company will either apply a credit to the 
Customer's account or provide the Customer with a check corresponding to the 
appropriate amount of Support based on Service received. 

6. Other Fundina Sources 

The Customer will pay, in full, all invoices issued by the Company prior to the 
Company's receipt of notification from the Funding Source acknowledging the 
Customer's receipt of Service. Upon notification, the Company will apply discounts 
or reimburse the Customer for Service delivered corresponding to the Funding 
Source acknowledgement. These discounts or reimbursements will be retroactive 
to the date authorized by the Funding Source funding year. The Company may 
reimburse the Customer with a credit to the Customer's account or with a check 
corresponding to the appropriate amount of Support based on Service received. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 
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4. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued) 

4.14 School and Librarv Discounts (Continued) 

4.1 4.4 Failure to Obtain Sutmort 

A. The Customer will reimburse the Company if the FCC, SLD or Funding Sources 
fail to do so or if the FCC, SLD or Funding Sources reclaim any portion of Support 
sent to the Company on Customer's behalf. Customer will not be responsible for 
Support withdrawn due to the Company's material failure to provide Service. 

B. The Company is not responsible for the Customer's compliance with FCC, SLD or 
Funding Source rules and regulations, the Customer's applications for Support, or 
any decisions or actions by the FCC, SLD or Funding Sources with respect to the 
Customer. 

C. For Service agreements of more than one year, the Customer may not terminate 
the Agreement based solely on its failure to receive Support. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 
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5. Reserved for Future Use 
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BUSINESS SERVICES 

6.1 Messaqe Telecommunications Services (MTS) 

Message Telecommunications Services, except for Business Sense, are add-ons to the 
Company's interstate offerings and accordingly, Customers must subscribe to Message 
Telecommunications Services for both the interstate and intrastate long distance service. 
These services are available only through Sprint LTD to Sprint LTD business Customers who 
have selected Sprint Long Distance, Inc. as their Primary Interexchange Carrier. Applicable 
interstate rates are located in the Company's interstate Business Schedule located at 
www.sprint.com/tariffs. 

6.1.1 Sprint Solutions Service 

A Customer's phone line may not be classified as a "residential," "public," or "semi- 
public" line or in housing associated with educational institutions. 

The term "Dial-1" does not include: 1) calls which are pay-for-use, including but not 
limited to calls to 900, 976, 555 and 700 numbers, 2) calls to Directory Assistance, 3) 
operator service calls, including emergency interrupt and intercept call completion, 4) 
FONCARD calls, 5) usage from multi-party conference calls and 6) inbound toll free 
service calls. 

If the Company determines the service is not being used for business service or in any 
other way violates the restrictions of this service, the Subscriber will be ineligible for 
the service and the Company may terminate the Customer's account. 

FONCARD Services, Operator Services and Directory Assistance are available with 
all Sprint Solutions Services under the terms and conditions specified in Section 7 of 

(T) 

this Tariff. Calls placed using FONCARD Services and Operator Services are charged 
at the applicable rates for those services in lieu of the rates specified herein for Sprint 
Solutions Services, unless otherwise specified in the rates section for a particular 
Sprint Solutions Service. 

The Sprint Solutions Service rates will apply as long as the Customer remains a 
Company and a Sprint LTD Customer and subscribes to all of the qualifying services. 

(T) 

Customers who discontinue any or all of the qualifying services will no longer be 
(T) 

eligible to subscribe to a Sprint Solutions Service and will be switched, upon notice, to 
Business Sense as set forth in Section 6.1.2 of this Tariff. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 
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YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 
Section 6 

Original Page 2 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

6. BUSINESS SERVICES (Continued) 

6.1 Messaae Telecommunications Services (MTSI (Continued) 

6.1.1 Sprint Solutions Service (Continued) 

A. Reserved For Future Use 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 
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6. BUSINESS SERVICES (Continued) 

6.1 Messaqe Telecommunications Services (MTS) (Continued) 

6.1 .I Sprint Solutions Service (Continued) 

B. Sprint Business Simple Rate 

Sprint Business Simple Rate plan is available to small business customers. 
Customers must: 1) subscribe to a monthly minimum usage level of $30.00 or 
$50.00 and 2) select the Company as their primary interexchange carrier. There 
is no monthly recurring charge associated with this product. 

Customers whose total monthly long distance usage charges do not meet the 
monthly minimum usage level will be assessed the difference between their total 
long distance usage charges and their subscribed monthly minimum usage level. 

Dial-1 Rates 

Calls will be subject to an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial 
eighteen (18) second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second 
increments. 

Monthly Minimum Usaqe Level 
$30.00 $50.00 

Per Minute $0.06 $0.055 

SDS Rates 

Calls will be subject to an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the initial 
eighteen (18) second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second 
increments. 

Per Minute 0.2230 0.2230 

Monthly Recurrinq Charcre 

No monthly recurring charge applies. 

FONCARD Service Rates 

FONCARD calls will be subject to a thirty (30) second minimum. After the 
initial thirty (30) second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second 
increments. 

Monthlv Minimum Usaqe Level 
$30.00 $50.00 

Per Minute 
Connection Fee, per Call 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 
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- - - - 

6. BUSINESS SERVICES (Continued) 

6.1 Messaqe Telecommunications Services (MTS) (Continued) 

6.1.1 Sprint Solutions Service (Continued) 

C. Sprint Business AnvTime 

Sprint Business AnyTime offers business customers a flat rate for Dial-1, 
FONCARD, and SDS Services. 

All calls will be subject to an eighteen (1 8) second minimum. After the initial 
eighteen (18) second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments. 

(1) Dial-I Rate 

Per Minute $0.1 420 

(2) SDS Rate 

Per Minute 

(3) Monthly Recurrinq Charge 

The monthly recurring charge which affords Customers the ability to place 
intrastate and interstate long distance calls is located in the Company's 
interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/tariffs. 

(4) FONCARD Service Rates 

Per Minute 
Connection Fee, per Call 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 
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6. BUSINESS SERVICES (Continued) 

6.1 Messaqe Telecommunications Services (MTS) (Continued) 

6.1.1 Sprint Solutions Service (Continued) 

D. Sprint Block of Time for Small Business 

Sprint Block of Time for Small Business offers small business customers a block 
of minutes for a flat monthly fee. This block of minutes can be used for direct 
dial outbound long distance voice services in the interstate and intrastate 
jurisdictions. Block minutes will be applied to qualified domestic Dial-1 
outbound usage. Block minutes cannot be applied to FONCARD, Operator or 
Switched Data Service ("SDS"). Each customer may purchase only one block of 
minutes per month. 

No international usage can be applied to the block minutes. The Company will 
charge Customers for any usage in excess of the block minutes (overage 
minutes) selected at the rates set forth herein. Block minutes that have not 
been used at the end of the Customer's billing cycle will not carry over to the 
next month. 

The following additional Sprint Block of Time for Small Business services are 
available but will not contribute to the block of minutes: FONCARD and 
Switched Data Service ("SDS"). 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 
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Overland Park, Kansas 66251 
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6. BUSINESS SERVICES (Continued) 

6.1 Message Telecommunications Services (MTS) (Continued) 

6.1.1 Sprint Solutions Service (Continued) 

D. Sprint Block of Time for Small Business (Continued) 

(1) Dial-1 Rates 

(a) Monthlv Recurrinq Charaes 

Total Block of Domestic Minutes 
1,000 
2,000 
3,500 
5,000 
7,500 

10,000 
l5,OOO 
20,000 

Intrastate Monthlv Charqe 
$1 0.00 
20.00 
35.00 
50.00 
75.00 

100.00 
150.00 
200.00 

The monthly recurring charge which affords Customers the ability to 
place interstate long distance calls is located in the Company's 
interstate Business Schedule located at www.sprint.com/tariffs. 

(b) Overaqe Rate 

The following per minute rates apply for applicable interstate and 
intrastate minutes above the block: 

Overage Per Minute $0.1 0 

(2) SDS Rate 

All calls will be subject to an eighteen (18) second minimum. After the 
initial eighteen (18) second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second 
increments. 

Per Minute $0.2230 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 
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6. BUSINESS SERVICES (Continued) 

6.1 Messaae Telecommunications Services (MTS) (Continued) 

6.1.1 Sprint Solutions Service (Continued) 

D. Sprint Block of Time for Small Business (Continued) 

(3) FONCARD Service Rates 
. -. 

All calls will be subject to an eighteen (1 8) second minimum. After the 
initial eighteen (18) second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second 
increments. 

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service 
charge and usage rates will apply in lieu of the following surcharge and 
usage rates. 

Per Minute $0.1 0 

Connection Fee, per Call 0.55 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 
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6. BUSINESS SERVICES (Continued) 

6.1 Messacre Telecommunications Services IMTS) (Continued) 

6.1.2 Business Sense 

Business Sense is a packaged telecommunications service which offers small 
business Customers a flat rated switched product using either domestic and/or 
international calling for their outbound, FONCARD, and switched data service. 
FdNCARD is available as a feature of the Business Sense out-bound options. There 
is no monthly recurring charge associated with this product. 

This service is available to any Sprint LTD business Customer who contacts the 
Company or is contacted by the Company and requests this service plan. Customers 
may subscribe to another business service by contacting a Sprint LTD representative. 

Customers subscribed to any Sprint Solutions Service who discontinue any or all of 
the qualifying services andlor features and consequently no longer meet the eligibility 
requirements for that service will be switched to this product. Customers may 
discontinue this product at any time by subscribing to another business service for 
which they meet the eligibility requirements. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 
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Overland Park, Kansas 66251 
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6. BUSINESS SERVICES (Continued) 

6.1 Messaae Telecommunications Services (MTSI (Continued) 

6.1.2 Business Sense (Continued) 

Per Minute 

A. Dial-1 Rates $0.281 6 

9. SDS Rate 0.2400 

All calls will be subject to a thirty (30) second minimum. After the initial thirty (30) 
second minimum, calls will be billed in six (6) second increments. 

C. Monthlv Recurrinq Charqe 

No monthly recurring charge applies. 

D. FONCARD Business Sense Rates 

If an operator assists in call placement, the applicable operator service charge 
and usage rates will apply in lieu of the following surcharge and usage rates. 

Per Minute 
Connection Fee, per Call 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 
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MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 

7.1 Casual Caller Service 

7.1.1 General 

Casual Caller Service is available to any person who uses the Company's service from 
an equal access end office who does not have a current account with the Company, to 
include: 

A. Any person who has not established an account with the Company who places 
calls over the Company's network from an equal access area. 

B. Any person located in an equal access area who voluntarily terminated their 
Company account but continues to make calls over the Company's network. 

C. Any person located in an equal access area who has had their account terminated 
in accordance with the terms and conditions as set forth in Section 3 but continues 
to make calls on the Company's network. 

D. New or allocated Customers whose accounts are not yet established in 
Company's billing system. 

Casual Caller Service is available for use twenty-four hours a day by dialing "IOIXXXX 
+" to access the Company's network where equal access (FGD) is available. By placing 
a call on the Company network, a Casual Caller accepts and agrees to the regulations 
and rates specified in this section. 

If the Company charges a Customer Casual Caller rates in error, or through an error by 
the local telephone company, the account will be credited for the erroneous charges. 

A service charge will apply to each Casual Caller call, placed via direct dial or operator 
assisted Station-to-Station or Person-to-Person, excluding Directory Assistance. If an 
operator assists with the call, the call will be rated at Operator Services usage rates as 
set forth in the Operator Services section of this Tariff. In addition, the appropriate 
Operator Service Call Placement Charge as specified in the Operator Services section 
of this Tariff is applicable. 

7.1.2 Rates 

Per Minute Rate $1.09 

Per-Call Service Charge 3.99 

ISSUED: 
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7. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES (Continued) 

7.2 FONCARD Service 

7.2.1 General 

FONCARD Service is available to business customers who subscribe to Message 
Telecommunications Services (MTS). All Subscribers will receive a FONCARD for use 
when away from the established primary service location. FONCARD access can be 
from tone-generating or rotary-dial telephone instruments and is available for origination 
as described in Section 2. FONCARD Service Subscribers access the Company's 
network by dialing "1-800-877-8000", plus "0," the called telephone number and 
FONCARD number. 

A per call connection fee plus Per Minute usage rates apply when a FONCARD is used 
by FONCARD Customers for calls originating and terminating within the State of South 
Dakota. If a Company Operator assists in call placement, the applicable Operator 
Service Call Placement Charge and Per Minute usage rates will apply in lieu of the 
FONCARD surcharge and Per Minute usage rates. 

The FONCARD rates for business Customers are listed with the specific services with 
which FONCARD Service is provided. 

In addition, the same usage rates and surcharge apply when: 

A. The Company enters into an agreement with a reseller to serve as their alternate 
long-distance carrier in those regions where the reseller cannot provide service, or 

6. The Company participates in an agreement with a Local Exchange Carrier to 
provide FONCARD Service via a special 800# offered in conjunction with the LEC 
Calling Card. 

ISSUED: 
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7. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES (Continued) 

7.3 Directory Assistance (DA) 

7.3.1 General 

The Company provides the service of connecting Customers to a nationwide Directory 
Assistance operator for a per-call charge for intrastate information requests. Customers 
can receive up to two numbers per request. In order to obtain two numbers, the 
Customer must request two numbers once the Customer reaches the live operator. The 
fee applies whether or not the Directory Assistance operator furnishes the requested 
telephone number(s), e.g., the requested telephone number is unlisted, non-published or 
no record can be found. Requests for information other than telephone numbers will be 
charged for as requests for telephone numbers. 

A credit allowance for Directory Assistance will be provided upon request if a Customer 
experiences poor transmission quality, is cut-off, receives an incorrect telephone 
number, or misdials the intended Directory Assistance number. 

National Directory Assistance Service gives a Customer the option of completing a call 
to the called station telephone number received from the Directory Assistance operator 
without hanging up and originating a new call. National Directory Assistance Service is 
offered when a Customer requests intrastate Directory Assistance. A call completion 
charge applies in addition to the Directory Assistance per-call charge if the Customer 
accepts the offer. When two numbers are requested from Directory Assistance only the 
second call can be completed. The call completion fee will not apply if the call cannot be 
completed. 

When a Company Operator assists with a Directory Assistance call the appropriate 
operator handling charges will apply in addition to the Directory Assistance charge. 

Calls placed to Directory Assistance utilizing a FONCARD will incur both the FONCARD 
connection fee as well as the applicable Directory Assistance per-call charge. 

Requests will be limited to two (2) per call. 

A credit allowance for Directory Assistance will be provided upon request if the 
Subscriber experiences poor transmission quality, is cut off, receives an incorrect 
telephone number or misdials the intended Directory Assistance number. 

ISSUED: 
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7. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES (Continued) 

7.3 Directorv Assistance (DA) (Continued) 

7.3.2 Rates and Charqes 

A. Direct Dialed Calls 

(1) Per-call charge 
(2) Call completion charge-automated 

6. Operator Assisted Calls 

(1) Per-call charge 
(2) Call completion charge 
(3) Operator Service charges 

$1.99 
0.50 

See Section 7.4 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 
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MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES (Continued) 

7.4 Operator Service 

7.4.1 General 

Operator Service is available to Customers for operator-assisted calls. Access to the 
Company's Operator can be from either tone-generating and/or rotary-dial telephone 
instruments and is obtained by dialing one or more of the following dialing methods, 
depending upon the LEC access arrangements and/or area of origination. When calling 
from a payphone, hotel, motel, or other transient location, refer to the telephone 
instrument for dialing instructions. 

Customers who are presubscribed to the Company as their Primary Interexchange 
Carrier may dial "00" to reach a Company operator; or dial "0+ the called telephone 
number (NPA+ NXX-XXXX)" for long distance calling assistance from equal access 
(FGD) areas. 

Casual Caller Customers must dial "IOIXXXX + 0 to reach a Company operator from 
Equal Access areas. Direct dialed operator-assisted Casual Caller calls must be dialed 
as "IOIXXXX + 0 + NPA + NXX-XXXX. The Casual Caller Per-Call Service Charge as 
specified in Section 7.1 of this Tariff applies in addition to the applicable Operator 
Service Call Placement Charge. The operator-assisted Casual Caller call will be rated 
at the Operator Service usage rates. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 
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Miscellaneous Services (Continued) 

7.4 Operator Service (Continued) 

7.4.2 Rates and Charnes 

The following rates will apply to operator handled calls placed within the State of South 
Dakota. Calls placed by Customers utilizing these services will be charged their 
respective usage rates plus the applicable Call Placement Charge@) or Connection Fee. 

A. Call Placement Charcles or Connection Fees 

Class Of Service 

Station-to-Station 
(a) Station-to-Station LEC 
Person-to-Person 
Collect Station-to-Station 
Collect Person-to-Person 
Third-Party Billing 
(a) Station-to-Station 
(b) Person-to-Person 
LEC Calling 
(a) Operator Dialed Station-to-Station 
(b) Customer Dialed Station-to-Station 
(c) Person-to-Person 
Problem Assistance 
Operator-Dialed ~urcharge'~) 

Call Placement Charge 
Or Connection Fee 

Non-Transient ~ransient(') 

Includes payphones, hotels, motels, or other transient locations. 

The Company accepts only cards which it can identify as valid. Usage and Call Placement Charges 
or Connection Fees for LEC Charge Card calls appear on the LEC bill for both Company and 
non-Company Subscribers. 

This surcharge applies in addition to all Station-to-Station and Person-to-Person Operator Service 
charges when the Customer has the ability to dial all the digits necessary for call completion but dials 
instead "O", "00-", or I OIXXXX + "0" to reach the Company's operator to have the operator complete 
the call. The surcharge will be applied to all Operator Service calls completed by an operator except 
for 1) calls which cannot be completed by the Customer due to equipment failure or trouble on the 
Company's network; 2) when FONCARD Service is being used; 3) when a LEC Calling Card is used 
from a payphone; or 4) defaults to an operator for assistance while using a toll free collect service. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 
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7 Miscellaneous Services (Continued) 

7.4 Operator Service (Continued) 

7.4.2 Rates and Charqes (Continued) 

A. Call Placement Charaes or Connection Fees (Continued) 

Class Of Service (Continued) 

(9) Busy Line ~erification(~) 
(1 0) Emergency interruption(') 

Call Placement Charge 
Or Connection Fee 

Non-Transient Transient(') 

B. Usaqe Rates 

Per Minute of Use 

Transient'" 
Non-Transient 

Mileage 
0-1 0 
11-16 
17-22 
23-30 
31 -40 
56-1 00 
41 -55 
86-1 24 
125-244 
245-392 

$0.89 
See below 

Current Current 
Initial Minute / . Additional Minute 

Dav Eveninq 
.3000 .2400 

Night1 
Weekend 

1 800 
Eveninq 
1 440 
1 600 
.I760 
1 920 
.2080 
.2320 
.2560 
.2720 
.2880 
.3040 

Nighti 
Weekend 

. 1080 

.I200 

. 1320 

. 1440 
1560 
1 740 
1 920 
.2040 
.2l6O 
.2280 

(') Includes payphones, hotels, motels, or other transient locations 
(') The Busy Line Verification charge applies when the Company provides operator assistance to 

determine if there is an ongoing conversation at a called station. The Emergency Interruption 
surcharge applies in addition to the Busy Line Verification charge when the Company provides 
operator assistance to interrupt an ongoing conversation, regardless of whether the interruption is 
successful. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkwav 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 

Overland park, Kansas 66251 
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Miscellaneous Services (Continued) 

7.5 Payphone Surcharqe 

7.5.1 General 

Payphone Surcharge will be applied to all completed intrastate long distance calls 
placed from a publiclsemi-public payphone when: 

A. An alternate billing method is used for calling card, commercial credit card, collect 
or third-party calls. 

B. Long distance calls are placed via a designated toll free number, (e.g. FONCARD, 
Prepaid Calling Cards). 

C. Directory Assistance calls are made. 

The Payphone Surcharge will be applied in addition to all other applicable 
surcharges, Operator Service Call Placement Charges or usage rates. 

The following per-call surcharge will be applied to all completed intrastate calls 
made from a publiclsemi-public payphone, as described preceding. 

7.5.2 Rates and Charqes 

Dial around compensation 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 



Sprint Long Distance, Inc. South Dakota Tariff P.U.C. No. 1 
Section 8 

Original Page 1 

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF 

8. Promotional Offerinqs 

The Company may from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to 
attract new customers or to increase existing subscribers' awareness of a particular tariff offering. 
These offerings may be limited to certain dates, and/or times. 

ISSUED: 
XX-XX-XX State Tariffs 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, Kansas 66251 

EFFECTIVE: 
YY-YY-YY 






